
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee – Special 
Revised agenda 
 

Thursday 21 February 2013 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Sneddon 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

2. Willesden Green Library Centre (Ref. 12/2924)  Willesden Green 5 – 50 
 

3. Willesden Green Library Centre (Ref. 12/2925)  Willesden Green 51 - 62 
 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 6 March 2013 
 
As that meeting will consider reports on policy issues only, there will no prior site visits.   
The next meeting that will consider planning applications will take place on 13 March 2013. 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 9 March 2013 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 1



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 2



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 3 "1 79

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
5.6<

!2=&',"- !"#"$"%

&'()*+,-(&*'

(./012334/526/7819201:;<;==;:1<=7>16.;1?4288/8@1-7>>/66;;1>;;6/8@17<1!A1B;C=D2=E1"F!A1/817=:;=16712447916.;
5780D4626/7813;=/7:17816.;12334/526/781671C;157>34;6;:1C;<7=;16.;1>266;=19201<7=>244E15780/:;=;:1CE
G;>C;=0H1B7=1542=/6E16.;1=;4;I28613=;001876/5;1;J3/=;:1781!%1B;C=D2=E1"F!AH

(.;1=;37=61.201C;;815.28@;:10/85;1/61233;2=;:1/816.;12@;8:21<7=16.;1!A1B;C=D2=E1"F!A1>;;6/8@103;5/</5244E
/816;=>017<1D3:26/8@128E15780D4626/781=;03780;016.261.2I;1C;;81=;5;/I;:1K/854D:/8@157>>;8601<=7>
-7D85/447=01L8;::78128:1?798;EMN16.;1<477=10325;1</@D=;01<7=16.;18;91CD/4:/8@N16.;1426;061=;03780;1<=7>1(<O
28:12>;8:/8@16.;1=;57>>;8:26/781/817=:;=167162P;12557D8617<16.;1:;<;==24H

Agenda Item 2

Page 5



01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

L/6;12::=;00QR/44;0:;81S=;;81O/C=2=E1-;86=;N1$T1U/@.1)72:N1O78:78N1'R!F1"LB

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

(./01>231/01/8:/526/I;1784EH

Page 6



(?!?+@?AB "1'7I;>C;=N1"F!"

CD(AB R/44;0:;81S=;;8

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB R/44;0:;81-780D4626/I;1B7=D>

EG!DH+G,B R/44;0:;81S=;;81O/C=2=E1-;86=;N1$T1U/@.1)72:N1O78:78N1'R!F1"LB

0(G0GIDEB +;>74/6/7817<16.;1;J/06/8@1R/44;0:;81S=;;814/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@N1=;6;86/7817<16.;
<7=>;=14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@17816.;1U/@.1)72:1<=7862@;N128:16.;1;=;56/7817<1218;9
-D46D=241-;86=;N1/854D:/8@152<;128:1=;62/410325;N12478@19/6.1$T1=;0/:;86/241<4260
K%V178;128:1%$16971C;:1D8/60M16716.;1=;2=17<16.;10/6;N19/6.120075/26;:152=
32=P/8@

D00E+!D,HB S244/<7=:1(=E1?O-

!G,HD!HB ,)L

0ED,',GJIB
L;;1-78:/6/781"H

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
(.;1-7>>/66;;1=;074I;16712@=;;1/813=/85/34;1671@=28610DCW;56167H

K2M1 28E1:/=;56/781CE16.;1G2E7=17<1O78:7811671=;<D0;16.;12334/526/78H1&812557=:285;19/6.1X=6/54;1T17<16.;
(7981Y1-7D86=E1?4288/8@1KG2E7=17<1O78:78M1*=:;=1"FFZ1<74479/8@16.;1-7D85/4[01:;6;=>/826/7817<16./0
2334/526/78N16.;1G2E7=1/0124479;:1!%1:2E01671:;5/:;19.;6.;=16712447916.;1:=2<61:;5/0/7816713=75;;:1D85.28@;:
7=1:/=;5616.;1-7D85/41D8:;=1X=6/54;1V1671=;<D0;16.;12334/526/78\

KCM1 L26/0<2567=E13=/7=157>34;6/7817<121L;56/781!FVK0M1D8:;=16.;1(7981Y1-7D86=E1?4288/8@1X561!$$F
28:#7=176.;=1<7=>K0M17<12@=;;>;86#D8:;=62P/8@1/817=:;=16710;5D=;16.;1L!FV1>266;=01201:;62/4;:1/816./01=;37=6H

I?!H+G,'6./'A?HD+EI
(.;12334/526/781=;]D/=;0121L;56/781!FVN17=176.;=14;@24N12@=;;>;861/817=:;=16710;5D=;16.;1<74479/8@1C;8;</60Q

! ?2E>;8617<16.;1-7D85/4^014;@24128:176.;=13=7<;00/78241570601/81K2M13=;32=/8@128:157>34;6/8@16.;
2@=;;>;86128:1KCM1>78/67=/8@128:1;8<7=5/8@1/6013;=<7=>285;

! X13.20/8@134281671;80D=;16.261218D>C;=17<1=;0/:;86/241D8/6010.24418761C;1755D3/;:1D86/41RS--1CD/46
28:1</66;:17D6H

! ,31671_%FNFFF16792=:01/>3=7I;>;8617<1475241CD0106730H
! `?;=>/61<=;;a1781.7D0/8@1;4;>;8617<105.;>;H
! X5./;I;10D062/82C/4/6E15.;5P4/0617<121>/8/>D>17<1TFbN1c)ddXG1dJ5;44;86128:1201<2=12016.;

=;0/:;86/241;4;>;861/015785;=8;:N1-7:;1O;I;41%H
! L/6;19/:;1-U?1K-7>C/8;:1U;26128:1?79;=MH
! e7/816.;1-780/:;=26;1-786=2567=01L5.;>;1K--LMH
! (=2I;41?42801<7=1RS--128:1.7D0/8@1;4;>;86H
! (=2/8/8@1?25P2@;1`c=;861/8"197=PHa
! L"fZ1U/@.92E1R7=P0N1=;426/8@167197=P01671S=28@;1)72:N1U/@.1)72:N1c=78:;0CD=E1R24P128:

c=78:;0CD=E1?2=PN19./5.19/441/854D:;106=;;60523;1;8.285;>;860H
! '7614;0016.281_AFNFFF17<16.;1CD/4:1570617<16.;1RS--1;4;>;8616792=:013DC4/512=61/816.;13DC4/512=;2017<

6.;1CD/4:/8@H
! D31671_!FNFFF1<7=16.;13=7>76/78128:1/>34;>;8626/7817<1`52=154DC0a1/816.;147524/6EH
! L;=I/5/8@1G282@;>;861?4281<7=1RS--H
! G;5.28/0>1<7=1=;I/;9/8@16.;1/8<7=>26/781/816.;1</8285/241233=2/02417819./5.1L;56/781!FV15786=/CD6/780

9;=;1C20;:N1/854D:/8@13706g024;01/8<7=>26/78H

Page 7



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 4 "1 79

(./012334/526/781/014/2C4;1<7=1-7>>D8/6E1&8<=206=D56D=;1O;IEHK-&OM1H11(.;1G2E7=^015786=/CD6/78197D4:1C;
_"!ZN$VFHFF-

?L+IH+,F
(.;1R/44;0:;81S=;;814/C=2=E15;86=;1/0147526;:17816.;107D6.;=810/:;17<1R/44;0:;81U/@.1)72:1/>>;:/26;4E167
6.;19;0617<16.;1WD856/7819/6.1c=78:;0CD=E1?2=PH1(716.;19;0617<16.;10/6;1/01S=28@;1)72:19./5.1/0
3;:;06=/28/0;:1261/60187=6.;=81;8:H

(.;1I;=E187=6.;=810;56/7817<16.;10/6;1<244019/6./816.;1R/44;0:;81S=;;81-780;=I26/781X=;2N19/6.16.;1C7D8:2=E17<
6.;1X=;21<244/8@1C;69;;816.;174:1:;625.;:14/C=2=E128:16.;18;9;=14/C=2=E1-;86=;H1(.;1:;625.;:174:14/C=2=E
CD/4:/8@1/0121475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@128:1D86/41=;5;864E13=7I/:;:12557>>7:26/781<7=16.;1c=;861&=/0.1X:I/07=E
L;=I/5;H

(.;1;J/06/8@1>2/814/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@N19./5.1.201/816.;132061/857=37=26;:N12>78@06176.;=16./8@0N12152<hN12
C77P0.73128:1215/8;>2N19201CD/461/816.;1>/:g!$ZF[0H1&816;=>017<1/601;J6;=8241233;2=285;128:1=;426/780./319/6.
/6010D==7D8:/8@0N16.;1CD/4:/8@1/0187615780/:;=;:1671>2P;121370/6/I;15786=/CD6/7816716.;147524/6EH

(.;=;1/012142=@;152=132=P16716.;107D6.17<16.;10/6;16.2613=7I/:;01216762417<1fA132=P/8@10325;0N1I;./5D42=1255;00
6719./5.1/01@2/8;:17<<1c=78:;0CD=E1?2=PH1(.;1;J/06/8@152=132=P1/013=7I/:;:1<7=1I/0/67=016716.;14/C=2=E15;86=;128:
>282@;:1CE1210E06;>17<1/00D/8@13;=>/6019/6./816.;15;86=;H

A?@?EG0>?,H'I!M?ANE?
(.;162C4;K0M1C;4791/8:/526;16.;1;J/06/8@128:13=7370;:1D0;012616.;10/6;128:16.;/=1=;03;56/I;1<477=0325;128:12
C=;2P:79817<128E1:9;44/8@013=7370;:12616.;10/6;H

71""*=)2O&'P*&2QR"S3

NI?
,9#8&* 0*$#2*:'N=& I98'N=&
! 878g=;0/:;86/241/806/6D6/780 >D0;D>1#14/C=2=E

" :9;44/8@1.7D0;0 .7D0/8@1g13=/I26;

7EGG(I0D!?'$3'=T#
,9#8&* ?U$=%$34 (&%2$3&R E"=% ,&S ,&%'42$3
! TfV! %AZ" !Af$ %AZ" g!Af$
" F F F fVA! fVA!

HGHDEI'$3'=T#
H"%21= ?U$=%$34 (&%2$3&R E"=% ,&S ,&%'42$3

TfV! %AZ" !Af$ !"F!A V"T"

0(G0GIDE
(./012334/526/781/854D:;016.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;17=/@/82414/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@12616.;187=6.;=8123;J17<16.;10/6;N19/6.12

8;91<7D=g067=;E1-D46D=241-;86=;1CD/4:/8@126625.;:16716.;1=;2=19./5.13=7I/:;01216762417<1%NAZ">"1<477=12=;21<7=
I2=/7D01D0;0H1(.;0;1/854D:;Q

! O/C=2=E1K!NV!A>"M

! GD0;D>1KTFF>"M

! 52<h1K!!V>"N1AT157I;=0M

! <D856/781=77>0#`5=;26/I;154D06;=0a1KAA$>"M

! 7<</5;01KZF">"M
! 5/=5D426/7810325;128:167/4;60H
! 062<<18D>C;=012=;13=7370;:1671/85=;20;1<=7>1A$1671V$H

Page 8



'717<<g06=;;6152=132=P/8@1/013=7370;:1<7=16.;15;86=;H

(.;1=;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;8616716.;1=;2=1/01<7=1216762417<1$T13=/I26;10;4<g57862/8;:1<42601K%V1J1!gC;:1Y1%$1J
"gC;:M1/81<7D=1C475P0H1X16762417<1V!17<<g06=;;6152=132=P/8@10325;01K/854H16;81C4D;1C2:@;1:/02C4;:M12=;13=7370;:
KT$17<19./5.12=;1/8121"H%>1./@.1D8:;=5=7<6152=132=PMN19/6.1255;001I/21218;91255;001=72:1D6/4/0/8@16.;1;J/06/8@
I;./5D42=1255;00137/861<=7>1c=78:;0CD=E1?2=PH

R7=P012=;1240713=7370;:19/6./816.;14;8@6.17<1S=28@;1)72:16716.;19;0617<16.;10/6;1C;69;;81-7=892441S2=:;80
28:1U/@.1)72:H1(.;0;1/854D:;13=7I/0/7817<1218;91=2/0;:152==/2@;92E10D=<25;128:1=;I/0;:1428:0523/8@N
/854D:/8@1C/5E54;132=P/8@128:1215./4:=;8[0[1342E12=;2N167@;6.;=19/6.1246;=26/780167178g06=;;6132=P/8@1C2E0167
3=7I/:;107>;178g06=;;61:/02C4;:152=132=P/8@128:10;=I/5/8@1<25/4/6/;01<7=16.;1-D46D=241-;86=;H

X18;913;:;06=/2814/8PN1671C;1P87981201c=78:;0CD=E1R24PN1/010.79812478@16.;1=;2=17<16.;1-D46D=241-;86=;
CD/4:/8@H1c=78:;0CD=E1R24P19/441240710;=I;1201213DC4/5173;810325;128:16.;1D0;16719./5.1/619/441C;13D61/0
:/05D00;:1<D=6.;=1C;479H

X01;J342/8;:12C7I;N16.;1:;I;473>;861/01<7=>;:17<16971:/05=;6;1;4;>;860N1CD616.;13.20/8@17<16.;1<D6D=;197=P0
9/4418;;:1671C;15786=744;:16.=7D@.1214;@2412@=;;>;861671;80D=;16.2616.;18;91-D46D=241-;86=;1/013=7I/:;:1/812
6/>;4E1>288;=H

M+IHG(V
Z%#!AA%

?4288/8@13;=>/00/7819201@=286;:1<7=16.;18;91R/44;0:;81S=;;814/C=2=E15;86=;1/81!$Z%H1&6173;8;:1/81!$Z$128:
6.;157>34;J17=/@/8244E1/854D:;:1215/8;>2N12812=60157>34;JN152<;#=;62/4128:157>>;=5/2410325;N12019;4412016.;
4/C=2=E1/60;4<H1B7=16.;1/8<7=>26/7817<1G;>C;=0N16.;1R/44;0:;81S=;;81-780;=I26/781X=;2192018761:;0/@826;:
D86/41!$$A128:N15780;]D;864EN16.;17=/@/8241233=7I2419201@=286;:19/6.7D61.2I/8@167162P;1/86712557D8616.;1374/5E
/00D;016.2612=;1=;4;I2861879128:19./5.12=;1:/05D00;:1C;479H

!"#!!$F

(./0134288/8@12334/526/7813=7370;:1:;>74/0./8@12441CD/4:/8@017816.;10/6;128:16.;1;=;56/7817<1218;915D46D=24
5;86=;N152<;128:1=;62/410325;N12478@19/6.1$"1=;0/:;86/241<4260H1(.;12334/526/78192019/6.:=2981781A1eD4E1"F!"
3=/7=167121:;5/0/781C;/8@1>2:;1781/6H

!"#!!$!

(./01-780;=I26/781X=;21-780;8612334/526/7813=7370;:1:;>74/0./8@16.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@H1&6192012407
9/6.:=2981781A1eD4E1"F!"H

!"#!"A%

(./0134288/8@12334/526/7816715.28@;16.;1D0;17<16.;1@=7D8:1<477=17<16.;1c=;8612=5./I;1261"1S=28@;1)72:16712
6;>37=2=E14;8:/8@14/C=2=E19201@=286;:13;=>/00/781781"1e28D2=E1"F!AH

!"#"$"T

(./015D==;861-780;=I26/781X=;21-780;8612334/526/7810;;P015780;861<7=132=6/241:;>74/6/78197=P016716.;1=;2=17<
6.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1671<25/4/626;1/6014/8P16716.;13=7370;:1R/44;0:;81S=;;81-D46D=241-;86=;H1X1=;37=61/86716./0
520;1233;2=01;40;9.;=;17816./01X@;8:2H

0GE+!V'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
'26/78241?4288/8@1?74/5E1B=2>;97=P1K'??BM

(.;1'??B192013DC4/0.;:1781"f1G2=5.1"F!"128:1=;3425;:1?4288/8@1?74/5E1SD/:285;128:1?4288/8@1?74/5E
L626;>;86019/6.1/>>;:/26;1;<<;56H11&610;;P016710;5D=;1370/6/I;1@=796.1/812192E16.261;<<;56/I;4E1C24285;0
;5787>/51N1;8I/=78>;8624128:1075/2413=7@=;001<7=16./0128:1<D6D=;1@;8;=26/780H1&61/854D:;01213=;0D>36/781/8
<2I7D=17<10D062/82C4;1:;I;473>;861/81C76.134281>2P/8@128:1:;5/0/781>2P/8@H1(.;1'??B1/01/86;8:;:167

Page 9



3=7I/:;121<=2>;97=P19/6./819./5.14752413;734;128:1-7D85/40152813=7:D5;16.;/=17981:/06/856/I;1O7524128:
';/@.C7D=.77:1?4280H1&612/>0167106=;8@6.;81475241:;5/0/781>2P/8@128:1=;/8<7=5;16.;1/>37=6285;17<1P;;3/8@
342801D31671:26;H

L2I;:1374/5/;01<=7>16.;12:736;:1,+?19/441.2I;1/85=;20/8@4E14;0019;/@.61D84;0016.;E12=;1/81578<7=>/6E19/6.16.;
'??B128:15281C;1:;>7806=26;:1671C;106/441=;4;I286H1(.;1-7=;1L6=26;@E19/441240718;;:1671C;1/81578<7=>/6E19/6.
C76.16.;1O78:781?428128:16.;1'??BH1&81:7/8@1071/61.2010/@8/</528619;/@.6126625.;:1671/6H

(.;1=;57>>;8:26/781.;=;1/015780/:;=;:167157>34E19/6.16.;1!"1-7=;1?=/85/34;010;61:7981/816.;1'??BQ

i?4288/8@10.7D4:1C;1@;8D/8;4E1342814;:1;>379;=/8@13;734;16710.23;16.;/=10D==7D8:/8@0H1?428010.7D4:1C;1P;36
D3g67g:26;128:13=7I/:;1213=256/5241<=2>;97=P19/6./819./5.1:;5/0/780178134288/8@12334/526/78015281C;1>2:;H
i-=;26/7817<16.;17337=6D8/6E1671C;15=;26/I;1/81</8:/8@192E01671;8.285;128:1/>3=7I;13425;01/819./5.13;734;14/I;
6.;/=14/I;0H
i?=7256/I;4E1:=/I;128:10D337=610D062/82C4;1;5787>/51:;I;473>;861671:;4/I;=1.7>;0N1CD0/8;00128:1/8:D06=/24
D8/60N128:16.=/I/8@14752413425;016.2616.;157D86=E18;;:0H1?428010.7D4:10;617D612154;2=106=26;@E1<7=12447526/8@
0D<</5/;861428:19./5.1/010D/62C4;1<7=1:;I;473>;861/816.;/=12=;2162P/8@12557D8617<16.;18;;:017<16.;1=;0/:;86/24
28:1CD0/8;00157>>D8/6/;0H
iL;5D=;121./@.10628:2=:17<1:;0/@8128:14;I;4017<12>;8/6EH
i?=7>76;16.;1I/624/6E17<16.;1>2/81D=C2812=;2019./40613=76;56/8@16.;1S=;;81c;46012=7D8:16.;>N1=;57@8/0/8@16.;
/86=/80/515.2=256;=128:1C;2D6E17<16.;157D86=E0/:;H
iX/>1<7=121479152=C781<D6D=;1/81215.28@/8@154/>26;128:1;857D=2@;16.;1D0;17<1=;8;92C4;1=;07D=5;0H
i-780;=I;128:1;8.285;16.;1826D=241;8I/=78>;86128:1=;:D5;13744D6/78H1X447526/78017<1428:1<7=1:;I;473>;86
0.7D4:13=;<;=1428:17<14;00;=1;8I/=78>;86241I24D;H
id857D=2@;16.;1D0;17<1C=798</;4:1428:13=7I/:;:1/61/0187617<1./@.1;8I/=78>;86241I24D;H
i?=7>76;1>/J;:1D0;1:;I;473>;860H
i-780;=I;1.;=/62@;1200;601/8121>288;=1233=73=/26;16716.;/=10/@8/</5285;H
iG282@;13266;=8017<1@=796.1671>2P;16.;1<D44;061D0;17<13DC4/516=28037=6N1924P/8@128:15E54/8@1<75D00/8@
0/@8/</52861:;I;473>;86178147526/78019./5.12=;17=15281C;1>2:;10D062/82C4;H
iLD337=6106=26;@/;019./5.1;857D=2@;1.;246.N1075/24128:15D46D=2419;441C;/8@1<7=1244128:1:;4/I;=157>>D8/6E128:
5D46D=241<25/4/6/;0128:10;=I/5;01671>;;614752418;;:0H

G2E7=01O78:781?4281"F!!

(.;1=;4;I2861/00D;010;61:7981/816.;1O78:781?428N128:1/:;86/</;:1CE16.;1SOXN12=;1201<744790Q

! L75/241&8<=206=D56D=;
! G/J17<1,0;0
! U7D0/8@
! X<<7=:2C4;1U7D0/8@
! +;80/6E
! U/067=/51d8I/=78>;86
! ,=C281+;0/@8
! &854D0/I;1X55;00
! LD062/82C4;1+;I;473>;86
! (=28037=6
! -=700=2/4H

&816;=>017<16.;1;82C4/8@1.7D0/8@1:;I;473>;86N16.;10/6;1/015D==;864E152=132=P/8@19./5.1/01C;/8@1=;g3=7I/:;:12612
0/@8/</52864E1=;:D5;:14;I;4N16.D01<=;;/8@1D31210/6;1<7=1.7D0/8@128:1>2P/8@1>7=;1;<</5/;861D0;17<1428:H11(.;
>7=;1;<<;56/I;1D0;17<1428:1/012157=;13=/85/34;17<16.;1S7I;=8>;86[018;91'26/78241?4288/8@1?74/5E1B=2>;97=P
K'??BM13DC4/0.;:1/81G2=5.1"F!"H1(.;1=;:D56/781/8152=132=P/8@13=7I/0/781/01233=73=/26;16716.;147526/78N19./5.
.201I;=E1@77:13DC4/516=28037=61255;00N128:1/01/812557=:285;19/6.1374/5E17<1>/8/>/0/8@152=1D0;128:13=7>76/8@
6.;1D0;17<1246;=826/I;1>7:;017<16=2I;41KO78:781?4281374/5E1VH!128:1,+?1374/5E1L()TMH1?=7I/:/8@12::/6/7824
.7D0/8@1671>;;6121@=79/8@18;;:1/0121P;E15785;=817<1S7I;=8>;86H

d>3.20/01/816.;1'??B1/01<7=147524134288/8@12D6.7=/6/;01671/:;86/<E128:1D3:26;1288D244E1210D334E17<1:;4/I;=2C4;
.7D0/8@10/6;01K32=2@=23.1%fMH1(.;13DC4/526/7817<1</@D=;01<=7>16.;1-;80D01"F!!1.2I;1;>3.20/0;:16.;18;;:167
/:;86/<E12::/6/78241428:1<7=1.7D0/8@N132=6/5D42=4E1/81O78:78128:1/81c=;8619.;=;16.;1256D241373D426/781/85=;20;
.2010/@8/</52864E1;J5;;:;:124413=7W;56/780H11c=;861.201210/@8/</528613=7C4;>19/6.13;734;14/I/8@1/81D80D/62C4;
2557>>7:26/7816.;=;<7=;16.;=;1/01281/>3;=26/I;1671>2J/>/0;16.;10D334E17<18;91.7>;0H11(./018;;:1/0
=;57@8/0;:1/81O78:781?4281374/5E1AHAN1&85=;20/8@1U7D0/8@1LD334EN19./5.1./@.4/@.6016.;13=;00/8@18;;:1<7=
>7=;1.7>;01/81O78:78H11(.;13=7I/0/7817<1$T18;91.7>;019/441C;1219;457>;12::/6/7816716.;1.7D0/8@10D334E1/8

Page 10



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& : "1 79

c=;86H1&816;=>017<16.;1:;80/6E17<1.7D0/8@N1/61/018;5;002=E16715780/:;=1374/5E1AH%17<16.;1O78:781?428N19./5.
0626;016.261:;I;473>;8610.7D4:1736/>/0;1.7D0/8@17D63D61<7=1:/<<;=;8616E3;017<147526/7819/6./816.;1=;4;I286
:;80/6E1=28@;10.7981/8162C4;1AH"H

X4071=;4;I2861/01c=;861-7=;1L6=26;@E1374/5E1-?!f1781?=76;56/8@128:1d8.285/8@1LDCD=C281-.2=256;=1/81c=;86H
&816;=>017<1:;80/6EN16.;18D>C;=17<1D8/6013=7370;:1/01233=73=/26;1<7=16.;10/6;1201/61/019/6./8121=28@;15780/:;=;:
CE16.;1O78:781?4281671C;1233=73=/26;1<7=16./016E3;17<147526/781KD=C28M128:19./5.1C;8;</601<=7>1I;=E1@77:
3DC4/516=28037=61255;00/C/4/6EH

X:736;:1/81eD4E1"F!FN16.;1-7=;1L6=26;@E1.201!"106=26;@/517CW;56/I;0Q

*CW;56/I;1!Q111111116713=7>76;1;5787>/513;=<7=>285;1Y1=;@;8;=26/78
*CW;56/I;1"Q1111111671>;;61;>347E>;8618;;:0128:12/:16.;1=;@;8;=26/7817<1/8:D06=E128:1CD0/8;00
*CW;56/I;1AQ11111111671;8.285;16.;1I/624/6E128:1I/2C/4/6E17<1679815;86=;0
*CW;56/I;1%Q111111116713=7>76;16.;12=60128:15=;26/I;1/8:D06=/;0
*CW;56/I;1TQ11111111671>;;61075/241/8<=206=D56D=;18;;:0
*CW;56/I;1VQ111111116713=7>76;1037=60128:176.;=1=;5=;26/78241256/I/6/;0
*CW;56/I;1fQ1111111167125./;I;1.7D0/8@1@=796.128:1>;;61.7D0/8@18;;:0
*CW;56/I;1ZQ11111111671=;:D5;16.;18;;:16716=2I;4128:1/>3=7I;16=28037=615.7/5;0
*CW;56/I;1$Q111111116713=76;56128:1;8.285;1c=;86^01;8I/=78>;86
*CW;56/I;1!FQ111111167125./;I;10D062/82C4;1:;I;473>;86N1>/6/@26;1Y12:236167154/>26;15.28@;
*CW;56/I;1!!Q11111116716=;2619206;120121=;07D=5;
*CW;56/I;1!"Q11111116713=7>76;1.;246.E14/I/8@128:15=;26;12102<;128:10;5D=;1;8I/=78>;86

(.;1<74479/8@10326/241374/5/;012=;15780/:;=;:1=;4;I28616716./012334/526/78Q

-?1 T111111?425;1 >2P/8@H1 L;601 7D61 =;]D/=;>;8601 <7=1 3425;1 >2P/8@1 9.;81 >2W7=1 :;I;473>;861 05.;>;01 2=;
5780/:;=;:

-?1V1111111+;0/@81Y1:;80/6E1 /813425;10.23/8@H1L;6017D61 6.;1 =;]D/=;>;8601 <7=1233=73=/26;1:;0/@8128:1:;80/6E
4;I;401<7=1:;I;473>;86

-?!f11 ?=76;56/8@128:1d8.285/8@1LDCD=C281-.2=256;=1/81c=;86H
-?!Z111111 ?=76;56/781 28:1 ;8.285;>;861 7<1 *3;81 L325;N1 L37=601 Y1 c/7:/I;=0/6EH1 ?=76;5601 73;81 0325;1 <=7>

/8233=73=/26;1:;I;473>;86H
-?1 !$1 1111 c=;861 06=26;@/51 54/>26;1 >/6/@26/781 28:1 2:23626/781 >;20D=;0H1 U/@.4/@.601 6.;1 8;;:1 <7=1 8;9

:;I;473>;861671;>C7:EN17=15786=/CD6;167N154/>26;1>/6/@26/7817CW;56/I;0N1;03;5/244E1/81@=796.12=;20
-?1 "A1 11?=76;56/781 7<1 ;J/06/8@1 28:1 3=7I/0/781 7<1 8;91 57>>D8/6E1 28:1 5D46D=241 <25/4/6/;0H1 1 d857D=2@;01 8;9

255;00/C4;157>>D8/6E128:15D46D=241<25/4/6/;0128:13=76;5601;J/06/8@1<25/4/6/;0H1L;601210628:2=:1<7=16.;
3=7I/0/7817<18;9157>>D8/6E1<25/4/6/;0

,8/62=E1+;I;473>;861?4281"FF%

;(<+(&,=#
L()A11111 &81 6.;1 /86;=;0601 7<1 25./;I/8@1 0D062/82C4;1 :;I;473>;861 K/854D:/8@1 3=76;56/8@1 @=;;8</;4:1 0/6;0MN

:;I;473>;8617<13=;I/7D04E1:;I;473;:1D=C281428:19/441C;1>2J/>/0;:1K/854D:/8@1<=7>1578I;=0/780128:
5.28@;017<1D0;MH

L()T111111X13266;=817<1:;I;473>;8616.261=;:D5;016.;18;;:16716=2I;4N1;03;5/244E1CE152=N19/441C;125./;I;:H
L()!!11 1 L;;P01 671 3=76;561 28:1 ;8.285;1 6.;1 ]D24/6E1 28:1 5.2=256;=1 7<1 6.;1 c7=7D@.01 CD/461 28:1 826D=24

;8I/=78>;86128:1=;0/0613=737024016.261.2I;121.2=><D41/>325617816.;1;8I/=78>;86128:12>;8/6/;0H
L()!"1111?4288/8@1 :;5/0/7801 0.7D4:1 3=76;561 3DC4/51 .;246.1 28:1 02<;6E1 28:1 /81 32=6/5D42=N1 0D337=61 6.;

25./;I;>;86017<162=@;6019/6./816.;1'26/78241X/=1jD24/6E1L6=26;@EH
L()!A1111d8I/=78>;86244E10;80/6/I;1<7=>017<1:;I;473>;8619/441C;107D@.6H
L()!%1111';91:;I;473>;861671>2P;121370/6/I;15786=/CD6/781671/>3=7I/8@16.;1]D24/6E17<16.;1D=C281;8I/=78>;86

/81c=;86
L()!T1111G2W7=1:;I;473>;8610.7D4:1;8.285;16.;13DC4/51=;24>H
L()!$11 1 ';91 .7D0/8@1 :;I;473>;8601 0.7D4:1 3=7I/:;1 2:;]D26;1 2>;8/6EN1 =;:D5;1 8;;:1 <7=1 52=1 1 1 6=2I;41 28:

/>3=7I;>;8616713DC4/51/8<=206=D56D=;H

>$=?()0"<%
cd"11111111*8167980523;Q1 4752415786;J61Y15.2=256;=10626;016.2613=737024010.7D4:1C;1:;0/@8;:19/6.1=;@2=:1 67

6.;/=14752415786;J6N1>2P/8@121370/6/I;15786=/CD6/7816716.;15.2=256;=17<16.;12=;2H
cdA11111111);426;01671D=C28106=D56D=;N10325;128:1>7I;>;86128:1/8:/526;016.2613=737024010.7D4:1.2I;1=;@2=:

<7=16.;1;J/06/8@1D=C281@=2/8N1:;I;473>;8613266;=80128:1:;80/6E1/816.;142E7D617<1:;I;473>;8610/6;0H
cd%11111111L626;016.261:;I;473>;86010.2441/854D:;10D/62C4;1255;001<7=13;734;19/6.1:/02C/4/6/;0H

Page 11



cdT11111111*81D=C281542=/6E128:102<;6E106/3D426;016.261:;I;473>;86010.7D4:1C;1:;0/@8;:1671C;1D8:;=0628:2C4;
671D0;=0N1<=;;1<=7>13.E0/5241.2k2=:0128:1671=;:D5;17337=6D8/6/;01<7=15=/>;H

cdV11111111O28:0523;1:;0/@81/816.;13DC4/51=;24>128:1:=290132=6/5D42=1266;86/7816716.;18;;:16715=;26;1:;0/@80
9./5.19/441=;<4;5616.;192E1/819./5.16.;12=;219/441256D244E1C;1D0;:128:16.;15.2=256;=17<16.;147524/6E128:
0D==7D8:/8@1CD/4:/8@0H

cdf11111111?DC4/51);24>Q1L6=;;605;8;
cdZ11111111O/@.6/8@128:1?744D6/78
cd$1 111111L;;P01 671;80D=;18;91CD/4:/8@0N1246;=26/780128:1;J6;80/78010.7D4:1;>C7:E1215=;26/I;N1./@.1]D24/6E

28:1233=73=/26;1:;0/@81074D6/78128:10.7D4:1C;1:;0/@8;:1671;80D=;16.261CD/4:/8@012=;17<1210524;128:
:;0/@81 6.261 =;03;5601 6.;1 0D84/@.6/8@N1 :2E4/@.6/8@N1 3=/I25E1 28:1 7D6477P1 <7=1 ;J/06/8@1 28:1 3=7370;:
=;0/:;860H

cd!"1 11111L626;01 6.2613=737024010.7D4:1;>C7:E10D062/82C4;1:;0/@813=/85/34;0157>>;80D=26;19/6.1 6.;10524;
28:16E3;17<1:;I;473>;86H

cd"%11111 O75244E1O/06;:1cD/4:/8@0H1(.;103;5/2415.2=256;=17<1CD/4:/8@017816.;14752414/0619/441C;1113=76;56;:128:
;8.285;:H

cd"V11111 X46;=26/7801Y1dJ6;80/7801671cD/4:/8@01/81-780;=I26/781X=;20H1(.;E10.7D4:1=;62/816.;17=/@/8241:;0/@8
28:1>26;=/24017=19.;=;187613=256/52C4;1C;10E>326.;6/516716.;17=/@/8241:;0/@8H

cd"f11111 +;>74/6/781Y1S231L/6;01/81-780;=I26/781X=;20H

@'A=<"'%&'(+?)8<"(&#(="'
d?A11111111'7/0;128:1I/C=26/78
d?A1 1111111 );]D/=;01 :;I;473>;8601 9/6./81 X/=1 jD24/6E1 G282@;>;861 X=;201 671 0D337=61 6.;1 25./;I;>;861 7<

'26/78241X/=1jD24/6E1*CW;56/I;0H
d?V11111111-7862>/826;:1428:

B"$C=',
U!!111111111U7D0/8@1781C=798</;4:10/6;0
U!"1 1111111L626;01 6.261 6.;1 42E7D6128:1D=C281:;0/@817<1 =;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;861 0.7D4:1 =;/8<7=5;17=1 5=;26;128

266=256/I;1 28:1 :/06/856/I;1 /:;86/6E1 233=73=/26;1 671 6.;1 47524/6EN1 9/6.1 .7D0/8@1 <25/8@1 06=;;60N1 28:19/6.
255;001 28:1 /86;=8241 42E7D61 9.;=;1 52=01 2=;1 0DC0/:/2=E1 671 5E54/0601 28:1 3;:;06=/280H11 +;:/526;:
78g06=;;61 32=P/8@1 0.7D4:1 C;1 >2J/>/0;:1 201 73370;:1 671 /8g5D=6/42@;1 32=P/8@N1 28:1 281 2>7D861 28:
]D24/6E1 7<1 73;81 428:0523;:1 2=;21 /01 3=7I/:;:1 233=73=/26;1 671 6.;1 5.2=256;=1 7<1 6.;1 2=;2N1 47524
2I2/42C/4/6E17<173;810325;128:18;;:017<13=703;56/I;1=;0/:;860H

U!A1 11111111'76;01 6.261 6.;1 233=73=/26;1 :;80/6E1 <7=1 .7D0/8@1 :;I;473>;8619/441 C;1 :;6;=>/8;:1 CE1 25./;I/8@1 28
233=73=/26;1D=C281:;0/@819./5.1>2P;01;<</5/;861D0;17<1 428:N132=6/5D42=4E17813=;I/7D04E1D0;:10/6;0H
(.;1 :;80/6E1 0.7D4:1 .2I;1 =;@2=:1 671 6.;1 5786;J61 28:1 826D=;1 7<1 6.;1 3=737024N1 6.;1 57806=2/8601 28:
7337=6D8/6/;017<16.;10/6;128:16E3;17<1.7D0/8@13=7370;:H

U!%111111111(.;1233=73=/26;1428:1:;80/6E10.7D4:1C;125./;I;:16.=7D@.1./@.1]D24/6E1D=C281:;0/@8N1;<</5/;861D0;17<
428:N1>;;61.7D0/8@12>;8/6E18;;:01/81=;426/7816716.;157806=2/860128:17337=6D8/6/;017<16.;10/6;H

D<+'C/"<(
()'!111111 ?4288/8@1 2334/526/78019/441 C;1 200;00;:N1 201 233=73=/26;1 <7=1 6.;/=1 6=28037=61 />32561 781 2441 6=28037=6

>7:;01/854D:/8@1924P/8@128:15E54/8@H
()'"111111 +;I;473>;861 0.7D4:1 C;8;</61 28:1 8761 .2=>1 73;=26/781 7<1 3DC4/51 6=28037=61 28:1 0.7D4:1 C;1 47526;:

9.;=;1255;0016713DC4/516=28037=6152810;=I/5;16.;10524;128:1/86;80/6E17<16.;13=7370;:1D0;
()'A111111 +/=;5601 21 =;<D0241 9.;=;1 281 2334/526/781 97D4:1 52D0;1 7=1 97=0;81 281 D8255;362C4;1 ;8I/=78>;8624

/>32561 <=7>1 6=2<</5N1 87/0;N1 3744D6/781 /61 @;8;=26;01 7=1 /<1 /61 9201 8761 ;20/4E1 28:1 02<;4E1 255;00/C4;1 67
5E54/060128:13;:;06=/280H

()'%111111G;20D=;01671>2P;16=28037=61/>32561255;362C4;
()'!F11111R24P2C4;1;8I/=78>;860
()'!!11111(.;1O78:7815E54;18;697=PN105.;>;010.7D4:157>34E19/6.1?L!V
()'!"11111)72:102<;6E128:16=2<</51>282@;>;86
()'!%11111 ';91 ./@.92E1 42E7D60N1 I/0/C/4/6E1 0342E;:1 28:1 255;00;01 671 28:1 9/6./81 :;I;473>;861 0.7D4:1 C;

:;0/@8;:1 671 21 026/0<2567=E1 0628:2=:1 /81 6;=>01 7<1 02<;6EN1 <D856/78N1 255;362C4;1 03;;:0N1 4/@.6/8@1 28:
233;2=285;H

()'""11111*8132=P/8@10628:2=:01<7=1878g=;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;8601=;]D/=;016.261:;I;473>;86010.7D4:13=7I/:;
871>7=;132=P/8@16.2816.;14;I;4014/06;:1<7=16.2616E3;17<1:;I;473>;86H

()'"f11 O70017<1;J/06/8@17<<g06=;;6132=P/8@
()'A%1111(.;13=7I/0/7817<10;=I/5/8@1<25/4/6/;01/01=;]D/=;:1/812441:;I;473>;86157I;=;:1CE16.;13428[010628:2=:01/8

X33;8:/J1()'"H
()'AT1 1111 *81 6=28037=61 255;001 <7=1 :/02C4;:1 3;734;1 28:1 3;734;1 9/6.1 >7C/4/6E1 :/<</5D46/;01 0626;01 6.26

:;I;473>;861 0.7D4:1 .2I;1 0D<</5/;861 255;001 671 32=P/8@1 2=;201 28:1 3DC4/51 6=28037=61 <7=1 :/02C4;:
3;734;N128:16.261:;0/@826;:132=P/8@10325;010.7D4:1C;10;6120/:;1<7=1:/02C4;:13;734;1/8157>34/285;

Page 12



9/6.14;I;4014/06;:1/81?L!TH
?L!"111111-2=132=P/8@10628:2=:01l1-42001+!
?L!T111111?2=P/8@10628:2=:01<7=1:/02C4;:13;734;
?L!V111111-E54;132=P/8@10628:2=:0
?L!$111111L;=I/5/8@10628:2=:0

D"$<=C%E)@'(&<(+='%&'()F)(G&)H<(C
(dX"111111O7526/7817<10>244g0524;167D=/06N1I/0/67=128:12=60N15D46D=;128:1;86;=62/8>;861<25/4/6/;0H

I"%%$'=(J)0+#=?=(=&C
-BT11111111O7526/7817<142=@;10524;157>>D8/6E1<25/4/6/;0
-B%1111111-7>>D8/6E1 <25/4/6/;01 5232C4;1 7<1 .74:/8@1 <D856/7801 0.7D4:1 .2I;1 281 255;362C4;1 6=28037=61 />3256H

R.;=;1 6.;1 8D>C;=1 28:#7=1 0524;1 7<1 <D856/7801 57D4:1 .2I;1 281 D8255;362C4;1 />32561 781 =;0/:;86/24
2>;8/6E16.;0;19/441C;14/>/6;:1CE1578:/6/78H

-B!%1111111?425;017<197=0./313;=>/66;:19.;=;16.;=;197D4:1C;1871470017<1=;0/:;86/2412>;8/6E17=1D8255;362C4;
6=28037=61/>3256H

c=;861-7D85/41LD334;>;862=E1?4288/8@1SD/:285;128:1+75D>;860

;8K)3L)M!&C=,')K$=-&)1"<)N&O)!&A&?"/%&'(P
?=7I/:;01 57>3=;.;80/I;1 28:1 :;62/4;:1 :;0/@81 @D/:285;1 <7=1 8;91 :;I;473>;861 9/6./81 6.;1 C7=7D@.H11 (.;
@D/:285;103;5/</5244E10;6017D612:I/5;1=;426/8@16710/6/8@N1428:0523/8@N132=P/8@N1:;0/@8N10524;N1:;80/6E128:142E7D6H

;8K36)M;$C(+='+Q?&)!&C=,'E)I"'C(<$#(="')F)8"??$(="')I"'(<"?P
(./010D334;>;862=E134288/8@1@D/:285;1 <75D0;01781 6.;13=/85/34;0128:13=256/5;17<1:;0/@801 6.26102I;1;8;=@EN
0D062/82C4;1>26;=/240128:1 =;5E54/8@N102I/8@1926;=128:15786=744/8@13744D62860H1 &61;>3.20/0;01;8I/=78>;86244E
0;80/6/I;N1<7=92=:g477P/8@1:;0/@8N128:1/015780/06;8619/6.15D==;861@7I;=8>;861374/5E128:1/8:D06=E1C;0613=256/5;N
2/>/8@1671C;13=256/52C4;128:15706g;<<;56/I;H

(.;1-7D85/41.2013=;I/7D04E1=;5;/I;:121=;]D;061<7=1281d8I/=78>;86241&>32561L5=;;8/8@1Kd&XM17816.;10/6;H1&6
200;00;:176.;=13700/C4;1/>32560128:1;<<;56017<16.;1:;I;473>;86N128:1781A!1e28D2=E1"F!"1:;6;=>/8;:16.261/6
5780/:;=;:16.2616.;=;19;=;1878;16.2619;=;10/@8/</52861;87D@.167192==2861281d&XH

INIHD+,DP+E+HV'DII?II>?,H
G2W7=12334/526/78018;;:1671;80D=;16.2616.;E1>;;610D062/82C/4/6E1=;]D/=;>;8601/812557=:285;19/6.1O78:781?428
28:1-7D85/41374/5EH1O78:781?4281374/5E1TH"1=;]D/=;016.261=;0/:;86/24128:1878g:7>;06/5105.;>;010.7D4:
3=7I/:;12152=C781=;:D56/7817<1"Tb12C7I;16.;1(2=@;61d>/00/781)26;1K(d)M17D64/8;:1/81?2=61O1cD/4:/8@
);@D426/7801"F!FH1(.;=;1/01213=;0D>36/78124071<7=1"Fb1=;8;92C4;01780/6;H1-7D85/41374/5E1-?!$1/816.;1-7=;
L6=26;@E1;J3;56016.261>2W7=1:;I;473>;8619/44125./;I;1c)ddXG1`dJ5;44;86a1=26/8@1<7=18781=;0/:;86/24H1B7=16.;
=;0/:;86/241CD/4:/8@0N1-7:;1<7=1LD062/82C4;1U7>;01O;I;41A1/01=;]D/=;:17D60/:;17<1S=796.1X=;20N1CD61/816./0
520;16.;12334/528601.2I;1578</=>;:16.2616.;E19/44125./;I;1-7:;1O;I;41%H1(.;1-7D85/4124071=;]D/=;016.;
57>34;6/7817<1210D062/82C/4/6E15.;5P4/0619.;=;121057=;17<1TFb1/01;J3;56;:H

(.;10DC>/66;:1;8;=@E106=26;@E1C=;2P01:79816.;1;J3;56;:152=C78102I/8@01/812557=:285;19/6.16.;1O78:78
?4281d8;=@E1U/;=2=5.EH1);03;56/I;102I/8@012=;1>2:;1261;25.1062@;17<16.;1./;=2=5.E12>7D86/8@16712817I;=244
02I/8@17<1%Fb12C7I;16.;1"F!!1?2=61O1C20;4/8;14;I;4H1*<</5;=01.2I;15.;5P;:16.;1C;85.>2=P1200D>36/780N
0626;:1;8;=@E17D63D60128:1=;03;56/I;102I/8@0N10.7981/816.;1./;=2=5.E12@2/80610628:2=:17D63D60N128:1</8:16.;>
671C;1255D=26;128:1=;24/06/5H

B7=1O;281>;20D=;01K/>3=7I/8@16.;1<2C=/517<16.;1CD/4:/8@0MN16.;1=;0/:;86/241D8/6019/441C;8;</61<=7>1/>3=7I;:1,
I24D;01<7=1<477=0N192440128:19/8:790128:1/>3=7I;:12/=16/@.68;0012C7I;1?2=61ON128:1;8;=@E1;<</5/;8614/@.6/8@H
(.;1-D46D=241-;86=;124071>2P;016.;12C7I;13=7I/0/78012019;441201218D>C;=17<176.;=13=7I/0/78010D5.1201926;=
;<</5/;861</66/8@0N1;8;=@E1>;6;=/8@N10;807=1256/I26;:14/@.6/8@1=;256/8@1671256/I/6E128:14/@.614;I;40H1(.;0;12=;
0.7981/816.;1c)ddXG10D>>2=E17<10D062/82C/4/6E157>>/6>;860H1(.;12C7I;13=7I/0/7801>2P;1281/8/6/24102I/8@
7<1!Fb102I/8@12C7I;1?2=61O1cD/4:/8@1);@D426/7801"F!FH

&812557=:285;19/6.16.;1-4;281203;561K7810/6;1;8;=@E1=;@;8;=26/78M17<16.;1O78:781?4281;8;=@E1./;=2=5.E128:
6.;1O78:7819/:;1203/=26/781<7=1"Tb17<1.;26128:1379;=1D0;:1/81O78:781671C;1@;8;=26;:16.=7D@.16.;1D0;17<
:;5;86=24/0;:1;8;=@E10E06;>01CE1"F"TN16.;10DC>/00/781;J347=;016.;1<;20/C/4/6E17<121-U?1K-7>C/8;:1U;26128:
?79;=M128:1--U?1K-7>C/8;:1-774/8@1U;26/8@1Y1?79;=M10E06;>H11X1-U?10E06;>1/013=7370;:1.;=;1/816.;
D8:;=5=7<612=;21C;4791c475P1+16792=:016.;107D6.17<16.;10/6;1>2P/8@1281;06/>26;:1"$b1=;:D56/7817I;=16.;

Page 13



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 7 "1 79

O;281520;H1(.;1:;5/0/78187616713=75;;:19/6.121--U?1D8/61/01;J342/8;:1/816.;10DC>/66;:1;8;=@E10626;>;86H

&816;=>017<16.;10DC>/66;:1LD062/82C/4/6E15.;5P4/06N16.;10DC>/66;:15.;5P4/061057=;01VFHfH1X46.7D@.1*<</5;=01.2I;
2==/I;:126121479;=1</@D=;N1;I;816./0106/441>;;6016.;1-7D85/401L?S!$1;J3;5626/78128:N1/8128E1;I;86N16.;
7C4/@26/78010/@8;:1D31671/816.;15.;5P4/0619/441C;10;5D=;:1I/216.;14;@2412@=;;>;8619.;=;17337=6D8/6/;0167
;8.285;16.;17<<;=106/441<D=6.;=15281C;1;J347=;:H

!G,INEHDH+G,
G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.26N1201;J342/8;:12C7I;N1213=7370241<7=1210/>/42=1<7=>17<1:;I;473>;86192019/6.:=298
;2=4E142061E;2=H1X46.7D@.1871<7=>241:;5/0/7819201>2:;12616.2616/>;16.;=;1920121@77:1:;2417<15785;=812C7D6
6.;1<7=>17<1:;I;473>;86128:N120121=;0D46N1210D>>2=E17<16.;1/8/6/2412334/526/781/010;617D61C;479H

?=;I/7D01-780D4626/781K!"#!!$F1Y1!"#!!$!M

*I;=1fTF1/8:/I/:D2417CW;56/78016716.;13=73702419;=;1=;5;/I;:1/81;2=4E1"F!"128:169713;6/6/7801/857=37=26/8@
0;I;=2416.7D028:10/@826D=;019;=;1240710DC>/66;:H1(.;1>2/81<75D017<16.;13;6/6/7801920173370/6/7816716.;
:;>74/6/7817<16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@128:15244;:17816.;1-7D85/416713=;I;8616.261:;>74/6/78H

X10D>>2=E17<16.;15786;8617<16.;1>2/817CW;56/7801/010;61:7981C;479Q

! !1l1470017<17=/@/8241475244E14/06;:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@H
! "1l1=;:D56/781/81<25/4/6/;0128:1470017<132=6/5D42=1D0;016.261;J/06;:19/6./816.;1CD/4:/8@H
! Ag111470017<173;813DC4/510325;H
! %1l152=132=P/8@1/00D;0H
! TH1l1470017<16.;1;J/06/8@152=132=PH
! T1g11/>325617<1.7D0/8@1;4;>;8617813;734;14/I/8@18;2=CEH
! V1l1/>325617816=;;1671U/@.1)72:1<=7862@;
! f1l1:;0/@817<16.;18;91:;I;473>;86128:1/>325617816.;1R/44;0:;81-780;=I26/781X=;2H

-780D4626/781781-D==;861X334/526/781K!"#"$"%1Y1!"#"$"TM

X01<2=12016./015D==;8612334/526/781/015785;=8;:1216762417<1"$V%15780D4626/7814;66;=019;=;10;8617D61781Z
'7I;>C;=1"F!"H1(./01W7/8614;66;=1>2:;1=;<;=;85;1671C76.16./01-780;=I26/781X=;21-780;8612334/526/78N1CD612407
6.;134288/8@12334/526/78N121=;37=61/86719./5.1233;2=01;40;9.;=;17816./01X@;8:2H

B7=1542=/6EN124416.70;19.71.2:10DC>/66;:121<7=>241=;03780;16716.;1</=0619/6.:=298105.;>;19;=;124071876/</;:17<
6./010;578:10DC>/00/78H

X16762417<1!Z10/6;1876/5;01K9./5.1/854D:;:1$1=;426/8@16716.;1-780;=I26/781X=;21-780;8612334/526/78M19;=;
3706;:1261I2=/7D0147526/78012=7D8:16.;12334/526/7810/6;12:I;=6/0/8@16.;13=737024120121+;32=6D=;16716.;
+;I;473>;861?428128:12<<;56/8@121-780;=I26/781X=;21781!A1'7I;>C;=1"F!"H1&812::/6/78N121?=;001'76/5;1920
3DC4/0.;:1781!T1'7I;>C;=1"F!"H

X1<D=6.;=1542=/</526/7814;66;=192010;8617D6167124416./=:132=6/;019.719;=;1;/6.;=17816.;17=/@/82415780D4626/7814/0617=
9.719;=;8[617816.2614/06N1CD61.2:19=/66;81/810DC0;]D;864EN1781"f1+;5;>C;=1"F!"1;J342/8/8@16.2616.;1=;:14/8;
2334/526/7810/6;1.2:1C;;812>;8:;:167157==;564E1/854D:;1428:16716.;187=6.17<1S=28@;1)72:19/6./816.;10/6;N
=26.;=16.281C;/8@10.79810;32=26;4E1201C;/8@1./@.92E197=P01=;426/8@16716.;1:;I;473>;86H1X1<D=6.;=1!Z10/6;
876/5;019;=;13706;:1/816.;147524/6E1781!Z1e28D2=E1"F!A128:121?=;001'76/5;1233;2=;:1781"%1e28D2=E1"F!AH
(.;=;192018715.28@;N1261244N16716.;1<7=>17<16.;1:;I;473>;8613=7370;:N19./5.1=;>2/8;:1D85.28@;:N128:16.;
4;66;=10/>34E107D@.61671542=/<E16.;1]D;06/7817<16.;12334/526/7810/6;19./5.19201/:;86/</;:1/8121:/<<;=;86192E1/816.;
7=/@/82410DC>/00/78H

&81=;03780;167157>>;8601<=7>16.;1SOX1K;J328:;:1D3781/816.;1`);>2=P0a10;56/78M169718;913;:;06=/281@26;0
.2I;1C;;81/86=7:D5;:16716.;1c475P1c1C7D8:2=E1671S=28@;1)72:H1(.70;1=;0/:;86014/I/8@17816.;173370/6;10/:;17<
S=28@;1)72:16716.;0;18;91@26;019;=;1=;g5780D46;:12C7D616.;15.28@;1781"%1e28D2=E1"F!AH

);3=;0;8626/7801);5;/I;:

&816;=>017<15780/:;=/8@1=;3=;0;8626/78017816.;13=7370241/61/018;5;002=E16710;617D6124416.70;1=;5;/I;:1<7=16.;
02P;17<157>34;6;8;00H1X46.7D@.1!"#"$"%1=;426;016716.;134288/8@12334/526/78128:1!"#"$"T16716.;1-780;=I26/78
X=;21-780;86N16.;157>>;8601=;5;/I;:12=;1/815;=62/81520;018761784E12C7D612103;5/</512334/526/781K/;Q
57>>;860157D4:1.2I;1C;;81>2:;12C7D616.;1=;:;I;473>;8613=737024017816.;1-780;=I26/781X=;21-780;86

Page 14



2334/526/781=;<;=;85;M128:10712441=;3=;0;8626/78012=;14/06;:1/81<D441C;479H

!"#"$"%

-7>>;8601K6./01736/781/01@/I;8178g4/8;M1A!
LD337=61fA
*CW;56/7801A"A

!"#"$"T

-7>>;8601A
LD337=61F
*CW;56/7801T%

*ced-(&*'L

(.;13=/85/3241/00D;016.261.2I;1C;;81=2/0;:12=;10;617D61C;479Q

! !H1(.;1:;I;473>;86197D4:1.2I;121:;6=/>;86241/>325617816.;1R/44;0:;81-780;=I26/781X=;2H1(.;18;9
4/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@19/4417I;=g:7>/826;16.;12=;2H

! "H1(.;18;91CD/4:/8@197D4:1470;16.;10;80;17<173;88;0016792=:016.;1<=78617<16.;10/6;16.2616.;1;J/06/8@
CD/4:/8@13=7I/:;01<7=H

! AH1(.;1470017<16.;173;810325;16716.;1<=78617<16.;1;J/06/8@14/C=2=E1/01D8255;362C4;1/81/60;4<H1&61/019;441D0;:
CE16.;157>>D8/6EH1(.;13=7370;:173;810325;1/01./::;812=7D8:16.;1C25P17<16.;18;914/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@
28:19/4418761C;19;457>/8@H

! %H1O70017<152=132=P16716.;1=;2=H
! TH1(.;1=;0/:;86/241;4;>;86197D4:13=7I/:;1<7=1./@.g:;80/6E12557>>7:26/781/8128124=;2:E

7I;=g373D426;:12=;2H
! VH1O70017<1C77P0.73H
! fH1(.;1<25/4/6/;01/816.;18;91CD/4:/8@19/441C;14;00#97=0;16.2819.261/012I2/42C4;12613=;0;86H1dJ/06/8@

CD/4:/8@10.7D4:1C;1=;<D=C/0.;:N18761:;>74/0.;:H
! ZH1(.;105.;>;10.7D4:1/857=37=26;12<<7=:2C4;1.7D0/8@H
! $H1'71266;>3616715780D4616.;157>>D8/6E17816.;1<D6D=;17<16.;10/6;H1(.;1>76/I;017<16.;1-7D85/412=;

]D;06/78;:128:16.;13=7370241C;8;</6016.;1-7D85/4128:16.;12334/5286019/6.1871C;8;</616716.;
57>>D8/6EH

! !FH1(.;1:;I;473>;8619/44152D0;16=2<</513=7C4;>01/816.;12=;2H
! !!H1(71P875P121CD/4:/8@1:7981784E1"T1E;2=012<6;=1/619201CD/461/01219206;17<1>78;EH
! !"H1(.;1:;I;473>;86197D4:1.2I;1281D8255;362C4;1/>325617816.;1;J/06/8@1=;0/:;8601C;52D0;17<1/60

.;/@.6128:1/60147526/78H1-;=62/81=;0/:;8601.2I;121`)/@.616714/@.6a13=76;56;:1CE1429N1246.7D@.120
G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.;0;12=;18761>26;=/24134288/8@15780/:;=26/780H

! !AHN1(.;1=;0/:;86/241;4;>;8617<16.;13=7370241/017I;=1:;80;H1(771>28E1<426012=;1C;/8@13=7370;:H
! !%H1(.;15.28@;016714/C=2=E10;=I/5;016.2616.;1-7D85/41.201D8:;=62P;81=;5;864E1>;2816.2616.;18;9

4/C=2=E1.;=;1>D061256D244E1C;142=@;=167157>3;8026;H
! !TH1'715780/:;=26/781/01C;/8@1@/I;816716.;15D>D426/I;1/>325617<16.;1:;I;473>;8601/81R/44;0:;81S=;;8

7810;=I/5;0128:1/8<=206=D56D=;H
! !VH1O25P17<15786/8D/6E17<1<25/4/6/;01<7=19.;816.;1:;I;473>;861/0162P/8@13425;H
! !fH1(.;1]D24/6E128:107D=5;17<14;66;=010D337=6/8@16.;1:;I;473>;8612=;1]D;06/78;:H
! !ZH1(.;1I24/:26/7817<16.;12334/526/78128:16.;15780D4626/781D8:;=62P;81781/612=;1]D;=/;:H
! !$H1(.;1-7D85/41/01@/I/8@1428:1292E1671213=/I26;1:;I;473;=H
! "FH1(.;197=P0N128:16.;1>288;=1/819./5.16.;E19/441C;152==/;:17D61K;@Q10/6;1.72=:/8@0M19/4413=;0;8612

:28@;=16716.;1@;8;=2413DC4/5H
! "!H1U;246.1=/0P01<=7>1;4;56=/5/6E10DCg0626/78H
! ""H1(71:;>74/0.1;I;81210>244132=617<16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@197D4:1:;06=7E12132=617<1R/44;0:;8^0

./067=EH

L,??*)(

(.;1<74479/8@137/8601.2I;1C;;81>2:;Q

! !H1?=73702419/4413=7I/:;1218;914/C=2=E19/6.1/>3=7I;:1<25/4/6/;0H
! "H1(.;1:;I;473>;8618791P;;3016.;1475244E14/06;:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@19./5.1/019;457>;:H
! AH1(.;1:;0/@817<16.;1CD/4:/8@1/01/>3=7I;:H
! %H1(.;1:;I;473>;8619/441.;431671=;@;8;=26;1R/44;0:;8H

Page 15



! TH1(.;1;J/06/8@1<25/4/6/;01K;@Q1*8;1L6731L.7310;=I/5;0M1:7187613=7I/:;16.;14;I;417<15D067>;=10;=I/5;
8;;:;:1<7=16.;1<D6D=;H

! VH1(.;1;J/06/8@173;810325;16716.;1<=78617<16.;14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1/0187612019;457>/8@1201/6157D4:1C;H
! fH1(.;18;91CD/4:/8@19/441C;1I;=E10D062/82C4;128:1;8I/=78>;86244E1<=/;8:4EH

B7=16.;1/8<7=>26/7817<1G;>C;=0N12142=@;18D>C;=17<16.;10D337=6/8@14;66;=019;=;10DC>/66;:16716.;1-7D85/41I/2
6.;12@;8601256/8@1<7=16.;12334/52861781!%1e28D2=E1"F!AH1(.;14;66;=012=;1/810;>/g6;>3426;1<7=>N1/81071<2=120
>D5.17<16.;16;J61/016.;102>;1/81;25.10DC>/00/78H1X4414;66;=01=;5;/I;:1=2/0/8@1>26;=/24134288/8@15780/:;=26/780
28:176.;=1/00D;01.2I;1C;;810D>>2=/0;:1/816./010;56/7817<16.;1=;37=6128:16.;134288/8@15780/:;=26/78012=;
:/05D00;:1>7=;1<D44E1/816.;1=;37=61C;479H

);3=;0;8626/7801<=7>1-7D85/447=0

R2=:1-7D85/447=01e78;0128:1UD86;=1.2I;19=/66;81/810D337=6/8@16.;12334/526/78H1-7D85/447=1e78;010626;016.26
0.;1<;;4016.26 R/44;0:;81:;0;=I;0121./@.;=13=7</4;15;86=;19/6.1@77:1<25/4/6/;0H1?4;20;:12616.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;
74:14/C=2=EH1L.;1<;;4016.2616.;1=;CD/4615;86=;19/441C;121CD0E128:1I/C=28613425;N19/6.1C;66;=10;=I/5;0N1/854D:/8@
>7=;1-D067>;=1L;=I/5;1:;0P019./5.12=;1>D5.18;;:;:H1-7D85/447=1UD86;=10626;016.2619./40610.;1D8:;=0628:0
6.;17CW;56/78016716.;13=7370240N10.;1;8:7=0;016.;0;1I/;90128:19/0.;016710D337=616.;105.;>;H

R2=:1-7D85/447=1L8;::781.2019=/66;8167102E16.2619./4;1.; !"#$$%&'(&)#'(*')+$&,'-.&-.$&'/$!&01&#$/$2$+0)'("
-.$&+'3#!#4&'(&*0(56(*-'0(&,'-.&!&#$%'/$(-'!+&/$2$+0)7$(-8&.$&'%&*0(*$#$($/&,'-.&-.$&/$%'"(&,.'*.&%.06+/&-#6+4
#$1+$*-&-.$&+0*!+&*.!#!*-$#&01&-.$&!#$!&!(/&*07)+$7$(-%&-.$&!#*.'-$*-6#$&01&-.$&.'%-0#'*!+&+'3#!#49&:$&'%&!+%0
*0(*$#($/&!306-&*!#&)!#;'("&'(&-.$&!#$!9

-7D85/447=1e2>;01?798;E1.2019=/66;81671578</=>10D337=61<7=16.;12334/526/78H1(.;13=7370;:1:;I;473>;86
0.7D4:1;8.285;16.;1;J/06/8@15D46D=241<25/4/6/;0N1/>3=7I;16.;1;8I/=78>;86241]D24/6E17<16.;1CD/4:/8@128:1>;;6N128:
;8.285;N16.;1D0;017<16.;1CD/4:/8@1/816.;1/>>;:/26;12=;2H1U;124071=2/0;01215785;=812C7D61<D6D=;10D=<25;1926;=
<477:/8@128:16.;=;1/0121:=2/82@;1578:/6/781K8D>C;=1AFM16.2619/441.73;<D44E12::=;0016./0137/86H
-7D85/447=1L.291.2019=/66;81/81;J342/8/8@16.2610.;1/0173370;:16716.;134288/8@12334/526/78N17816.;1@=7D8:016.26
/619/441.2I;1281D8255;362C4;1/>32561781.;=1=;0/:;860H

G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.261/817=:;=1671@/I;16.;>16.;1C;0617337=6D8/6E17<1233=;5/26/8@16.;1I/;901;J3=;00;:1/8
=;426/7816716.;15D==;86105.;>;121573E17<124416.;1=;3=;0;8626/7801.2I;1C;;81>2:;12I2/42C4;1<7=1?4288/8@
-7>>/66;;1G;>C;=012616.;1(7981U244H1

);3=;0;8626/7801<=7>1G?0

L2=2.1(;26.;=1G?1.2019=/66;81/817CW;56/8@16716.;1:;I;473>;8617816.;1@=7D8:017<1470017<173;810325;N
/8233=73=/26;1=;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;86N16.;1470017<16.;1C77P0.73128:1c=;861&=/0.1X:I/07=E1L;=I/5;N12019;44120
6.;1/86;=/>12==28@;>;86016.2619/441C;13D61/813425;19./406128E18;914/C=2=E1/01C;/8@1CD/46H

?)dgX??O&-X(&*'1-*'L,O(X(&*'

&81B;C=D2=E1"F!!1c=;861-7D85/4[01dJ;5D6/I;12@=;;:1/813=/85/34;16716.;1=;:;I;473>;8617<16.;1R/44;0:;81S=;;8
O/C=2=E1-;86=;N13=7I/:;:16.261/6157D4:1C;1:78;1261k;=715706167157D85/4162J132E;=0H1L/85;16.;8N1C76.1C;<7=;128:
2<6;=16.;1</=06134288/8@12334/526/7817816.;10/6;192010DC>/66;:N16.;=;1.20124071C;;81215780/:;=2C4;12>7D8617<
5780D4626/781D8:;=62P;81CE16.;1-7D85/419./5.1<244017D60/:;16.;10626D67=E134288/8@12334/526/7813=75;00H1(.;
-780D4626/781L6=26;@E12@=;;:1CE16.;1dJ;5D6/I;1;8@2@;:19/6.1062P;.74:;=01/8121I2=/;6E17<192E01/817=:;=167
:;I;473128:1=;</8;16.;1C=/;<1<7=16.;18;91CD/4:/8@H1&61/01;I/:;8616.261218D>C;=17<17CW;567=016716./0134288/8@
2334/526/781.2I;1>2:;1218D>C;=17<157>>;86012C7D616./015780D4626/78128:1/816.;/=1I/;916.;E1:7187615780/:;=
6.261/61.201C;;810D55;00<D41/81;8@2@/8@19/6.1=;0/:;860H

-*'L,O(ddL1)dL?*'LdL

L,??*)(&'S1L(X(dGd'(L

&61/01;I/:;861<=7>16.;157>>;86017<16.;1D0;=017<16.;15D==;861CD/4:/8@N10;617D61C;479N16.261/61/01281/8;<</5/;86
CD/4:/8@19/6.1>28E1<2567=014/>/6/8@1/6013;=<7=>285;N15706/8@1>7=;1671D0;16.28121CD/4:/8@16.2619201</61<7=
3D=370;H1X0121=;0D461=D88/8@15706012=;15D==;864E1I;=E1./@.H1X1c)ddXG1X00;00>;861.201=;I;24;:16.2616.;
5D==;861CD/4:/8@1.20121I;=E14791=26/8@N19.;=;2016.;18;91CD/4:/8@197D4:125./;I;1c)ddXG1dJ5;44;861=26/8@N
0D337=6/8@16.;10D062/82C/4/6E15=;:;86/24017<16.;18;91-;86=;H

Page 16



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 9 "1 79

(.;1;J/06/8@10325;012=;1377=128:1/8;<</5/;864E142/:17D6N19/6.14/>/6;:192/6/8@12=;201<7=13;734;1I/0/6/8@16.;
-D067>;=1L;=I/5;1-;86=;H1(.;=;12=;1871>;;6/8@1=77>01<7=16.;1-D067>;=1-;86=;1671D0;N19./5.1/01215.244;8@;N
28:16.;1;J/06/8@157>>D8/6E10325;012=;15780/:;=;:1671C;17<1377=1]D24/6EH

SOX1KO*'+*'1GXm*)M

(.;12334/526/781.201C;;81=;<;==;:1671O78:781G2E7=128:1./0157>>;86017816.;13=737024012=;10;61:7981/8
07>;1:;62/419/6./816.;1=;37=6H

n&-(*)&X'1L*-&d(m

(.;1L75/;6E19;457>;016.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@H1(.;E12=;1=;200D=;:16.2616.;1I24D;17<16.;
CD/4:/8@1.201</8244E1C;;81=;57@8/0;:H1(.;13=7370241>D061/854D:;1<D441=;067=26/7817<16.;1;J6;=/7=17<16.;1CD/4:/8@N
/854D:/8@1=;/80;=6/7817<1<=7861:77=128:12D6.;86/515747D=105.;>;H

d'SO&LU1Ud)&(XSd

'717CW;56/781=2/0;:H

,)cX'1+dL&S'1GX'XSd)

'717CW;56/780H1BD=6.;=1:/05D00/7817816.;10DCW;5615281C;1<7D8:1/816.;1`=;>2=P0a10;56/781C;479H

d'n&)*'Gd'(1XSd'-m

(.;1:;I;473>;861:7;018761>;;616.;15=/6;=/216.261=;]D/=;16.;1dX1671C;15780D46;:N1/816;=>017<1<477:1=/0PH

()X'L?*)(X(&*'1d'S&'dd)

'717CW;56/7816716.;13=737024N10DCW;561671218D>C;=17<1578:/6/780#2>;8:>;86012010;61:7981/816.;1`=;>2=P0a
0;56/78128:16.;12334/52861;86;=/8@1/8671214;@2412@=;;>;861<7=16.;1./@.92E#06=;;60523;197=P0128:16=2I;4134280H

()dd1?)*(d-(&*'1*BB&-d)

(.;1=;I/0;:105.;>;10.7D4:1>;2816.2614;00197=P012=;14/P;4E167162P;13425;19/6./816.;1I/5/8/6E17<16.;1/>37=6286
O78:781?428;16=;;17816.;1U/@.1)72:1<=7862@;H1(=;;13=76;56/781>;20D=;0197D4:18;;:1671C;12@=;;:1/817=:;=167
;80D=;16.261/>37=62861428:0523/8@1<;26D=;012=;1=;62/8;:H1-78:/6/78012=;10D@@;06;:H

d'n&)*'Gd'(XO1UdXO(U1*BB&-d)

(.;1dU*1.2010D@@;06;:1218D>C;=17<1578:/6/78016.2616.;E15780/:;=12=;18;5;002=E1/817=:;=1671;80D=;16.2616.;
;8I/=78>;86241/>3256017<16.;1:;I;473>;8612=;1255;362C4;N1201<2=12016.;E1=;426;167187/0;16=280>/00/78N12/=
]D24/6E128:1:;62/4017<16.;1-U?H11

G,Ld,GL1Ld)n&-d

(.;1c=;861GD0;D>1.2014791I/0/C/4/6E128:121377=147526/781/816.;1;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@N1>;28/8@16.2616.;157==;56
;8I/=78>;86241:/0342E1578:/6/7801K;@Q16.;12>7D8617<1D8</46;=;:14/@.6157>/8@1/86716.;12=;2M12=;1:/<</5D46167
25./;I;H1(.;1376;86/2416710;5D=;1<D6D=;1./@.13=7</4;1472801<=7>17=@28/026/78010D5.12016.;1c=/6/0.1GD0;D>1/0
4/>/6;:1<7=16./01=;2078H

(.;1:;I;473>;8613=73702419/4413=7I/:;17337=6D8/6/;01671=;<=;0.16.;1>D0;D>10;=I/5;128:197=P1671;80D=;12
@=796.1/816.;18D>C;=17<1I/0/60128:14;I;4010D062/8;:17I;=16.;1478@;=16;=>16.=7D@.1>7=;157>3=;.;80/I;
3=7@=2>>/8@128:13=7:D561=;8;924H1c=;861GD0;D>1Y1X=5./I;0197=P19/6.17I;=1"FFF13D3/401;I;=E1E;2=128:
6.;=;1/01376;86/24167197=P19/6.1>7=;105.77401CE17<<;=/8@121>7=;1:/I;=0;N162=@;6;:128:1;8@2@/8@14;2=8/8@
;J3;=/;85;N19./5.15281C;10D337=6;:1CE1218;91>D0;D>128:16;>37=2=E1;J./C/6/78013=7@=2>>;H

-7>>D8/6E1S244;=E128:1d:D526/781)77>

(.;0;10325;012=;147526;:1/816.;1;86=285;12=;217<1RSO-128:10D<<;=1<=7>16.;1;J6=;>;19;26.;=15.28@;016.26
2<<;5616.;1924P92E16.=7D@.16.;1CD/4:/8@H1(.;1d:D526/781)77>1/01:/0W7/8;:1<=7>16.;1>2/81GD0;D>10325;0128:
05.7741@=7D3012=;1=;@D42=4E1:/07=/;8626;:1/816.;1CD/4:/8@128:154;2=1062<<1@D/:285;1.201671C;13=7I/:;:167

Page 17



<25/4/626;16.;/=1I/0/616716.;1>D0;D>H1(.;147526/7817<16.;15./4:=;8[014/C=2=E12:W25;8616716.;1d:D526/781)77>
=;0D4601/8107D8:17I;=03/441<=7>16.;14/C=2=E1/867197=P0.730128:105.774010;00/7801/816.;1d:D526/781)77>N
/86;==D36/8@16.;10;00/78016.;>0;4I;0H1&816.;18;91CD/4:/8@16.;1d:D526/781)77>1/018;J616716.;1>D0;D>N16./0
920121<D8:2>;86241=;]D/=;>;8617<16.;1C=/;<H

X=5./I;0

(.;1/854D0/7817<121</61<7=13D=370;128:154/>26;15786=744;:178g0/6;1067=;1<7=1c=;861X=5./I;0197D4:10D337=616.;
3=;0;=I26/7817<16.;1C7=7D@.01=;07D=5;0128:15=;26;1281;8I/=78>;8619.;=;1>7=;13;734;157D4:1.2I;1255;00167
6./01>26;=/24H1(.;10/6D26/7817<16.;1X=5./I;0178167317<16.;15./4:=;8[014/C=2=E1/01:/06=256/8@1<7=1=;0;2=5.;=01677N120
6.;107D8:01<=7>16.;14/C=2=E1</46;=1/86716.;10;2=5.1=77>H

O&c)X)&dL1Ld)n&-d

(.;1U;2:17<1c=;861O/C=2=/;0N1X=601Y1U;=/62@;10626;016.2616.;1=;:;I;473>;8617<16.;1R/44;0:;81O/C=2=E1-;86=;
9/441>;;616.;1I/0/781<7=16.;14/C=2=E10;=I/5;H1(.;15D==;861CD/4:/8@1/01377=4E1:;0/@8;:128:16.;1=;426/I;4E1/8<4;J/C4;
/86;=82410325;015288761;20/4E1C;12:236;:1671>7:;=814/C=2=E18;;:0H1);<D=C/0.>;86197D4:187613=7I/:;16.;
7337=6D8/6/;016713=7I/:;121CD/4:/8@16.26197D4:1:;4/I;=121"!061-;86D=E1CD/4:/8@N157>32=2C4;1/81]D24/6E16716.;18;9
-/I/51-;86=;H1(.;E1;8:7=0;16.;137/8601>2:;1;40;9.;=;12C7D616.;1377=1]D24/6E17<1;J/06/8@157>>D8/6E10325;0
9/6./816.;1CD/4:/8@H

(.;13=7370;:142E7D617<10325;0N12:W25;85/;0128:1<D856/7824/6E17<16.;12557>>7:26/781>;28016.2616.;18;9
CD/4:/8@19/441C;1<2=1C;66;=12C4;1671>;;616.;1203/=26/78017<16.;1L;=I/5;H1&61/01.73;:16.2616.;18;91CD/4:/8@19/44
/85=;20;16.;18D>C;=17<1520D241I/0/67=01K6.;=;12=;1214/>/6;:18D>C;=12613=;0;86M19.71;86;=16.;14/C=2=E15;86=;126
6.;1>7>;86128:1C;@/8167162P;16.;17337=6D8/6E1671;J347=;16.;1/>3=7I;:17<<;=H

-,L(*Gd)1Ld)n&-dL1K3=;I/7D04E1*8;1L6731L.730M

(.;1 X00/062861 +/=;567=1 7<1 c=;861 -D067>;=1 L;=I/5;01 0D337=601 6.;1 05.;>;1 201 6.;E1 02E1 6.261 6.;1 5D==;86
2557>>7:26/781 3=;0;8601 21 8D>C;=1 7<1 4/>/626/7801 /81 6;=>01 7<1 52325/6E1 28:1 6.;1 <25/4/6/;01 2I2/42C4;1 67
5D067>;=0H1(.;=;12=;15D==;864E1216762417<1!%15D067>;=1C776.019/6.1871:;:/526;:192/6/8@12=;2128:18713=/I26;
/86;=I/;91=77>0H11(.;=;1/018710325;1/816.;15D==;86147526/781671;J328:16.;18D>C;=17<1C776.0128:16.;1425P17<
0325;12I2/42C4;1<7=12192/6/8@12=;21.201>;28616.2619;1.2I;1.2:16715=;26;16./019/6./816.;14/C=2=E10325;128:126
07>;10/@8/</52861:/06285;1<=7>16.;1C776.147526/78H

(.;18;91RS--19/4413=7I/:;1/>3=7I;:1<25/4/6/;01<7=15D067>;=0H1(./019/441/854D:;1/85=;20;:18D>C;=17<1C776.0
K""MN1255;001671A13=/I26;1/86;=I/;91=77>0N128:121"T10;26192/6/8@12=;216.261C4;;:01/86716.;14/C=2=E1;82C4/8@
>D5.1>7=;1<4;J/C4;1D0;17<16.;10325;1C;69;;816.;0;1"1<D856/780H11(.;1-D067>;=1L;=I/5;15;86=;1.201C;;8
47526;:10716.261/61/012:W25;8616715./4:=;8128:1<2>/4E1<25/4/6/;01/816.;1CD/4:/8@1/854D:/8@1342E12=;20N167/4;60128:
C2CE15.28@/8@12=;20H

(?>D(WI

GdGcd)L1L&(d1n&L&(1*B1LX(,)+Xm1$(U1Bdc),X)m1"F!A

(.;1?4288/8@1-7>>/66;;1=;5;864E1I/0/6;:16.;14/C=2=E10/6;128:12616.2616/>;1218D>C;=17<137/86019;=;1=2/0;:H1(.;E
2=;10;617D61C;479H1G28E17<16.;>12=;124=;2:E157I;=;:1/816.;1>2/81C7:E17<16.;1=;37=6128:19.;=;16.;E12=;1876
<D=6.;=1;J342826/781/01@/I;81/81C=25P;601C;479H

! -785;=812616.;16/>/8@17<1(.;1n/442@;1S=;;81&8]D/=E128:16.;1?4288/8@1-7>>/66;;

! );g578</=>16.2616.;1-780;=I26/781X=;21C7D8:2=E15D==;864E1=D8012478@16.;107D6.;=810/:;17<16.;1U/@.
)72:1C;69;;816.;1:;625.;:1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@128:16.;1>2/814/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@H

i1 (.;1=;426/780./316.;18;91=;0/:;86/241c475P1X16716.;1<7763=/8617<16.;14/C=2=E15;86=;H

i1 (.;1255D=26;1.;/@.617<16.;1O78:781?428;16=;;1/81=;426/7816716.;13=7370;:1CD/4:/8@H

i1 (./0105.;>;1/01200;6106=/33/8@128:1679815=2>>/8@19/6.18713DC4/51C;8;</6H

Page 18



i1 '712<<7=:2C4;1.7D0/8@H

i1 (./012334/526/781.201C;;813=;g:;6;=>/8;:H1(.;1-7D85/412=;124=;2:E120P/8@105.77401671.;4319/6.
>D=2401/8#7816.;18;91CD/4:/8@H1K(.;1256D241/806=D56/781<7=128E12=697=P1.2018761E;6162P;813425;H1(.;
/8/6/26/I;19/4415786/8D;N124C;/61/8121:/<<;=;861<7=>N1;I;81/<16.;14/C=2=E1=;:;I;473>;861:7;01876162P;
3425;MH

i1 (.;=;1.201C;;818715780D4626/7817816.;13=7370240H1(.;152=132=P1/01C;;81@/I;81292E19/6.7D615780D46/8@
3;734;H

i1 (.;10D337=6/8@14;66;=012=;1/44;@24H1(.;E12=;1<7=@;:128:1.2I;1C;;810DC>/66;:1/81C475P017<1/:;86/524
4;66;=0H1KBD=6.;=10DC>/00/7801.2I;1C;;81>2:;1/815788;56/7819/6.16./0137/86H1-7D85/447=0N128:16.;1SOX
/<16.;1>266;=1/01=;<;==;:1786716.;>N10.7D4:15786=20616.;192E16.2616.;0;14;66;=019;=;10DC>/66;:19/6.16.;
8D>C;=17<1/8:/I/:D2417CW;56/78010;861/8MH1

i1 (.;18;91CD/4:/8@19/441C;1.24<16.;1<7763=/86128:1:7DC4;16.;1.;/@.617<128E6./8@16.261/012=7D8:H

i1 (.;1/86;=824126=/D>19/441C;1:28@;=7D012013;734;19/441C;12C4;16716.=7916./8@017<<H1(.;13=;0;861CD/4:/8@
.201>7=;10;5D=/6E1@D2=:016.2814/C=2=/280H1K(./019/441C;1281/86;=8241>282@;>;861/00D;128:187612
34288/8@1=;20781671=;<D0;MH

i1 (.;10524;17<16.;1CD/4:/8@01/01D8255;362C4;H1c475P1X1781c=78:;0CD=E1)72:157>;01<7=92=:17<16.;1c?
<=7862@;128:1c475P1c1/016971067=;E016771./@.1/816;=>017<1=;426/780./319/6.1'7H!T1S=28@;1)72:
CD/4:/8@H1(.;105.;>;1/01`C25P428:a1:;I;473>;86H

i1 &>32561781'7H!%Z1c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P1K2:W25;8616716.;1255;001=72:M1D8255;362C4;H1(./01=;426/780./3
920103;5/</5244E1:/05D00;:17816.;10/6;1I/0/6128:1/01;J328:;:1781<D=6.;=1C;479H

i1 *I;=03/44152=132=P/8@1<=7>16.;1>28E1;I;86016.2612=;1@7/8@167162P;13425;1/816.;1RS--1CD/4:/8@126
6/>;019.;81-?o1/018761/8173;=26/78187615780/:;=;:H

i1 *3;8/8@1.7D=017<16.;14/C=2=E1]D;=/;:128:19.;6.;=16.;1<477=0325;1@/I;817I;=16714/C=2=E10325;19/441C;
5786=744;:1/816.;1<D6D=;H

i1 c=;861.2015470;:1.24<1/6014/C=2=/;0128:1/016.;816;44/8@1;I;=E78;167157>;16716./01C=28:18;9178;H1(.;
CD/4:/8@18;;:01671C;1>D5.1C/@@;=16.2816.;1;J/06/8@16712557>>7:26;124416.;18;91I/0/67=0H

! (.;1342E187:;016.2612=;1C;/8@13=7370;:16.=7D@.7D616.;13DC4/51;4;>;8619;=;1]D;=/;:H

! &'()*+,-(&*'

! B74479/8@1281/8/6/241200;00>;8617<16.;13=/85/34;17<16.;1:;I;473>;86N16./010;56/781/01:/I/:;:1D31/86712
8D>C;=17<10DCW;5612=;201477P/8@12616.;18;91RS--128:16.;1=;0/:;86/24105.;>;12016971:/06/856
;4;>;860H

! ?)&'-&?Od1*B1+dndO*?Gd'(

! (./012334/526/781=;3=;0;860121=;I/0;:105.;>;1<7=16.;1=;:;I;473>;8617<16./010/6;1<74479/8@16.;
9/6.:=292417<12105.;>;1/81;2=4E1"F!"1K!"#!!$F1Y1!"#!!$!MH1G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.2616.;13=737024
/8/6/244E1/8I74I;:157>34;6;4E1:;>74/0./8@16.;1;J/06/8@1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@12616.;187=6.;=81;8:17<16.;
0/6;1CD616.;17337=6D8/6E1920162P;81671=;I/0/616.;13=737024N15780/:;=16.;137/86016.261.2:1C;;81>2:;1/8
5788;56/7819/6.1/6N103;5/</5244E16.;106=78@1:;0/=;1671=;62/816.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@N128:1=;I/0;16.;
05.;>;12557=:/8@4EH1X01>;86/78;:12C7I;N121=28@;17<1<D=6.;=1;8@2@;>;861256/I/6/;019;=;1.;4:19/6.
/86;=;06;:132=6/;01<74479/8@1781<=7>16.;19/6.:=292417<16.;105.;>;H1

! X01;J342/8;:1;40;9.;=;N16.70;19.712=;1@7/8@1671755D3E16.;18;914/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1.2I;1578</=>;:16.26
/619/4413=7I/:;1C;66;=1<25/4/6/;016.281;J/0612613=;0;86128:16.;18;91-;86=;19/441C;57>;16.;1>2/815D067>;=
<25/8@1.DC1/816.;107D6.17<16.;1c7=7D@.H11(.;12334/5286015780/:;=16.2616.;1;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@197D4:1C;
4;0012C4;16713=7I/:;16.;1>7:;=8N10D062/82C4;N10626;17<16.;12=615D067>;=10;=I/5;01;8I/02@;:1<7=16.;

Page 19



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& R "1 79

<D6D=;N128:16.2616.;13.E0/5241578:/6/7817<16.;1CD/4:/8@1/010D5.16.2610DC06286/24197=PN128:15706N197D4:
.2I;1671C;1;J3;8:;:1WD061671C=/8@16.;1<25/4/6/;01D3167121>/8/>D>1255;362C4;10628:2=:H1(.;12334/52860
.2I;N16.;=;<7=;N157854D:;:16.261/61/01>7=;1;<<;56/I;128:10D062/82C4;16713D=0D;1218;91<25/4/6EH1(.;=;1/0
87134288/8@N1:;0/@817=10D062/82C4;1374/5E1=;20781671WD06/<E16.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;1;J/06/8@1!$ZF[01CD/4:/8@
7=18761671255;3616.;1370/6/7816.261.201C;;81=;25.;:1CE16.;12334/52860H1

! (.;1P;E1/00D;1<7=134288/8@1374/5E1/81=;426/7816716.;1<D6D=;17<16.;157>>D8/6E13=7I/0/781/01.791/61=;<4;560
4752418;;:0H1R./4;16.;15D==;8613=7I/0/781/81@;8;=241]D28626/I;128:1]D24/626/I;16;=>01/01/>37=6286N
57>>D8/6E18;;:01>2E15.28@;17I;=16/>;128:1/61/0187616.;1=74;17<16.;134288/8@1200;00>;861671C;
7I;=4E13=;05=/36/I;1/816.;192E16.261I2=/7D01;4;>;86012=;1526;=;:1<7=H1U79;I;=N1/610;;>0154;2=16.2616.;
=;3=7I/0/7817<121>7:;=81CD/4:/8@19/6.16.;1<25/4/6/;01;8I/02@;:1>;;6016.;1374/5E1=;]D/=;>;86128:17<<;=0
0573;1671:716./01/8121<2=1>7=;1;<<;56/I;128:1<4;J/C4;192EH

! &816;=>017<1255;00128:1D0;17<16.;1<25/4/6/;0N16.;12334/52861.201=;I/;9;:1.7916.;15D==;861CD/4:/8@128:
0;=I/5;01.2I;173;=26;:H11(.;E1.2I;1578</=>;:16.2616.;18;;:017<1<D6D=;1D0;=01.2I;1C;;8162P;81/8
2557D861/816.;1:;0/@817<16.;13=/>2=E1<25/4/6/;0N16.;10D337=6/8@1<25/4/6/;0N1255;0012==28@;>;860128:16.;
92E1/819./5.10;=I/5;019/441C;13=7I/:;:1/816.;1<D6D=;H

! X01<2=12016.;1470017<16.;1;J/06/8@152=132=P1/015785;=8;:N19./4;16.;10/6;1/018761/:;86/</;:103;5/</5244E12012
.7D0/8@10/6;1/816.;12:736;:1c=;861,+?N17=16.;12:736;:1:75D>;86017<16.;1O+BN16.;1:;I;473>;8617<1/6
<7=1.7D0/8@13D=370;01/01255;362C4;1/813=/85/324N10DCW;5616716.;1:/05D00/7817<1=;4;I2861374/5/;0128:
/00D;016.2612=;10;617D61C;479H1,+?1374/5E1()'"f10626;016.261/619/441=;0/0616.;1470017<1;00;86/24
7<<g06=;;6132=P/8@H1d00;86/24132=P/8@1/01:;</8;:1201K5M13DC4/517<<g06=;;6132=P/8@106=/564E18;5;002=E167
0;=I;13DC4/51CD/4:/8@0N1<25/4/6/;0128:10325;0H1(./01/0187615780/:;=;:1671C;16.;1520;1.;=;N1201;J328:;:
D3781C;479H

! &812::/6/7816716.;1=;426/I;1>;=/6017<1=;3425/8@16.;1;J/06/8@14/C=2=E15;86=;pN16.;=;12=;1218D>C;=17<1P;E
34288/8@15780/:;=26/78016.261/8<7=>1281200;00>;8617<16.;13=/85/34;17<1:;I;473>;86H

! (.;1/>325617<16.;1:;I;473>;8617816.;1-780;=I26/781X=;2H

! (.;1/>325617<16.;1:;I;473>;8617816.;1475244E14/06;:174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@H

! O70017<16.;1;J/06/8@152=132=PH

! (.;13=7I/0/7817<17D60/:;10325;H

! );426/780./316716.;13DC4/51=;24>N1./@.92E128:1255;0012==28@;>;860

! (.;1>;=/6017<16.;18;91=;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;86N1/816;=>017<10628:2=:0N1=;426/780./316719.261/012=7D8:128:
6.;12C0;85;17<12<<7=:2C4;1.7D0/8@H

! L524;128:1:;0/@817<16.;18;91:;I;473>;86

! &>34/526/7801<7=10;=I/5/8@17<16.;14/C=2=EH

! -786/8D/6E17<14/C=2=E10;=I/5;019./4061;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@1/015470;:H

'dR1-,O(,)XO1-d'()d

BX-&O&(&dL1R&(U&'1(Ud1'dR1-,O(,)XO1-d'()d

L;617D61C;4791/012162C4;17D64/8/8@16.;10325;019/6./816.;1;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@N1281/8:/526/7817<19.26192013=7370;:
6.=7D@.16.;1"F!"19/6.:=29810DC>/00/781K9./5.1/8I74I;:16.;1:;>74/6/7817<16.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@M128:16.;
5D==;8613=7370240H

Page 20



-*G?X)&L*'1*B1X)dXL1&'1dq&L(&'S1X'+1?)*?*Ld+1RS--

X616.;10/6;1I/0/61781L26D=:2E1$6.1B;C=D2=E1"F!A16.;1>266;=17<16.;1<477=0325;1</@D=;017<1C76.16.;1;J/06/8@128:
6.;13=7370;:1CD/4:/8@19201=2/0;:H1X0121=;0D46N16.;1<74479/8@1=;I/0;:162C4;1.201C;;813=7:D5;:157>32=/8@16.;
;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@N16.;105.;>;16.26192010DC>/66;:1/81"F!"128:10DC0;]D;864E19/6.:=298N12019;4412016.;15D==;86
2334/526/7813=737024H

B7=16.;1/8<7=>26/7817<1G;>C;=0N16.;=;19201281;==7=1/816.;17=/@/824162C4;12016.;14/8;12616.;1C7667>17<16.;162C4;
42C;44;:1`S=7001&86;=8241X=;21KS&XMa10.7D4:1.2I;1=;2:1`S=7001&86;=8241B477=1X=;21KS&BXMaH1B7=1542=/6EN16.;
:/<<;=;85;1C;69;;816.;0;16971>;20D=;>;8601/016.2616.;1S&X1/01:;</8;:1/816.;1)&-L157:;17<1>;20D=/8@
3=256/5;12016.;12=;217<121CD/4:/8@1>;20D=;:16716.;1/86;=8241<25;17<16.;13;=/>;6;=1924401261;25.1<477=14;I;4H1(.;
S&BXN107>;6/>;01=;<;==;:16712016.;1(76241)77>1X=;21K()XMN1/016.;10D>16762417<12441S=7001)77>1X=;201/816.;
;062C4/0.>;86N1CD/4:/8@17=1<477=N1:;3;8:/8@17819./5.14;I;41E7D12=;1477P/8@126H1d<<;56/I;4E1/61/016.;12=;217<1<477=
57I;=/8@1E7D197D4:18;;:1<7=12441=77>0H

1-*G?X)&L*'1*B1X)dXL1&'
dq&L(&'S1X'+1?)*?*Ld+1RS--
'7I1r!"

dJ/06/8@1X=;2
K>"M

?=;I/7D0
?=7370240

K>"M

-D==;86
?=7370240

K>"M

O/C=2=E !T!f !A$T !V!A

-D067>;=1L;=I/5;1-;86=; !AZ !$" !$%

GD0;D> TFF TFF TFF

X=5./I; f! fF fF

B7E;=#1);5;36/78 %T% !TA fF

-7>>D8/6E1L325;0 A%% AV" AA$

-7>>;=5/2410325; AAA !!f !!V

O7524/6/;0 F !V% /85

*<</5;0 "Z" A"f %VF

+2621-;86=;#1&( !T $f !Z

UE@/;8;1X=;20 !F% !%V V"

B=78617<1U7D0; !" "% "%

c25P17<1U7D0; Zf f% VZ

-/8;>2 "TT F F

-/=5D426/781#1>/05 VF% %F" A$T

?4286 AVA "AF A!%

(76241'd( AAZ! AAV" A%T%

S=7001&86;=8241B477=1X=;2 TFf$ %"T" %"%A

Page 21



S=7001&86;=8241X=;2 TV$" %ATA %AZ"

';6#1S=700 T$b ffb f$b

O77P/8@12616.;0;1=;I/0;:1</@D=;0N16.;18;61671@=7001=26/71<7=16.;1;J/06/8@128:13=7370;:1CD/4:/8@01.201C;;8
=;5245D426;:128:16.;1=;I/0;:1</@D=;010.7916.2616.;18;61671@=7001;<</5/;85E197D4:1C;1/>3=7I;:1CE1"Fb1/816.;
8;913=7370240H1(.;1/85=;20;1/816.;12=;21<7=16.;1;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@1:7;010;;>1671578</=>19.261.201C;;8102/:
6.2616.;1;J/06/8@1RSO-1/01281/8;<</5/;861CD/4:/8@19/6.12142=@;12>7D8617<16.;10325;1@/I;817I;=16716./8@014/P;
574D>80N132=6/6/780128:10325;019./5.15288761C;157D86;:1201=77>0H

&8134288/8@16;=>0N12019201>;86/78;:12616.;10/6;1I/0/6N16.;1P;E137/861/0187616.2616.;18;91CD/4:/8@1/010>244;=N17=
42=@;=N16.2816.;1;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@H1(.;1>2/81=;37=61:7;01;J342/816.261D0;=017<16.;1;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@15780/:;=
6.2616.;18;9178;1>2E19;441C;1>7=;1;<</5/;86N1CD616.;1P;E1/00D;1<=7>1281200;00>;8617<16.;134288/8@1>;=/6017<
6.;1:;I;473>;861/016.261/61/854D:;016.;13=/85/3241;4;>;86016.2616.;1-7D85/4^01O/C=2=E128:1=;426;:10;=I/5;01<;;4
2=;1=;]D/=;:1<7=121>7:;=81<25/4/6EH

(.;12334/528601.2I;152==/;:17D61216.7=7D@.12824E0/017<16.;13=7370;:1CD/4:/8@N120157>32=;:16716.;17=/@/824
54/;861C=/;<1671;80D=;16.2616.;154/;861C=/;<1528106/441C;1:;4/I;=;:19/6.16.;1/854D0/7817<16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@
28:12142=@;=14/C=2=EH1(./01.201C;;8125./;I;:1CE1=;:D5/8@16.;10/k;17<16.;1062<<17<</5;0128:16.;1<7E;=#=;5;36/78
0325;1<=7>16.;13=;I/7D013=7370240H1(.;12=;2157>32=/07812C7I;10.79016.2612441>2W7=10325;01/816.;18;9
CD/4:/8@12=;18791;/6.;=16.;102>;1201;J/06/8@N17=142=@;=16.281/816.;15D==;861CD/4:/8@H1(.;178;1;J5;36/781/016.;
57>>D8/6E10325;19./5.1/01T10]D2=;1>;6=;010>244;=16.2813=;I/7D04EH1(./01=;:D56/781/0120121=;0D4617<16.;16./=:
57>>D8/6E10325;1C;/8@1=;:D5;:1/810/k;19/6.121I/;91671/>3=7I/8@12<<7=:2C/4/6E1<7=13=703;56/I;1D0;=0H1(.;1<256
6.2616.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@19/441/816.;1<D6D=;173;=26;12012812::/6/7824157>>D8/6E10325;N1>282@;:1/81210/>/42=
92E16716.;14/C=2=E142CN1>;28016.261/6167719/441C;12I2/42C4;1<7=157>>D8/6E1D0;H1X4410;=I/5;012=;1=;34/526;:N17=
;J328:;:N1/8121>7=;1;<</5/;86N10D062/82C4;192EH

-785;=81.201C;;81=2/0;:16.2616.;=;1/0187103;5/</51578:/6/7817816.;10/k;17<16.;14/C=2=E19./5.157D4:14;2:167
246;=826/I;1D0;017<1<477=0325;16.26142=@;4E1<244019/6./816.;1+!1D0;1542001K878g=;0/:;86/241/806/6D6/780MH1R./40616./0
37/861/01876;:1/61/018761<;461233=73=/26;1671578:/6/7816.;1:;I;473>;861/816./0192EN1201/61/015780/:;=;:1=;20782C4;
671.2I;1<4;J/C/4/6E19/6./816.;1D0;154200H

BX-&O&(&dL1*,(L&+d1(Ud1c,&O+&'S

(.;1:;I;473>;8613=7370;016715.28@;16.;15D==;86173;812=;2012=7D8:16.;1CD/4:/8@1l13=/85/3244E1CE13=7I/:/8@
6.;18;91rc=78:;0CD=E1R24P[128:1/>3=7I;>;86016716.;13DC4/51=;24>1/81S=28@;1)72:H1&816;=>017<16.;1;J6;=824
0325;012157>32=/07817<1C76.1;J/06/8@128:13=7370;:1/013=7I/:;:19/6./816./012334/526/78H1(.;1=28@;17<15D==;86
7D60/:;12=;201/854D:;016.;10325;16716.;1=;2=17<16.;14/C=2=EN16.;10>24415./4:=;8[01342E12=;212:W25;861671/6128:16.;
0325;16716.;1<=78617<16.;14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@H1&61/016./010325;16.261/010DCW;5616716.;15D==;861n/442@;1S=;;812334/526/78
292/6/8@121?DC4/51&8]D/=E1/81B;C=D2=E1"F!AH1(./01/01:/05D00;:1426;=1/816./01=;37=6H

(.;12334/526/78105.;>;15=;26;01218;9106=;;61;86/64;:1rc=78:;0CD=E1R24P[16716.;1=;2=17<16.;18;914/C=2=E19./5.
3=7I/:;01210/8@4;10325;142=@;=16.28128E17<16.;10/8@4;12=;2016.261;J/0612613=;0;86H1U79;I;=N16.;10325;197D4:
C;107>;1VT10]D2=;1>;6=;010>244;=16.2812157>C/826/7817<16.;1;J/06/8@10325;16716.;1=;2=128:16.;173;812=;2167
6.;1<=7861K676241TVT10]D2=;1>;6=;01=26.;=16.281V"T10]D2=;1>;6=;0MH1(./010>2441=;:D56/781/0125P8794;:@;:H
U79;I;=N1/81]D24/626/I;16;=>01/61/015780/:;=;:16.2616.;13=7370;:10325;019/44N12614;206N1C;1;]D2416716.;1;J/06/8@
7<<;=128:19/441C;12C4;1671C;1D0;:1<7=121=28@;17<1D0;0N1201;J342/8;:1C;479H1(.;1/86;86/781/016.2616.;10325;19/44
C;1D0;:1201218;914752410]D2=;1<7=1D0;1CE1;J/06/8@128:1<D6D=;157>>D8/6/;0H1&619/441C;13=;:7>/82864E1.2=:
32I;:N1CD619/441/854D:;1>26D=;16=;;016713=7I/:;1I/0D241/86;=;06128:10.2:;H1(.;14;I;415.28@;1C;69;;816.;
RS--128:16.;1=;0/:;86/241c475P1X19/441244791<7=121:7DC4;16;==25;17<10;26/8@1671C;13=7I/:;:1<7=1I/0/67=017<16.;
-;86=;1671D0;H1(.;1RS--19/44173;81:/=;564E17D6178671c=78:;0CD=E1R24P128:1/61/016./01=;426/780./316.2619/44N1/61/0
286/5/326;:N1.;431671;857D=2@;1/86;=256/781C;69;;819.261.233;801/80/:;128:17D60/:;16.;1CD/4:/8@H1(.;152<;
3=7370;:1<7=16.;1c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P10/:;17<16.;1RS--19/4415786=/CD6;16716./01/86;=256/78H1X616.;102>;16/>;16.;

Page 22



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& L "1 79

<25616.2616.;10325;1/017I;=477P;:1CE1=;0/:;8601/81c475P1X10.7D4:13=7I/:;16.;14;I;417<1826D=2410D=I;/44285;128:
I/0/C/4/6E16.26197D4:10;=I;1671C;8;</616.70;19/0./8@1671D0;16.;17D60/:;12=;20H

&61/013=7370;:16.2616.;18;91RS--1CD/4:/8@19/4410/61/81210;80/6/I;4E1/86;=3=;6;:15/I/510325;19./5.19/4413=7I/:;12
./@.1]D24/6E10;66/8@1<7=16.;1CD/4:/8@H1(.;10325;019/4418761784E13=7I/:;1<7=>2415/I/512>;8/6EN1CD61/86;=;06/8@1342E
<25/4/6/;01>2P/8@16.;13DC4/510325;12=7D8:16.;15;86=;1201>D5.17<121:;06/826/7812016.;1CD/4:/8@H1(.;1]D24/6E17<
428:0523;1/86;=3=;626/78N1/854D:/8@16.;1D0;17<14;I;415.28@;0N1.20124479;:1210;80/6/I;1:;0/@8;:13=7@=;00/78
<=7>16.;15/I/513DC4/510325;012:W25;8616716.;1-D46D=241-;86=;16716.;10;>/g3=/I26;128:13=/I26;12=;2017<16.;
=;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;861C;./8:H1

X01<2=12016.;1D0;16719./5.16.;17D60/:;10325;157D4:1C;13D6N12019;4412016.;1>7=;1/8<7=>241256/I/6/;01:;05=/C;:
2C7I;N1c=78:;0CD=E1R24P197D4:1240712447917337=6D8/6/;01<7=1>7=;1<7=>241D0;0167162P;13425;H1L;=I/5;187:;0
2=;13=7370;:1671C;1CD/461/86716.;10325;16712447916=2:;=01K6.;12334/526/7810DC>/00/781@/I;01;J2>34;017<1.79
>2=P;61062440157D4:1C;142/:17D6M17=176.;=1;I;861.70601671:=291379;=128:1.2I;1255;0016710;=I/5;015470;167
9.26;I;=1/61/016.2616.;E12=;1:7/8@19/6./816.;10325;H

&816;=>017<176.;=10325;0N16.;12334/52860124071./@.4/@.616.;1I24D;17<16.;15.28@;016716.;10325;12616.;187=6.;=8
;8:17<1S=28@;1)72:N18;2=16716.;1WD856/7819/6.1U/@.1)72:H1R./4;16./012=;21/01/86;8:;:16713=7I/:;1255;00167
:/02C4;:152=132=P/8@1C2E016.;13=7370240124071/854D:;1>;28016713=7>76;1/601I/0D241/86;@=26/781/86716.;
428:0523;:12=;219./5.10.7D4:1.;43167106=;8@6.;816.;1477P128:1<;;417<16./012=;21201C;/8@132=617<1213;:;06=/28
k78;H1(.;10325;N19./406187618;9N19/441C;10/@8/</52864E1/>3=7I;:1CE16.;1/86=7:D56/7817<12132I/8@16=;26>;8616.26
9/441D8/<E124410325;012=7D8:16.;1RS--N13=7I/:;18;910;26/8@128:1342E154D06;=0H1X4417<16.;0;197=P019/44162P;
3425;12=7D8:16.;1=;62/8;:1O78:781?428;16=;;H

+dL&S'1*B1(Ud1'dR1-,O(,)XO1-d'()d

X01;J342/8;:12C7I;N16.;105.;>;1.201:;I;473;:17I;=16/>;N132=64E1/81=;03780;16715785;=801;J3=;00;:
3=;I/7D04EN19/6.1I/=6D244E124417<16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@1K28:124417<16.;17=/@/824106=D56D=;M18791C;/8@1=;62/8;:
28:1C;/8@1/857=37=26;:1/86716.;18;91:;I;473>;86H1X1:/05D00/7812C7D616.;132=6/241:;>74/6/7817<16.;1=;2=1924417<
6.;17=/@/82414/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@15281C;1<7D8:1;40;9.;=;17816./01X@;8:21201/61/016.;10DCW;5617<121-780;=I26/781X=;2
-780;861K-X-M1/81/6017981=/@.6H1(.;1:;6;=>/826/7817<16./01-X-1<244016716.;1L;5=;62=E17<1L626;1C;52D0;1O7524
XD6.7=/6/;012=;1D82C4;1671:;6;=>/8;12334/526/7801<7=1-780;=I26/781X=;21-780;8616.2616.;E1.2I;10DC>/66;:
6.;>0;4I;0H1X46.7D@.1c=;861-7D85/412=;187616.;12334/528601.;=;N121WD:@;>;8619201>2:;16.261/816.;132=6/5D42=
5/=5D>06285;017<16./01520;N128:16./010/6;N1/6197D4:1C;1233=73=/26;1671=;<;=16.;1>266;=178H

(.;1:;5/0/781671=;62/816.;174:14/C=2=E154;2=4E1.201281/>325617816.;1<7=>17<16.;18;91CD/4:/8@128:16.;1;J/06/8@
28:18;9157D4:1C;14/8P;:1/8121I2=/;6E17<192E0H1(.;12=5./6;56011.2I;1:;5/:;:178121=;426/I;4E10/>34;N14791K/6197D4:
C;16.;102>;1.;/@.612016.;1;2I;017<16.;174:14/C=2=EM1<4261=77<;:1@42k;:15788;56/7816.2613=7I/:;01<7=1;86=285;
37/8601781C76.16.;1c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P128:1S=28@;1)72:1<=7862@;0H1(.;1:/>;80/78017<16./014/8P10325;1K233=7JH
THT1>;6=;019/:;128:121>2J/>D>17<1233=7JH1!VHF1>;6=;01<=7>1S=28@;1)72:1671c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P1<=7862@;0126
/6019/:;06137/86M1.201/85=;20;:1/81:/05D00/78014;2:/8@1D316716.;10DC>/00/7817<16.;18;912334/526/78128:
3=7I/:;0121D0;2C4;1/86;=8241<7E;=12=;2H1(.;18;91;86=285;01/816./014/8P106=D56D=;12=;10;61C25P1<=7>16.;1<=78617<
6.;174:14/C=2=E1781C76.1<=7862@;019./5.1.;4301671>2/862/816.;1I/0D241/86;@=/6E17<16.;1=;62/8;:17=/@/8241475244E
4/06;:1CD/4:/8@H

(.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;174:14/C=2=EN128:16.;14/8P1:;05=/C;:12C7I;N1=;0D4601/816.;1>20017<16.;18;91CD/4:/8@1=;2:/8@
2012154;2=4E10;32=26;1<7=>H1(.;12334/5286012=5./6;5601.2I;103;86121@77:1:;2417<16/>;1/816.;10DC>/00/78
;J342/8/8@16.;/=1:;0/@816./8P/8@1C;./8:16.;1426;061I;=0/78N1/854D:/8@1;J2>34;017<176.;=1:;I;473>;860
;40;9.;=;H1R.;81I/;9;:1<=7>16.;1U/@.1)72:16.;18;91%1067=;E1CD/4:/8@1/01I/0/C4;1C;./8:16.;1479;=1=;62/8;:
CD/4:/8@17816.;1<=7862@;H1U79;I;=N1/6013=7370;:1;4;I26/782416=;26>;86N16.;10;32=26/7815=;26;:1CE16.;1@42k;:
4/8PN128:16.;106;33/8@1/817<16.;1D33;=1<477=1;80D=;121=;426/780./31C;69;;816.;169716.2612887D85;016.;18;9N1CD6
:7;0187617I;=379;=16.;17=/@/824H11R.;81I/;9;:1<=7>16.;107D6.12478@1c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P128:1S=28@;1)72:N
6.;18;91CD/4:/8@1/010;;81/816.;15786;J617<16.;1.;/@.617<157>>;=5/241U/@.1)72:1<=7862@;H

(.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@N128:16.;1<25616.2616.;18;91CD/4:/8@1.2016713=7I/:;12132=6/5D42=1=28@;N
28:14;I;4N17<1<25/4/6/;01/817=:;=1671:;4/I;=16.;157>>D8/6E1CD/4:/8@16.261/01;8I/02@;:1>;28016.2616.;10/k;17<16.;
CD/4:/8@1/0167121:;@=;;1:;6;=>/8;:1CE16./0H1(.;1<=78617<16.;18;91CD/4:/8@1/01`na10.23;:1/81<7=>1=;<4;56/8@16.;

Page 23



/86;=824142E7D6128:16=E/8@1876167157>3;6;19/6.16.;174:14/C=2=EH1(.;12334/528601.2I;15.70;81210/>34;1>26;=/24
324;66;1<7=16.;1>2/8106=D56D=;17<16.;18;91CD/4:/8@128:12::;:1:;57=26/I;1C=/5P19/6./816.;1<=2>;97=P17<16.;
<252:;017<16.;1CD/4:/8@19./5.12=;1/86;8:;:1671=;<4;56N128:162P;1=;<;=;85;1<=7>N1I2=/;:1n/567=/281CD/4:/8@0
2=7D8:H1R./40616.;1CD/4:/8@1/01=;426/I;4E142=@;N1/61/015780/:;=;:16.261/613=7I/:;01281233=73=/26;1C25P:=7316716.;
=;62/8;:1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@H1X01<2=12016.;13=7370;:1>26;=/24012=;15785;=8;:16.;/=1]D24/6E1/01@7/8@1671C;1P;E
28:16./019/441C;15786=744;:1CE1578:/6/78H

dq(d)'XO1XLLdLLGd'(

(.;1]D24/626/I;1200;00>;8617<16.;13=7370241/01/8<7=>;:1CE16.;1I/;9017<16.;1-7D85/4[01X=5./6;5601+;0/@8
);I/;91?28;41K+)?MN12019;441201c=;86[017981,=C281+;0/@8;=0H1G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.261/81eD4E1"FF$16.;
?4288/8@1-7>>/66;;1233=7I;:16.;1;062C4/0.>;8617<121+;0/@81);I/;91?28;41671.;4316.;1-7D85/410;5D=;16.;
./@.;0613700/C4;10628:2=:017<1:;0/@8128:1/887I26/781<7=16.;1c7=7D@.[01cD/461d8I/=78>;86H1(.;1>;>C;=0./317<
6.;1+)?157>3=/0;01"T12=5./6;560128:1:;0/@8;=0N19/6.1V#Z1=;]D/=;:1671266;8:128E103;5/</51>;;6/8@H1(.;/=1=74;1/0
6713=7I/:;1/8:;3;8:;86128:13=7<;00/78241:;0/@812:I/5;178121:/I;=0;1=28@;17<1>2W7=1:;I;473>;860H

&816.;/=1200;00>;8617<16./0132=6/5D42=13=7370241/81+;5;>C;=1"F!"16.;1+)?1<;4616.26N1/<128E6./8@N16.;105.;>;
0.7D4:1C;1>2:;1;I;81>7=;106=/P/8@1/812=5./6;56D=2416;=>0N19/6.16.;18;91;4;>;861477P/8@16715786=2061;I;8
>7=;19/6.16.;1=;62/8;:174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@H1(.;E1<;4616.261/813D=;12=5./6;56D=2416;=>016.;E157D4:1.2I;10D337=6;:
6.;1470017<16.;1;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@N1CD616.;E1D8:;=0677:16.;1233=725.1C;;8162P;8H1(.;1/:;217<14/8P/8@1;J/06/8@
28:18;9192010D337=6;:N10DCW;5616716.;13=;5/0;1:;62/4/8@13=7370;:H

(.;12334/526/7819201=;<;==;:16716.;1SOX128:1/816.;/=1L62@;1!1=;03780;16.;E19;=;1;J6=;>;4E1370/6/I;12C7D616.;
3=737024H1(.;/=1I/;9012=;1;J328:;:1D3781/816.;1L;56/781C;479H

)dOX(&*'LU&?1(*1-*'Ld)nX(&*'1X)dX

(.;1/>325617816.;1R/44;0:;81-780;=I26/781X=;216716.;1<=78617<16.;10/6;1K,+?1374/5E1cd"TM128:16.;132=6/24
:;>74/6/7817<16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@1K374/5/;01cd"%1Y1cd"fM12=;15=/6/5241>26;=/24134288/8@15780/:;=26/780
.;=;H1X01;J342/8;:12C7I;N116.;197=P016716.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@12=;10DCW;5617<1210;32=26;12334/526/7816.26
233;2=01;40;9.;=;17816./01X@;8:2N1CD61/61/015780/:;=;:16.2616.;13=737024157>34/;019/6.1374/5E128:16.2616.;
4/>/6;:12>7D8617<1:;>74/6/7816716.;174:14/C=2=E1K32=6/5D42=4E1@/I;816.;103;5/</51;4;>;8616.261/0187916.;10DCW;56167
:;>74/6/781/01878g7=/@/824M1/018791255;362C4;H1B7=1542=/6EN1C76.16.;1-780;=I26/781X=;2128:16.;1475244E14/06;:
CD/4:/8@197D4:1C;1:;</8;:1201`.;=/62@;1200;60a1/816.;1'??BH1

(.;1'??B1>2P;01/6154;2=16.2619.;81:;6;=>/8/8@12334/526/7801O75241XD6.7=/6/;018;;:1671D8:;=0628:16.;
0/@8/</5285;17<128E1.;=/62@;1200;616.261>2E1C;12<<;56;:1CE16.;1:;I;473>;86H1BD=6.;=>7=;N1O75241XD6.7=/6/;0
0.7D4:12557D861<7=16.;1:;0/=2C/4/6E17<10D062/8/8@128:1;8.285/8@16.;10/@8/</5285;17<1.;=/62@;1200;60128:13D66/8@
6.;>1671I/2C4;1D0;015780/06;8619/6.16.;/=15780;=I26/78N16.;1370/6/I;15786=/CD6/7816.2615780;=I26/7817<1.;=/62@;
200;6015281>2P;16710D062/82C4;157>>D8/6/;0N1/854D:/8@16.;/=1;5787>/51I/2C/4/6EH1';91:;I;473>;8610.7D4:
>2P;121370/6/I;15786=/CD6/7816714752415.2=256;=128:1:/06/856/I;8;00H

&816;=>017<16.;1/>325617<16.;1:;I;473>;8617816.;10;66/8@17<16.;1R/44;0:;81-780;=I26/781X=;2N1G;>C;=019/44
C;1292=;16.261;I;816.7D@.16.;18;914/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1/60;4<19/441C;147526;:17D60/:;16.;1-780;=I26/781X=;2N16.;
/>325616.261/6197D4:1.2I;17816.;1X=;2106/4418;;:01671C;162P;81/86715780/:;=26/78H1&61/01219;441;062C4/0.;:
233=725.16.261:;I;473>;8613=737024017D60/:;16.;1X=;2N1CD612<<;56/8@16.;/=10;66/8@17=1I/;901/86717=17D617<16.;
X=;2N10.244132E103;5/241266;86/7816716.;13=;0;=I26/78N17=1;8.285;>;86N17<16.;15.2=256;=128:1233;2=285;17<16.;
-780;=I26/781X=;21/81]D;06/78H

R.;=;2019/6.16.;1"F!"19/6.:=298105.;>;16.;157>34;6;1:;>74/6/7817<16.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1>;28616.2616.;
-780;=I26/781X=;213=;0;=I;17=1;8.285;1`6;06a192012492E01@7/8@1671C;1I;=E1</8;4E1C24285;:N1/816./01520;N16.;
=;>7I2417<16.;1377=4E1:;0/@8;:1!$ZF[014/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@N128:16.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;1>2W7=/6E17<16.;1475244E14/06;:
CD/4:/8@N1>;28016.2616.;1/>325617<16.;15D==;861:;I;473>;8617816.;1-780;=I26/781X=;2N1/01256D244E15780/:;=;:
671C;1281;8.285;>;86H1B7=1542=/6EN16.;14/>/6;:197=P016716.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@124071;80D=;016.2616.;
9;44g;062C4/0.;:1O78:781?428;16=;;N16.261/019/:;4E1=;57@8/0;:16715786=/CD6;1071>D5.16716.;12=;2N19/441C;
D82<<;56;:1CE16.;13=7370240N1<D=6.;=1;80D=/8@16.;17I;=24413=;0;=I26/7817<16.;15.2=256;=17<16.;147524/6EH

Page 24



(.;1:;0/@817<16.;18;91-;86=;1/015780/:;=;:1671=;426;19;4416716.;1=;62/8;:1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@128:19/44
57806/6D6;1281/>3=7I;>;8617816.;1;J/06/8@N1/816;=>017<1/601:;0/@8128:1233;2=285;N1<7=16.;1=;2078010;617D6
2C7I;H

X01;J342/8;:1;40;9.;=;1/816./01=;37=6N16.;12334/526/7818;;:01671C;1=;<;==;:16716.;1SOX128:16.;1O78:781G2E7=
9/441:;6;=>/8;19.;6.;=1.;19/0.;01671:;6;=>/8;16.;13=73702417=1/<1.;1/015786;861<7=16.;1O75241XD6.7=/6E1671>2P;
6.;1</8241:;5/0/78H1(.;1SOX1.2I;1C;;81/8I74I;:1/816.;1;I74D6/7817<16.;1:;I;473>;86128:1.2I;13=;I/7D04E
;J3=;00;:1218D>C;=17<1I/;901781/6H1&61/015780/:;=;:1D0;<D416715780/:;=16.;1I/;901;J3=;00;:1CE16.;1SOX1/8
6.;/=1=;5;861L62@;1!1=;03780;N1201<2=12016.;E1=;426;1671:;0/@81>266;=0128:16.;1/>325617<16.;1:;I;473>;86178
6.;147524/6EH

(.;E102E16.26 M(G&)/<='#=/?&)"1)<&-&A&?"/=',)(G&)?=Q<+<J)C=(&)+'-)/<"A=-=',)+')&'G+'#&-E)%"-&<')#"%%$'=(J
1+#=?=(J)=')+)O&??)-&C=,'&-)1?&S=Q?&)Q$=?-=',)C/+#&)+'-TTTTT=C)C(<"',?J)C$//"<(&-PH

&816;=>017<16.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@Q

M*')#"'(<+C()(")(G&)O=(G-<+O')+//?=#+(="')1"<)(G&)C=(&TTTTTTTTT(G&)/<"/"C+?)='#"</"<+(&C)/+<()"1)(G&)"<=,='+?)?=Q<+<J
Q$=?-=',)+'-)<&$C&C)=()1"<)=(C)"<=,='+?)/$</"C&E)+C)(G&)&'(<+'#&)(")(G&)?=Q<+<JT)DG=C)C#G&%&)/<&C&<A&C)(G&
G&<=(+,&)+CC&()+'-)+??"OC)(G&)<&,&'&<+(="')"1)(G&)?=Q<+<J)+'-)(G&)O=-&<)C=(&)+'-)(G&)<&C("<+(="')+'-)<&U$C&)"1
(G&)G=C("<=#)Q$=?-=',)=C)C(<"',?J)C$//"<(&-)+'-)O&?#"%&-TP

X01<2=1201D=C281:;0/@81/00D;012=;15785;=8;:Q

MDG&)/<"/"C&-)-&A&?"/%&'()G+C)(G&)/"(&'(=+?)(")G+A&)+)(<+'C1"<%+(=A&)=%/+#()=')(G&)+<&+)+'-)(G&)#$<<&'(
-&C=,')C$##&CC1$??J)%+S=%=C&C)(G&)/"(&'(=+?)"1)(G&)C=(&E)+--C)(")(G&)/$Q?=#)<&+?%)'&(O"<V)=')(G&)+<&+)+'-
/<"A=-&C)+')=%/<&CC=A&)'&O)#$?($<+?)#&'(<&)O=(G)+)C(<"',)/<&C&'#&)"')(G&)B=,G)."+-PT

MDG&)/<"/"C+?)O"$?-)/<"A=-&)+)/"C=(=A&)+<#G=(&#($<+?)#"'(<+C()(")=(C)C&((=',T)DG&)#$<<&'()36WXYC)Q$=?-=',)=C)+
/""<)/+C(=#G&)(G+()-&(<+#(C)1<"%)(G&)#G+<+#(&<)"1)(G&)#"'C&<A+(="')+<&+)+'-)(G&)C$<<"$'-=',)("O'C#+/&T)DG&
'&O)Q$=?-=',)#<&+(&C)+)C(<"',)=-&'(=(J)(G+()#?&+<?J)C=,'/"C(C)(G&)#=A=#)1$'#(="')"1)(G&)Q$=?-=',)+'-)+?C")#=A=#
/<=-&)=')(G&)Q$=?-=',T)DG&)#?&+<)+'-)Q"?-)+<(=#$?+(="')"1)(G&)&?&A+(="'C)#+/($<&C)(G&)C&?1U#"'1=-&'()C/=<=()"1)(G&
+<&+C)"<=,='+?)@-O+<-=+')#G+<+#(&<)+'-)O"$?-)C=,'/"C()=(C)<&Z$A&'+(="'PT

*<</5;=0125P8794;:@;16.2616.;1=;g3=7I/0/7817<12157>>D8/6E1<25/4/6E17816.;10/6;1/01281D=C281:;0/@815.244;8@;H
(.;18;91RS--10/601781210/>/42=1<7763=/8616716.;1;J/06/8@14/C=2=E19./4061=;62/8/8@16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@N
.;43/8@1671=;/80626;128:1=;/8<7=5;16.;1./067=/51@=2/8128:106=D56D=;17<1R/44;0:;812616./01/>37=62861WD856/78H1(.;
>200/8@17<16.;18;915/I/51CD/4:/8@19/441C;1>/6/@26;:1CE16.;16=;26>;8617<16.;1;J6;=/7=17<16.;1CD/4:/8@H1(.;
=;426/I;4E142=@;1>2001.201C;;81C=7P;81:7981CE12106=78@1.7=/k786241;>3.20/01<7=1;25.1<477=19./5.10/@8/</52864E
=;:D5;016.;13;=5;36/7817<1.;/@.61<=7>16.;106=;;6H1(.;1>200/8@1/01<D=6.;=1=;:D5;:1CE1210;=/;017<1I;=6/524
=.E6.>01:;</8;:1CE157>C/826/78017<19/8:790128:12103;5/241542::/8@10E06;>\16./01=.E6.>1=;<4;56/8@16.;
3=737=6/78017<1CD/4:/8@19/6./816.;147524/6E1.;43/8@1671.;4316715788;5616.;1CD/4:/8@1671R/44;0:;81679815;86=;H

X01<2=12016.;174:14/C=2=E1/015785;=8;:N16.;1/86;@=26/7817<174:128:18;912=5./6;56D=;1.201C;;8125./;I;:1CE12
0/>34;1@42k;:14/8P1C;69;;816.;17=/@/8241X=60128:1-=2<601;4;I26/78017<1';9>28128:1';9>28128:16.;
5786;>37=2=E15/I/512=5./6;56D=;13=7370;:H1*<</5;=015780/:;=16.2616.;1@42k;:1WD856/7810;80/6/I;4E15788;560174:
28:18;9128:12::014;@/C/4/6E16716.;1;86=285;H1(.;1=;32/=;:174:14/C=2=E1;4;I26/78013=;0;=I;128:1=;57=:16.;
./067=/51:;I;473>;8617<1R/44;0:;8N19./40616.;15786;>37=2=E10D3;=g;<</5/;861CD/4:/8@1C;./8:1/015780/:;=;:167
;82C4;14752410;=I/5;01</61<7=16.;1"!061-;86D=EH

(.;1324;66;17<1>26;=/24013=7370;:1<7=16.;1RS--19/441.73;<D44E1<D=6.;=1D8:;=3/816.;1:;0/@81]D24/6E17<16.;
CD/4:/8@12019;441201/6015786=/CD6/7816716.;1=;/8I/@7=26/7817<1R/44;0:;8H1(.;1]D24/6E17<12=5./6;56D=;N1>26;=/240128:
;J;5D6/7819/44125612012152624E06106/>D426/8@176.;=01671/>3=7I;16.;1]D24/6E17<16.;/=13=73702401<7=1:;I;473>;861/8
6.;12=;2H1(./01I/;91/010.2=;:1CE16.;1SOXN12010;617D612C7I;H

d40;9.;=;1/8176.;=10;56/78017<16./01=;37=61/615281C;10;;816.2616.;1SOX1.2:1218D>C;=17<157>>;86012C7D616.;
2334/526/7813=73702416.261=;]D/=;1<D=6.;=197=P1C;<7=;16.;1>266;=1/01=;<;==;:1C25P16716.;>16.=7D@.16.;1L62@;1"
=;03780;H1U79;I;=N1/616;=>017<16.;/=1I/;9017816.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@N16.;1:;0/@817<16.;18;91RS--1/60;4<128:

Page 25



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& W "1 79

6.;1/>325617816.;1-780;=I26/781X=;2N1/61/015780/:;=;:1;J6=;>;4E1D0;<D41671.2I;16.;/=1I/;9017816.;17I;=244
]D24/6E17<16.;13=737024H1(.;E10D337=616.;157854D0/7817<1*<</5;=016.2616.;105.;>;1.201:;I;473;:17I;=16/>;16712
37/8619.;=;CE16.;12334/526/7815281C;10D337=6;:1/81:;0/@8128:1.;=/62@;16;=>0H

()X'L?*)(X(&*'1-*'L&+d)X(&*'L1KRS--M

c=;861,+?10628:2=:1?L!"1244790121>2J/>D>17<1!152=10325;13;=1T1;>347E;;0N19/6.1I/0/67=132=P/8@124479;:1<7=
Tb17<16.;1>2J/>D>152325/6E17<16.;1CD/4:/8@N1@/I/8@121>2J/>D>124479285;17<1!A1062<<10325;0128:1AF1I/0/67=
0325;01KC20;:17812152325/6E17<1VFFMH1(./01@/I;0121676241>2J/>D>124479285;17<1%A10325;0H1'717<<g06=;;6152=
32=P/8@1/013=7370;:1671C;1=;62/8;:1<7=16.;1-;86=;N19./5.1/01/814/8;19/6.16.;15D==;8612:736;:10628:2=:017<16.;
-7D85/4H1(.;0;10628:2=:010626;16.261878g=;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;8610.7D4:1>2P;13=7I/0/781/812557=:285;19/6.
6.;1>2J/>D>10628:2=:0H1(.;0;15281C;1I2=/;:1:;3;8:;8617816.;14;I;417<13DC4/51255;00/C/4/6E16716.;132=6/5D42=
0/6;128:16.;15786=/CD6/7816.2616.;1:;I;473>;86197D4:1>2P;1671=;:D5;16.;1D0;17<16.;13=/I26;152=H

(.;1-7D85/4[01(=28037=626/781d8@/8;;=1.201578</=>;:16.261@/I;816.;1./@.4E10D062/82C4;147526/7817<16.;
2334/526/7810/6;N19/6.1/601./@.1?(XO1=26/8@128:147526/7819/6./8121-786=744;:1?2=P/8@1o78;1K-?oMN16.;12C0;85;17<
28E178g0/6;152=132=P/8@1/015780/:;=;:1671C;1255;362C4;1/813=/85/34;H1B7=16.;1/8<7=>26/7817<1G;>C;=0N16.;1U/@.
)72:1;8:17<16.;10/6;1.20121=26/8@17<1?(XOTN19/6.16.;107D6.;=81;8:17<16.;10/6;1?(XO%H

O*LL1*B1dq&L(&'S1-X)1?X)s

X46.7D@.16.;147526/781/0121./@.4E1255;00/C4;178;N120192016.;1520;19/6.16.;1;2=4/;=1"F!"12334/526/78N16.;1470017<
6.;1;J/06/8@1fAg0325;152=132=P16716.;1=;2=17<16.;10/6;1:7;01=;]D/=;1<D=6.;=N152=;<D415780/:;=26/78H

*<</5;=01.2I;107D@.612::/6/78241/8<7=>26/781/815788;56/7819/6.16./0137/86128:N16716./01;8:N1:;62/4;:10D=I;E
/8<7=>26/781781D0;17<16.;152=132=P128:132=P/8@1578:/6/7801/816.;1I/5/8/6E17<16.;10/6;1.201C;;813=7I/:;:19/6./8
2812>;8:;:1(=28037=61L626;>;86H1(./0157>3=/0;:152=132=P1755D3285E10D=I;E01D8:;=62P;81;I;=E16971.7D=0
C;69;;81$2>128:1$3>1781(.D=0:2E1!V6.128:1L26D=:2E1!Z6.1XD@D061"F!"H1G2J/>D>1755D3285E1781;25.1:2E
92017C0;=I;:1201%"152=01261A3>17816.;1(.D=0:2E128:1V!152=01261$3>17816.;1L26D=:2EH1(./01/8<7=>26/781.20
C;;81D0;<D41/812::/8@16716.;1D8:;=0628:/8@17<16.;192E16.2616.;152=132=P1.20173;=26;:17I;=16/>;H

LD=I;E017<178g06=;;6132=P/8@1/816.;12=;21/:;86/</;:1216762417<1T"!1=;0/:;860[13;=>/6132=P/8@1C2E0N1"F1:/02C4;:
0325;0128:1!"%1C2E01<7=132E128:1:/0342E132=P/8@19/6./812C7D61"TF1>;6=;017<16.;10/6;H1*55D3285E10D=I;E017<
6.;132E128:1:/0342E1C2E012=;210.79;:1C;69;;81%%10325;01KT3>M128:1T%10325;01K$3>M1201755D3/;:17816.;
(.D=0:2E128:1C;69;;81%F10325;01K$2>M128:1VT10325;01K$3>M1201755D3/;:17816.;1L26D=:2EH1X010D5.N16.;
>/8/>D>18D>C;=17<12I2/42C4;132E128:1:/0342E10325;01/816.;12=;2192017C0;=I;:1261T$N19/6.1032=;152325/6E
C;/8@1@=;26;=1:D=/8@16.;1:2E16.281/816.;1;I;8/8@H

(.;1784E13;=/7:1:D=/8@19./5.1D0;17<16.;1;J/06/8@152=132=P1>2=@/8244E1;J5;;:;:16.;12I2/42C/4/6E17<1032=;132=P/8@
0325;1/816.;12=;219201261$3>17816.;1L26D=:2EH1U79;I;=N1/816.;1;I;8/8@N16.;=;12=;121<D=6.;=1fF178g06=;;6
32=P/8@10325;012I2/42C4;17810/8@4;1E;447914/8;012<6;=1VHAF3>19./5.15281C;1D0;:1CE1I/0/67=016716.;1-;86=;H1(.;
32=P/8@10D=I;E016.;=;<7=;1:;>7806=26;16.2616.;=;1/010D<</5/;861032=;178g06=;;6132=P/8@152325/6E1/816.;12=;2167
526;=1<7=17I;=03/441:;>28:1<=7>14/C=2=E1I/0/67=0126124416/>;01785;16.;1;J/06/8@152=132=P19/6./816.;10/6;1/014706N
9/6.7D6128E18;;:1<7=1I/0/67=01671D0;1=;0/:;860[132=P/8@1C2E0H1(.;=;1/01240716.;1L2/80CD=E10D3;=>2=P;61<D=6.;=
;20619/6./81R/44;0:;81(7981-;86=;16.261.2012152=132=P12I2/42C4;1<7=1D0;128:1>2E1C;1266=256/I;N1<7=1;J2>34;N
671D0;=019.71>2P;157>C/8;:16=/30H

&815788;56/7819/6.16./0137/86N L2/80CD=E[01.2I;187910DC>/66;:12817CW;56/7816716.;105.;>;N103;5/</5244E1/8
=;426/7816716.;152=132=P12616.;/=18;2=CE1U/@.1)72:1067=;H1X46.7D@.16.;E125P8794;:@;16.2616.;152=132=P1528
5D==;864E1C;1D0;:1CE13;734;19.712=;8[61074;4E10.733/8@12616.;/=1067=;N16.;E12=;15785;=8;:16.26128E12::/6/7824
D0;17<16.;152=132=P1785;16.;18;914/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1/0173;819/441/>325617816.;/=1:2E1671:2E173;=26/780128:16.;/=
5D067>;=0H

R./4;16.;15D==;86152=132=P1/01D8:;=D0;:N16.70;19.71.2I;1D0;:1/619/44154;2=4E1.2I;16712:2361671/85=;20;16.;/=
D0;17<13DC4/516=28037=617=1>2P;1D0;17<12I2/42C4;132=P/8@17337=6D8/6/;01/816.;14752412=;2H1X10/>/42=1233=725.1/0
C;/8@12:736;:1<7=16.;18;91-/I/51-;86=;19.;=;16.;=;19/441C;10/@8/</52864E1=;:D5;:152=132=P/8@1<7=1062<<128:
I/0/67=0H-?o[0173;=26/8@1/816.;12=;219/441200/061/81=;06=2/8/8@1I/0/67=132=P/8@1781=;0/:;86/24106=;;601:D=/8@

Page 26



9;;P:2E1:2E6/>;1.7D=0H1&816.;1<D6D=;N1c=;86[01(=28037=626/781,8/619/4418;;:1671=;I/;919.;6.;=16.;=;1/0128E
8;;:1671;J6;8:16.;173;=26/8@1.7D=017<16.;1-?o1/86716.;1;I;8/8@128:19;;P;8:1671;80D=;16.2617I;=03/44132=P/8@
<=7>16.;1-D46D=241-;86=;1:7;018761/8578I;8/;85;1475241=;0/:;860H

);6;86/7817<1:/02C4;:132=P/8@15470;16716.;1-;86=;1/01/>37=6286128:16.;1/86;86/781/016713=7I/:;1<7D=1:/02C4;:
0325;012478@1S=28@;1)72:H1*85;12@2/8N128E10D5.1C2E019/441C;10DCW;56167121(=2<</51);@D426/781*=:;=1671C;
3=7@=;00;:1CE16.;1(=28037=626/781,8/61/815780D4626/7819/6.16.;13DC4/5H1B7=1542=/6EN1I/0/67=019/6.1c4D;1c2:@;012=;
2C4;1671D0;1=;0/:;860[132=P/8@1C2E01/<18;5;002=EH

-E54;1?2=P/8@1K-D46D=241-;86=;M

X16762417<1"%15E54;132=P/8@10628:012=;187910.79812478@1;/6.;=10/:;17<16.;1=;g428:0523;:1S=28@;1)72:N19/6.12
<D=6.;=1;/@.610628:01/8:/526;:16792=:016.;19;06;=81;8:17<1c=78:;0CD=E1R24PN13=7I/:/8@1216762417<1V%13DC4/54E
255;00/C4;10325;01<7=1062<<128:1I/0/67=016716.;1-D46D=241-;86=;H1(./01/014/8;19/6.1,+?10628:2=:1?L!VH

L62<<15.28@/8@128:10.79;=/8@1<25/4/6/;012=;1/8:/526;:19/6./816.;1062<<1=77>017816.;16./=:1<477=17<16.;1CD/4:/8@N1/8
4/8;19/6.10628:2=:0H1

L;=I/5/8@1K-D46D=241-;86=;M

L6D:/;017<1:;4/I;=E13=7</4;01<7=17<</5;0N14/C=2=/;0N1>D0;D>0128:152<h#=;62/41D8/601<=7>176.;=1:;I;473>;860
25=7001O78:781.2I;1C;;813=7I/:;:1671=;0378:16713=;I/7D01/00D;017I;=16.;1:;I;473>;860[10;=I/5/8@
=;]D/=;>;860H11X46.7D@.16.;10D=I;E1:2621/01876162P;81<=7>16.;1;J/06/8@14/C=2=E17816.;10/6;16.;1233=725.1D0;:1/0
5780/:;=;:1CE1(=28037=626/781*<</5;=01671C;1=;20782C4E1=7CD06H

(./01;J;=5/0;13=7:D5;:1281;06/>26;:16762417<1!T1:;4/I;=/;016716.;10/6;13;=1:2EN1<7D=17<19./5.197D4:1C;1CE142=@;
USn[0N19/6.16.;1=;>2/8:;=1CE152=017=1I280H1(.;1:;4/I;=E13=7</4;1/01200D>;:1671C;103=;2:1<2/=4E1;I;84E125=700
6.;157D=0;17<16.;1:2EN1CD61671200/061/816./0N1/61/01;00;86/2416.26121L;=I/5/8@1G282@;>;861?4281/013=7:D5;:128:
/>34;>;86;:16.=7D@.16.;1L!FV13=75;00128:16./01.201C;;8125P8794;:@;:1/816.;10DC>/66;:1(=28037=6
L626;>;86H1L/@82@;128:132=P/8@1;8<7=5;>;861/0124071671C;1D0;:16715786=74132=P/8@1/816.;1472:/8@12=;2N120
7D64/8;:1/816.;13=7370;:1(=2I;41?428H

(.;18;91RS--19/44124071.2I;1255;00167132=P/8@1<7=16971`d057=6ag0/k;:1I28019./5.12=;15D==;864E12I2/42C4;126
6.;18;2=CE1S=28@;1)72:1288;J1CD/4:/8@128:126121=;>76;147526/78H

X01C;<7=;N121067=;=77>19/6.10325;1<7=1;4;I;81!N!FF14/6=;1dD=7C/801/01/8:/526;:12478@16.;1S=28@;1)72:
<=7862@;17<16.;1CD/4:/8@1<7=1@;8;=2419206;128:1=;5E54/8@N19./5.19/441;862/41:2/4E1255;001CE1=;<D0;1I;./54;016716.;
87=6.;=81;8:17<1S=28@;1)72:H1(=25P/8@1:/2@=2>01.2I;1C;;810DC>/66;:1671:;>7806=26;16.26142=@;1=;<D0;
I;./54;0197D4:1C;12C4;1671255;00128:16D=81/816./012=;2N1CE1=;I;=0/8@1/86716.;19;06;=81;8:17<1c=78:;0CD=E
R24PH1(./01/015780/:;=;:1671C;1255;362C4;1CE16.;1-7D85/4[01(=28037=626/781d8@/8;;=128:16.;103;5/</526/781<7=
6.;157806=D56/781:;62/417<16.;1=;0D=<25;:14;8@6.17<1S=28@;1)72:19/4418;;:167162P;16.;0;109;361326.01/867
2557D86H1(./019/441C;15786=744;:16.=7D@.16.;1L;56/781"fZ12@=;;>;86H

?;:;06=/281X55;001K-D46D=241-;86=;M

O;I;41255;001/013=7370;:16716.;1-D46D=241-;86=;1I/216.;18;91@42k;:14/8P1<=7>16.;1U/@.1)72:1<=7862@;128:
<=7>1c=78:;0CD=E1R24PN19/6.1=2>3013=7I/:;:167121!Q"!1@=2:/;8619.;=;16.;E12=;1D0;:H1(.;13=7I/0/7817<
c=78:;0CD=E1R24P1/012@2/819;457>;:120121>;28017<1=;62/8/8@128:1/>3=7I/8@13;=>;2C/4/6E125=70016.;10/6;H1X44
;J6;=8241:77=016716.;1-;86=;N120/:;1<=7>178;1</=;1;J/61:77=N1.2I;18791C;;812>;8:;:1071201876167173;8
7D692=:01/86716.;13DC4/51./@.92EH1(./0178;1=;>2/8/8@1:77=1/010/6;:12478@0/:;16.;15E54;10628:017816.;1;206;=8
0/:;17<1S=28@;1)72:N1071.20121>;20D=;17<13=76;56/781<=7>1:/=;561578<4/5619/6.13;:;06=/2801D0/8@16.;106=;;6
28:1/01D84/P;4E1671C;1D0;:1<=;]D;864EN1@/I;816.261/61/0121</=;1:77=H

()X'L?*)(1&G?X-(

X812>;8:;:1(=28037=61L626;>;86192010DC>/66;:19/6.16./01=;I/0;:12334/526/7819./5.N1<74479/8@13=;I/7D0
=;]D;06018791/854D:;01:;62/4;:1]D;06/7882/=;10D=I;E017<1062<<128:1I/0/67=012616.;1;J/06/8@14/C=2=E1671205;=62/8
.7916.;E15D==;864E16=2I;416716.;10/6;128:19.;=;16.;E16=2I;41<=7>H1(./01/01I;=E1>D5.19;457>;:12013=7I/:/8@12

Page 27



<2=1>7=;1=;24/06/51=;3=;0;8626/7817<1;J/06/8@128:1<D6D=;16=2I;413266;=8016.2816.;13=;I/7D01;J;=5/0;17<1477P/8@126
76.;=10/6;0125=7001O78:78128:1>2P/8@157>32=/0780H1(.;10D=I;E19201D8:;=62P;81C;69;;81$2>128:1Z3>178
(D;0:2E1"!061XD@D06128:157D86;:1216762417<1!fZF1I/0/67=014;2I/8@16.;1CD/4:/8@125=70016.;157D=0;17<16.;1:2EH
(.;13;2P12==/I2416/>;19201!Fg!!2>N19.;81""V1I/0/67=01;86;=;:16.;1CD/4:/8@N19/6.16.;13;2P1:;32=6D=;16/>;
C;/8@1TgV3>19.;81"!"13;734;14;<616.;1CD/4:/8@H

(.;1]D;06/7882/=;10D=I;E1=;0D46010.79;:16.261ZVb17<1I/0/67=016=2I;414;0016.281AP>16716.;10/6;1K9/6.1A$b
6=2I;44/8@14;0016.281!P>MN10.79/8@16.2616.;15265.>;8612=;21/01I;=E147524H1&61/017<157D=0;1=;57@8/0;:16.2616./0
>2E1246;=1/<16.;1-;86=;1C;57>;016.;157>>D8/6E1.DC1/816.;107D6.17<16.;1c7=7D@.1201/01286/5/326;:H1(.;1>7:24
034/61/016.;=;<7=;1>D5.1>7=;1.;2I/4E19;/@.6;:16792=:01924P/8@16.2813=;I/7D04E1200D>;:N19/6.1%"b16=2I;44/8@
CE1<776N1"Zb1CE152=N1""b1CE1CD0128:1fb1CE176.;=1>7:;010D5.1201=2/417=1>767=5E54;H1B7=152=1W7D=8;E0N1$fb
D0;:16.;14/C=2=E152=132=PH1ZTb17<1I/0/67=01074;4E1I/0/6;:16.;14/C=2=EN19/6.1!Fb124071I/0/6/8@10.7301/816.;12=;2H

L62<<1W7D=8;E019;=;1@;8;=244E1478@;=128:12010D5.N16.;1>7:241034/619201>7=;1.;2I/4E19;/@.6;:16792=:0152=1D0;N
9/6.1%%b16=2I;44/8@1CE152=N1%!b1CE13DC4/516=28037=6128:1!!b1CE1<776H1(.;=;12=;1A$1062<<12613=;0;861>;28/8@
6.2612334E/8@16./01C=;2P:7981;]D26;01671!f17<16.70;12==/I/8@1CE152=12613=;0;86H

(.;13=;I/7D04E10DC>/66;:1(=28037=61L626;>;86157854D:;:16.2616.;1:;I;473>;86197D4:18761.2I;128E
0/@8/</52861/>325617816.;14752416=28037=618;697=PN1;/6.;=16.=7D@.1I;./54;1>7I;>;86017=152=132=P/8@N1;I;819/6.
6.;12::/6/7817<1;82C4/8@1=;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;86H1(.;1:2621<=7>16.;0;10D=I;E01C;2=016./017D6N19/6.16.;
57854D0/7816.2616.;14/C=2=E1256D244E1@;8;=26;014;0016=2<</5128:132=P/8@16.2813=;I/7D04E1200D>;:128:16.;
=;:D56/781/8152=132=P/8@19/6./816.;10/6;128:1/>34;>;8626/7817<1(=2I;41?428010.7D4:1200/061<D=6.;=16716./01;8:H
X010D5.N16./013=7370241/015780/:;=;:1671C;1@;8;=244E1255;362C4;1/816=28037=61/>325616;=>0H

()XndO1?OX'L

R7=P3425;1(=2I;41?428

X197=P3425;16=2I;4134281.201C;;810DC>/66;:N10;66/8@17D6121325P2@;17<1>;20D=;012/>;:1261=;:D5/8@10/8@4;
755D3285E152=1W7D=8;E01CE1062<<1CE1!FbN1/85=;20/8@1924P/8@128:15E54/8@16=/301CE1"b128:1/85=;20/8@13DC4/5
6=28037=616=/301CE1Zb17I;=16.;18;J61</I;1E;2=0N1C20;:1781>7:2410.2=;1</@D=;01@2/8;:1<=7>16.;1062<<10D=I;E
9./5.1.201C;;8152==/;:17D6H1LD=I;E019/441C;1D8:;=62P;8178;N16.=;;128:1</I;1E;2=012<6;=173;8/8@1671200;00
3=7@=;0016792=:016./0162=@;6H1(=28037=626/781d8@/8;;=015780/:;=16.;15786;8617<16.;1(=2I;41?4281671C;1</8;19/6.
=;@2=:1671062<<16=2I;4N1CD618;;:01671C;12>;8:;:1671/854D:;15780/:;=26/781671=;:D5/8@16.;13=737=6/7817<1I/0/67=
6=/3016716.;1:;I;473>;861CE152=H1X8E15780;861<7=16.;10/6;10.7D4:N16.;=;<7=;N1C;10DCW;56167121L!FV1X@=;;>;86
=;]D/=/8@16.;10DC>/00/78128:1233=7I2417<12812>;8:;:1(=2I;41?4281<7=16.;1-D46D=241-;86=;16.26124071/854D:;0
>;20D=;012/>;:1261=;:D5/8@1I/0/67=16=/301CE152=H

);0/:;86/241(=2I;41?428

(.;10DC>/66;:1);0/:;86/241(=2I;41?4281/854D:;01210;=/;017<1>;20D=;012/>;:1261=;:D5/8@10/8@4;1755D3285E152=
W7D=8;E01CE1Tb128:1/85=;20/8@1924P/8@128:15E54/8@16=/301CE1Tb17I;=16.;1</I;1E;2=13;=/7:1<74479/8@157>34;6/78
7<16.;1:;I;473>;86N1C20;:1781>7:2410.2=;1</@D=;01<7=16.;14752412=;21<=7>16.;1"FF!1-;80D01:262H1(.;13=;5/0;
</@D=;0128:162=@;6019/441C;1>7=;1</=>4E1;062C4/0.;:1<74479/8@1C20;4/8;10D=I;E019.;816.;13=7370;:1=;0/:;86/24
3=73;=6/;012=;1755D3/;:1671214;I;417<1TFbH1(.;0;12==28@;>;86012=;1255;362C4;1/813=/85/34;H

(.;1(=2I;41?4281:7;018761/854D:;15780/:;=26/7817<16.;13=7>76/7817<1-2=1-4DC01/816.;12=;21K/854D:/8@
0DC0/:/026/7817<1>;>C;=0./312>78@061=;0/:;860MH1*<</5;=01:71.79;I;=125P8794;:@;16.2616.;0;12=;1./@.4E
I24D2C4;1;4;>;86019.;=;16.;E12=;1/86=7:D5;:128:16.;1SOX1.2I;1>2:;1=;<;=;85;16716.;15785;361/816.;/=
0DC>/00/780H1X0121=;0D46N1210D>1/018791/854D:;:1/816.;13=7370;:1U;2:017<1(;=>01671:;2419/6.16.;13=7>76/78
28:1/>34;>;8626/7817<121-2=1-4DCH1&61/0125P8794;:@;:16.2616.;1:;I;473>;861/013=7370/8@167121./@.18D>C;=17<
52=132=P/8@10325;019/6./81/6N1.79;I;=N1/61/015780/:;=;:16.2616.;1/854D0/7817<1215786=/CD6/7816792=:0121-2=1-4DC
/01WD06/</;:H1X01<2=12016.;1>282@;>;8617<152=132=P/8@19/6./816.;10/6;N19./5.1/0121P;E1>;20D=;1/816;=>017<
477P/8@1671=;:D5;152=1D02@;128:1798;=0./3N128E1(=2I;41?42818;;:01671C;12:WD06;:167162P;16.;0;1>;20D=;0
/86712557D86H

Page 28



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 6 "1 79

)dL&+d'(&XO1dOdGd'(1*B1(Ud1?)*?*LXO

?)&'-&?Od1*B1+dndO*?Gd'(

(.;1:/05D00/7812C7I;1=;0378:016716.;1/00D;17<16.;1470017<16.;1;J/06/8@152=132=PH1*816./01C20/0N19./4;16.;10/6;1/0
8761/:;86/</;:103;5/</5244E120121.7D0/8@10/6;1/816.;12:736;:1c=;861,+?N17=16.;10/6;103;5/</513=737024017<16.;
O+BN16.;1D0;17<N19.261>2E1C;15780/:;=;:121C25P428:10/6;1<7=1.7D0/8@13D=370;01/01255;362C4;1/813=/85/324N
0DCW;5616716.;1:/05D00/7817<1233=73=/26;1374/5/;0128:1/00D;010;617D61C;479H

+d'L&(m

X01;J342/8;:12C7I;16.;10/6;1.201@77:1255;0016713DC4/516=28037=6128:1/0154200/</;:1201`D=C28a12557=:/8@16716.;
SOXH1(.;1O78:781?4281:;80/6E1>26=/J16.;=;<7=;10D@@;060121=;0/:;86/241:;80/6E17<1C;69;;81"FF128:1fFF
.2C/62C4;1=77>013;=1.;562=;17=1%Tg"VF1D8/6013;=1.;562=;H

(.;13=7370;:1:;80/6E1.;=;N162P/8@1/86715780/:;=26/7816.;10/6;12=;2N1/01233=7JH1!%$1D8/6013;=1.;562=;H1(./01/01/8
4/8;19/6.16.;1:;80/6E1=28@;12010;61:7981/816.;1O78:781?428128:16.;1SOX1.2I;1578</=>;:16.2616.;12334/526/78
57>34/;019/6.16.;1O78:781?4281/816./01=;03;56H

&G?X-(1*'1(Ud1-UX)X-(d)1*B1(Ud1X)dX

(.;1=;0/:;86/241;4;>;8619/441C;147526;:16716.;1=;2=17<16.;10/6;128:15780/06017<1%1C475P013=7I/:/8@1<7=1216762417<
$T1:9;44/8@1D8/60H1c475P1X1KT1067=;E0M14/8P01S=28@;1)72:128:1c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P16716.;107D6.17<16.;1-D46D=24
-;86=;N19./4061c475P1c1KT1067=;E0M1<=7860178671S=28@;1)72:16716.;107D6.H1&816.;15;86=;17<16.;10/6;12=;13=7370;:
c475P01-128:1+1K=28@/8@1<=7>1"1671T1067=;E0M19./5.1/857=37=26;121V!10325;152=132=P1C;479H1(.;16731<477=0178
6.;16244;=1C475P01.2I;1C;;810;61C25P1/817=:;=1671=;:D5;16.;17I;=24412332=;861>20017<16.;1CD/4:/8@0H1&816;=>017<
c475P1cN15785;=8019;=;1;J3=;00;:16.261/619201/81;J5;0017<19.261/012=7D8:N1CD616.;12334/528601.2I;13=7I/:;:12
=28@;17<18;2=128:1478@1I/;9017<16.;13=7370;:1CD/4:/8@19./5.10D@@;0616.2616.;1:;@=;;17<10;61C25P17<16.;1673
<477=197D4:1>;2816.261/61;<<;56/I;4E1=;2:0120121%1067=;E1CD/4:/8@1<=7>16.;106=;;605;8;H1

X44176.;=1;4;>;8601.2I;1C;;81:;0/@8;:107120167157>34E19/6.16.;1-7D85/4[012:736;:1L?S!f1@D/:285;1`+;0/@8
SD/:;1<7=1';91+;I;473>;86aN1/816;=>017<13.E0/5241=;426/780./31C;69;;81;J/06/8@128:13=7370;:1CD/4:/8@0H
U79;I;=N13=7370241/01671CD/4:17816.;1;J/06/8@152=132=PN19./5.1.201C;;81/81;J/06;85;1<7=17I;=1"F1E;2=0128:1071/6
/0125P8794;:@;:16.2616.;1=;426/780./317<12:W7/8/8@128:18;2=CE1=;0/:;86016716.;1233;2=285;128:1D0;17<16.;10/6;
97D4:15.28@;H1(.;13D=370;17<1L?S!f1/01671C24285;128:1>/6/@26;15.28@;016716.;1;J/06/8@1;8I/=78>;861/8
6;=>017<17I;=477P/8@N1470017<13=/I25E128:12I7/:/8@17I;=C;2=/8@1/>325601671255;362C4;14;I;40H1&61/01/817=:;=167
=;0378:16716./016.2616.;105.;>;1.201C;;812>;8:;:17I;=16/>;H

(.;1:;I;473>;8613=7370;019.261>/@.61C;15780/:;=;:1671C;1:;I;473>;8617<121C25P428:10/6;N124C;/6178;19./5.
5D==;864E1.201255;001671/61<=7>1218D>C;=17<137/860N1071/018761216=D;1C25P428:13=7370241/816.;192E16.261/6197D4:
87=>244E1C;1D8:;=0677:H1';I;=6.;4;00N16.;=;1/0121P;E1/00D;15785;=8/8@1281200;00>;8617I;=16.;1/>325616.26
6.;13=737024197D4:1.2I;17816.;15.2=256;=17<16.;147524/6EH1(.;10524;17<16.;1CD/4:/8@01/0187615780/:;=;:1671C;17D6
7<15.2=256;=19/6.19.261/012=7D8:12613=;0;86N15;=62/84E1201<2=12016.;1.;/@.617<16.;13=7370;:1CD/4:/8@012=;
5785;=8;:N128:10;56/78016.=7D@.16.;12334/526/7810/6;1.2I;1C;;813=7I/:;:1:;>7806=26/8@16.26N1;I;812616.;
./@.;06137/8617<1c475P1-N1/61/01871./@.;=16.2816.;1CD/4:/8@01;/6.;=10/:;17<1/61/81c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P128:1/81S=28@;
)72:H1(.;16244;=1C475P012=;1671C;1<7D8:12616.;187=6.;=81;8:17<16.;10/6;N13=7I/:/8@1216=280/6/781C;69;;816.;
RS--128:16.;1479;=1:;80/6E1.7D0/8@1<D=6.;=107D6.H1c475P01-128:1+15;=62/84E1=;:D5;1/810524;1671=;<4;5616.;/=
>7=;10;80/6/I;1=;426/780./319/6.18;/@.C7D=0N1CD61240716.;1/==;@D42=10.23;17<16.;107D6.;=810;56/7817<16.;10/6;H
X@2/8N124417<16./01/012154;2=1/>3=7I;>;86120157>32=;:1671;2=4/;=13=7370240128:N132=6/5D42=4E19.;815780/:;=;:
2478@0/:;16.;157>>;86012C7D613=7370;:1:;80/6E12C7I;N1/015780/:;=;:1671C;1281/8:/526/7817<16.;
233=73=/26;8;0017<16.;1<7=>17<1:;I;473>;8613=7370;:H

*8;17<16.;147526/78017816.;10/6;16.261.2I;1C;;817<1478@g0628:/8@15785;=81671*<</5;=01/016.;1;206;=81;8:17<
c475P1X19.;=;16.;=;12=;1.2C/62C4;1=77>19/8:7901/81/60107D6.g<25/8@1=;2=H1(.;0;19/4418;;:1671C;152=;<D44E
5780/:;=;:1/816;=>017<1/>3256128:16.;12334/528601.2I;107D@.61671=;06=/561I/;901:7981/86716.;1>70610;80/6/I;
47526/7801/81c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P1=;0/:;85;0N1CE16.;1D0;17<13.E0/5241>;20D=;016713=;I;8617I;=477P/8@N12019;44120
52=;<D44E16.7D@.617D616=;;134286/8@128:162P/8@12:I2862@;17<16.;1;J/06/8@1./@.1C7D8:2=E19244H1&61/01D84/P;4E16.26

Page 29



6.;=;19/441C;128E1470017<13=/I25E19/6./81;J/06/8@1=;0/:;86/2413=73;=6/;0N1246.7D@.107>;1;J6;=8241@2=:;810325;0
>2E1C;17I;=477P;:H1(.;12334/5286012=;1D8:;=0628:2C4E1P;;81671;80D=;16.;1;4;I26/78241/86;@=/6E17<1c475P1X1/0
8761.2=>;:N1CD61CE16.;102>;167P;81/61/015780/:;=;:16.2616.;1>;20D=;01:718;;:1671C;1/813425;1671>/8/>/0;128E
470017<12>;8/6E128:16./010;;>01281255;362C4;1233=725.H1BD=6.;=197=P197D4:18;;:1671C;15786=744;:16.=7D@.12
578:/6/78126625.;:167128E15780;86N19./5.1>/@.615780/:;=121=28@;17<1>/6/@26/781>;20D=;016.261=;06=/5617=14/>/6
7D6477P1<=7>15;=62/819/8:7901/816.;1>70610;80/6/I;147526/780H1(./0157D4:1/854D:;13.E0/524105=;;8/8@17=16.;1D0;
7<147DI=;01K7<1281233=73=/26;1:;0/@8M19./5.197D4:13=;I;86128E1I/;9016792=:016.;1>70610;80/6/I;147526/780H

X616.;1G;>C;=010/6;1I/0/6N12103;5/</515785;=819201=2/0;:12C7D616.;1<7=92=:13=7W;56/7817<1c475P1X17867
c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P1201/6197D4:1C;10/6;:1<7=92=:17<1;J/06/8@1=;0/:;86/241CD/4:/8@0H1&8134288/8@16;=>016.;=;1/0187
`CD/4:/8@14/8;a1C;E78:19./5.128E1CD/4:/8@10.7D4:1876157>;H1&806;2:N1/<121CD/4:/8@1/010/6;:1<7=92=:17<19.261/0
2=7D8:N16.;1/>325617<16.261CD/4:/8@18;;:01671C;152=;<D44E15780/:;=;:H1&816./01520;N1/61/015780/:;=;:16.2616.;
:;0/@81200;00>;861.201578</=>;:16.26N1246.7D@.16.;18;91CD/4:/8@19/441/8;I/62C4E1.2I;1281/>325617816.;
06=;;605;8;N16./01/>3256197D4:18761C;1281D8255;362C4;178;H

,'&(1G&q

(.;13=7370;:1:;I;473>;86197D4:15780/0617<16.;1<74479/8@1D8/61>/JH

P1"OQ 6'8&R 5'8&R H"%21
X "T "A %Z
c Z !A "!
- f Z !T
+ V T !!
(7624 %V %$ $T

X01/01;I/:;86N16.;1:;I;473>;8619/44157>3=/0;1!128:1"1C;:1D8/60H1G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.2616.;=;1/012
0/@8/</52861:;>28:1<7=142=@;=1<2>/4E1D8/601/81c=;86128:16.261.7D0;.74:10/k;01/816.;1c7=7D@.1.2I;1/85=;20;:
7I;=16/>;H1(.;1-7=;1L6=26;@E1=;0/06013=737024016.261=;0D461/816.;1470017<1<2>/4E10/k;:1D8/601<7=13=;5/0;4E16./0
=;2078H1*<</5;=0197D4:187=>244E1C;10;;P/8@121>/J17<1D8/601/8121:;I;473>;8617<16./010/k;16.261/854D:;:128
;4;>;8617<142=@;=1D8/60128:16.;1SOX1/816.;/=157>>;8601.2I;1/8:/526;:16.2616.;E1</8:16.;1.7D0/8@1>/J
`:/02337/86/8@aH1U79;I;=N16.;E12407102E16.2616.;E1255;3616.;1I/2C/4/6E1/8<7=>26/7816.261:;>7806=26;016.2616.;
>/J1/013=;:/526;:17816.;1=;0/:;86/241;4;>;861;82C4/8@16.;18;91RS--128:N15780;]D;864EN1255;3616.;1>/JH
*<</5;=01;8:7=0;16./01I/;9128:197D4:187=>244E10;;P121:/<<;=;861>/JN1CD6N1781C24285;N1255;3616.;13=7370241<7=
6.;1=;2078010;61:79812C7I;N1876/8@16.;1679815;86=;147526/78H

,'&(1L&od

G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.2616.;1G2E7=[01O78:781?42810;;P0142=@;=1<42610/k;016.2816.70;10;61:7981/816.;
-7D85/4^017981L?S!f1t+;0/@81SD/:;1<7=1';91+;I;473>;86t128:1/61/016.2610628:2=:1<7=1/86;=82410325;016.26
0.7D4:18791C;1D0;:19.;81200;00/8@1=;0/:;86/241]D24/6EH1(.;162C4;1C;479157>32=;016.;1D8/610/k;019/6./816.;
3=7370;:1:;I;473>;861/8157>32=/07816716.;10628:2=:010;617D61/816.;1O78:781?428128:1L?S!fH

0*")&*%:'I$X& 0*")"=21'Y#Z[ E"3R"3'0123'Y#Z[ I0F6\'Y#Z[

!gC;: TF TF %T
"gC;:1KA13;=078M V! V! TT
"gC;:1K%13;=078M fF fF VT
AgC;: F f%1K%13;=0M1ZV1KT13;=0M ZF

X4417<16.;13=7370;:1D8/60197D4:157><7=62C4E1;J5;;:16.;1>/8/>D>10628:2=:010;617D61/81L?S!f128:197D4:
57>34E19/6.16.;1O78:781?428N1/816;=>017<1]D286/6E17<1/86;=82410325;H1X1<D=6.;=15780/:;=26/781.;=;1/016.;17I;=244
]D24/6E17<12557>>7:26/78H1(.;1"F!"19/6.:=298105.;>;1/854D:;:107>;10/8@4;1203;56187=6.1<25/8@1D8/60N
9./5.1*<</5;=015780/:;=1671C;1/85232C4;17<13=7I/:/8@1281255;362C4;1]D24/6E17<1;8I/=78>;86N128:16.70;1.2I;1244
C;;81:;4;6;:1<=7>16./01/6;=26/78H1(./01>;28016.26N1/816;=>017<17D6477P128:14/@.6N12441D8/60197D4:1C;12C4;167
3=7I/:;12:;]D26;1/86;=82410325;01<D44E1/8157>34/285;19/6.1C76.1L?S!f128:16.;1O78:781?428N1;80D=/8@12
026/0<2567=E10628:2=:17<12557>>7:26/781<7=1376;86/241<D6D=;1755D3/;=0H

Page 30



XGd'&(m1L?X-d1Y1?OXm1X)dX

(.;13=7370;:1:;I;473>;86197D4:13=7I/:;142=@;157>>D8241@2=:;8015780/06/8@17<1215./4:=;8^01342E12=;2N1.2=:
342E12=;2128:1@;8;=24107<61428:0523/8@12=;20H1?=/I26;12>;8/6E10325;1/013=7I/:;:1<7=1755D3/;=017<16.;
3=7370;:1:;I;473>;861CE192E17<13=/I26;1@2=:;80N16;==25;0128:1C24578/;01676244/8@1!!TT10]D2=;1>;6=;017<
0325;H1(.;1428:0523/8@12=;2013=7I/:;121<D=6.;=1"VTT10]D2=;1>;6=;017<17D60/:;10325;H1(.;1@D/:285;10;617D6
/81L?S!f197D4:1=;]D/=;1216762413=7I/0/7817<1!$FF>u1K$TJ"F>uM17<12>;8/6E10325;1<7=16.;13=7370;:
:;I;473>;8619./5.1/01>7=;16.281026/0</;:H

(.;1342E12=;2019/6./816.;1=;0/:;86/241;4;>;8617<16.;13=737024197D4:1/854D:;12=;2019/6.1;]D/3>;86128:1.2=:
0D=<25/8@1<7=1<=;;1342EH1BD=6.;=1:;62/4017<16.;13=7370;:12=;20N19./5.197D4:1784E1C;1<7=16.;1D0;17<1=;0/:;86017=
6.;/=1I/0/67=010.7D4:1C;1=;]D/=;:1CE192E17<1578:/6/78H

(.;1:;I;473>;8610.7901213=73702416.26197D4:12447910D<</5/;8610325;16713=7I/:;121=28@;17<1D0;<D4N1D0;2C4;
7D60/:;12>;8/6E12=;201671>;;616.;14/P;4E1:/<<;=/8@1:;>28:017<1<D6D=;1=;0/:;860H1(.;1:;I;473>;86197D4:12<<7=:
<D6D=;1=;0/:;860121026/0<2567=E10628:2=:17<12>;8/6EH

,)cX'1+dL&S'

(.;12=;210D==7D8:/8@16.;10DCW;5610/6;1/013=/>2=/4E1=;0/:;86/24N19/6.16.;157>>;=5/241U/@.1)72:16716.;187=6.H
c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P16716.;1;2061/01>2:;1D317<1"128:1A1067=;E1=;0/:;86/241CD/4:/8@019./5.1.2I;1=;2=1@2=:;8017<
=;20782C4;14;8@6.N1=28@/8@1<=7>1233=7JH1!T1>;6=;01671233=7JH1AF1>;6=;0N19.;=;16.;E1C7=:;=16.;12334/526/78
0/6;H1S=28@;1)72:16716.;19;061.2010/>/42=1.;/@.6017<1CD/4:/8@01CD6124071/016.;10/6;17<16.;1%1067=;E1n/567=/2
G280/78019./5.1C25P01786716.;1;J/06/8@152=132=PH1(.;152=132=P1/60;4<1/01<428P;:1CE16.;0;1=;0/:;86/2413=73;=6/;0
9/6.134286;:1C7D8:2=E1924401<7=>/8@16.;1C7D8:2=E16716.;10/6;12616.;1=;2=H

OXm*,(1Y1GXLL&'S1

X01;J342/8;:12C7I;N16.;13=7370;:1=;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;86197D4:1/8I74I;16.;1;=;56/7817<1<7D=1=;0/:;86/24
C475P0N1=;<;==;:1671201c475P1XN1cN1-128:1+H1(.;10.23;17<1c475P1X1=;426;01:/=;564E16716.;1RS--19/6.16.;15;86=;
7<16./015D=I;:1C475P124071C;/8@16.;15;86=;14/8;17<16.;1-D46D=241-;86=;H1(.;142E7D61240716.;813=7I/:;01210;66/8@
<7=16.;13DC4/510325;1C;69;;816.;1RS--128:1c475P1XH

(.;142E7D617<16.;13=7370;:1C475P01C;./8:1c475P1X1.2I;1C;;81:;0/@8;:19/6./816.;/=17981428:0523;:10;66/8@
K3DC4/51255;0016716.;12=;219/441C;1=;06=/56;:M19./5.1/015780/:;=;:1233=73=/26;1201/6197D4:1.;4316713=7I/:;1<7=128
266=256/I;1;8I/=78>;861<7=1<D6D=;1755D3/;=0128:1>2/862/8010;5D=/6E1671;J/06/8@1=;2=1@2=:;80H1(.;10/6;0
57>>D82417D60/:;10325;019/441C;10;32=26;:1<=7>128E1I;./5D42=1>7I;>;86019./4061>2/862/8/8@1@77:14;I;4017<
826D=2410D=I;/44285;H

(.;142E7D6N128:10/6/8@N17<16.;1C475P01.20N1/8132=61C;;81:;=/I;:1<=7>1;80D=/8@16.2616.;/=1=;426/780./319/6.16.;
8;2=CE1=;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;86157>34/;019/6.12:736;:1L?S!f10628:2=:0N1/816;=>017<10;32=26/781:/06285;0H1&8
32=6/5D42=N1c475P01-128:1+12=;147526;:16792=:016.;15;86=;17<16.;10/6;1/817=:;=1671;80D=;16.2616.;1=;426/780./3
9/6.16.;18;2=;061=;0/:;86/241C7D8:2=/;01/01281255;362C4;178;H1(.;=;1/01210/@8/</528615.28@;1/814;I;4019/6./816.;
0/6;N19/6.16.;107D6.;=81;8:17<16.;152=132=P1./@.;=16.2816.;187=6.;=81U/@.1)72:1;8:H1(./01.201>;28616.261/61.20
C;;813700/C4;1671/857=37=26;121479;=1067=;E17<1D8:;=5=7<6#0;>/gC20;>;86152=132=P/8@16.=7D@.1;J52I26/78
9./40612616.;102>;16/>;1>/8/>/0/8@16.;1.;/@.617<1c475P01-128:1+H1n/;9;:1<=7>16.;19;06;=81C7D8:2=E17<16.;
0/6;16.;E197D4:1=;2:1201A128:1"1067=;E1CD/4:/8@01=;03;56/I;4E19/6.16.;16731<477=17<1c475P1-10;61C25P1<=7>16.;
3;=/>;6;=16710;;P1671=;:D5;1>200/8@106/441<D=6.;=H

(.;13=7370;:1c475P01X128:1c197D4:1@;8;=244E1C;1Tg067=;E01/81.;/@.619/6.16.;16731067=;E10;61C25PH1(.;1.;/@.6
7<1c475P1X1/015780/:;=;:1671C;1255;362C4;N1256/8@1201216=280/6/781C;69;;816.;1RS--128:16.;1>2/81=;0/:;86/24
;4;>;8617<16.;10/6;H1c475P1c12478@1S=28@;1)72:1/01210/>/42=1.;/@.6128:1/01>7=;17<121C24285;:15780/:;=26/78
@/I;81/601=;426/780./319/6.19.261/01<7D8:18;2=CEH1(.;13=7370;:1:;I;473>;86197D4:1C;16244;=16.2816.;1;J/06/8@
.7D0/8@173370/6;N128:1*<</5;=01.2I;13=;I/7D04E1;J3=;00;:16.;1I/;916.2616.;1CD/4:/8@10.7D4:1C;121067=;E1479;=
6.281/61/0N1CD616.;16731<477=17<16.;13=7370;:1c475P1.201C;;81=;:D5;:1]D/6;10/@8/</52864E1<=7>19.261920
3=7370;:17=/@/8244E1K/618791784E1/857=37=26;01"1D8/60M128:1/6197D4:1C;10;61C25P1<=7>16.;1<=7861;:@;17<16.;1=77<
CE1233=7J1VH"1>;6=;0H1(.;16731067=;E197D4:124071C;10;617<<16.;107D6.;=81;:@;17<16.;1=77<1CE1VHZ1>;6=;0H1(.;

Page 31



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 3X "1 79

2334/528601.2I;13=7I/:;:1A+106=;;61I/;9016.261:;>7806=26;16.2616.;1I/;9017<16./016731<477=19/44N120121=;0D4617<
6.;0;15.28@;0N1C;1;J6=;>;4E14/>/6;:1<=7>19/6./816.;14752412=;2128:N120121=;0D46N1246.7D@.1/619/441C;1./@.;=16.28
3=73;=6/;0173370/6;N128:1/61/01@7/8@1671C;1CD/4617816.;132=617<16.;10/6;16.2615D==;864E1.201871CD/4:/8@01781/6N1@/I;8
6.;10;61C25P17<16.;16731<477=1/61/015780/:;=;:16.26N1781C24285;N16.;10524;17<16.;13=7370;:1:;I;473>;8612478@
S=28@;1)72:197D4:1C;1233=73=/26;1/81:;0/@816;=>0H1&8106=;;605;8;16;=>0N16.;1;=;56/7817<1c475P1c1:7;01.;43
671=;32/=16.;173;81@231/816.;106=;;616.2616.;1;J/06/8@14/C=2=E15;86=;15=;26;:12478@1S=28@;1)72:H

dOdnX(&*'XO1+dL&S'

(.;1<252:;17<16.;13=7370;:1=;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;86197D4:1C;1C=/5P1CD/46N1:;0/@8;:19/6.1210/>34;1324;66;17<
>26;=/2401/81>/8:H1(.;16731<477=1781;25.1C475P1/0N1201;J342/8;:12C7I;N10;61C25P1<=7>16.;1;:@;17<16.;1=77<128:
6.;0;197D4:1C;1542:1/81>;6241542::/8@1328;4016713=7I/:;1215786=206H1(.;1;4;I26/78012=;1@;8;=244E19;44
5780/:;=;:1.;43/8@1671;062C4/0.1281233=73=/26;1=.E6.>19/6./816.;1:;I;473>;86128:124071200/06/8@1/810;;P/8@167
=;:D5;16.;13;=5;/I;:10524;17<16.;1CD/4:/8@0H1(.;1;4;I26/78012=;1240716=;26;:19/6.19;4413=737=6/78;:19/8:790
28:1C24578/;019./5.197D4:12::1I/0D241/86;=;06H

*<</5;=015780/:;=16.2616.;15.7/5;17<1>26;=/240128:16.;12=5./6;56D=241233=725.162P;81/01281233=73=/26;178;H1&8
@;8;=24N16.;1>26;=/24013=7370;:197D4:1=;03;5616.;15786;J6128:15.2=256;=17<16.;10D==7D8:/8@12=;2N1CD615=;26;
281/:;86/6E1<7=16.;18;91:;I;473>;86H1U79;I;=N1671;80D=;12:;]D26;1]D24/6E121578:/6/7810.7D4:1C;126625.;:167
28E13;=>/00/781=;]D/=/8@16.;10DC>/00/7817<102>34;01<7=1233=7I24H

&G?X-(1*'1)dL&+d'(&XO1XGd'&(m

X01;J342/8;:12C7I;N16.;142E7D6128:1<7=>17<16.;1CD/4:/8@1.20167121:;@=;;1C;;81:;=/I;:1<=7>1281200;00>;8617<
=;0/:;86/2413=73;=6/;016.2615D==;864E10D==7D8:16.;10DCW;5610/6;H1(./01/01>70617CI/7D01/816;=>017<16.;1;J/06/8@
3=73;=6/;019/6./81c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P16716.;1;206128:1S=28@;1)72:16716.;19;06128:1c475P01-128:1+1.2I;1.2:167
C;15.28@;:1]D/6;10/@8/</52864E10/85;16.;1:;I;473>;8619201</=0613=;0;86;:1/81=;03780;16716.;12334/526/7817<16.;
-7D85/4[012:736;:1L?S!f1@D/:285;128:1218;;:1671;80D=;16.26128E1/>3256197D4:1C;19/6./81255;362C4;14/>/60H

G;>C;=019/441876;16.;18;91=;0/:;86/241CD/4:/8@1261'D>C;=1!T1S=28@;1)72:19./5.197D4:1C25P1786716.;18;9
0/6;H1(./01/016.;147526/7819.;=;16.;1=;426/780./31C;69;;81;J/06/8@128:13=7370;:1/016/@.6;06N19/6.1!%1>;6=;0
C;69;;81CD/4:/8@0H1U79;I;=N1'7H!T19201CD/4619/6.1210>24417D60/:;10325;16716.;1=;2=1=;4E/8@17817D6477P125=700
6.;1;J/06/8@152=132=P10/6;H1(.;18;91CD/4:/8@1Kc475P1-M1.201C;;81:;0/@8;:10716.2616.;=;19/441C;18719/8:790
<25/8@16792=:01'7H!TN128:16.;13.E0/5241/>32561/01>/8/>/0;:1CE16.;10/6/8@17<16.;18;91C475PH1(.;=;19/441C;12
428:0523;:137:/D>16716.;1=;2=17<16.;1;J/06/8@1C475P19./5.19/441.;4316713=7I/:;121=;20782C4;10;66/8@H1(.;
=;426/780./31/01216/@.6178;1CD61/0N1781C24285;N15780/:;=;:1671C;1255;362C4;H1

+XmO&SU(#L,'O&SU(1Y1*,(O**s

G;>C;=019/441.2I;17I;=16/>;1C;57>;1<2>/4/2=19/6.16.;1I2=/7D01>;2801CE19./5.1/>325617<1:;I;473>;8601528
C;1200;00;:H1*<</5;=01>70617<6;81D0;16.;1]D286/626/I;16;06010;61:7981/812:736;:1L?S!f19./5.10;;P167
>/8/>/0;1/>3256N1201<2=12013=/I25EN14/@.6128:17D6477P12=;15785;=8;:N1CE1D0/8@121I2=/;6E17<1200;00>;860H1&816./0
520;N16.;1:;I;473>;86157>34/;019/6.124416.70;1200;00>;860H

U79;I;=N162P/8@16.;1/00D;121062@;1<D=6.;=N1/813;=.230121>7=;16;5.8/52412824E0/0N16.;12334/52861.20
57>>/00/78;:121:2E4/@.6N10D84/@.6128:17I;=0.2:79/8@1=;37=6H1(./01;J2>/8;016.;1/>325617<16.;13=7370;:
:;I;473>;8617818;/@.C7D=/8@1755D3/;=0H1(.;1200;00>;861>;6.7:747@E1/01C20;:17816.;1cD/4:/8@1);0;2=5.
d062C4/0.>;861Kc)dM1@D/:;4/8;01781tL/6;1O2E7D61?4288/8@1<7=1+2E4/@.61Y1LD84/@.6t1K"F!!M19./5.12=;
0D>>2=/0;:1201<744790Q

! &<16.;1n;=6/5241LPE1-7>378;861KnL-M12616.;15;86=;17<1219/8:791/01"fb17=1@=;26;=16.2816.;19/8:791/014/P;4E
671;8W7E12:;]D26;1:2E4/@.6H

! &<16.;1nL-1/014;0016.281"fb1CD616.;17I;=2441=;:D56/781/81nL-1<=7>1/6013=;I/7D014;I;41/014;0016.281"Fb16.;8
/61/01240715780/:;=;:16.2612:;]D26;1:2E4/@.6/8@197D4:1755D=H

! &<1nL-1/014;0016.281"fb128:16.;1=;:D56/781/81nL-1<=7>16.;13=;I/7D014;I;41/01@=;26;=16.281"Fb16.;8
2:;]D26;1:2E4/@.61>2E18761C;12I2/42C4;H1U79;I;=N16./010.7D4:1C;1578</=>;:16.=7D@.121>7=;1:;62/4;:

Page 32



200;00>;8617<16.;1XI;=2@;1+2E4/@.61B2567=1KX+BMH1

&816./01520;16.;1=;0D46012=;1<2/=4E157854D0/I;1/816.2616.;E1578</=>16.2616.;1:;I;473>;8619/441C;1255;362C4;19.;8
/61/01200;00;:12@2/80616.;1c)d1@D/:285;H1(.;178;1;J5;36/781/016.;=;1/0178;1=77>1/81S;7=@;1BD=8;001U7D0;
7816.;19;06;=810/:;17<1S=28@;1)72:12C7I;16.;1;J/06/8@14/C=2=E12=5./I;19.;=;16.;1;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@124=;2:E1.20
210/@8/</52861/>325617816.;12>7D8617<1:2E4/@.612I2/42C4;H1(.;1200;00>;861=;/8<7=5;016.;157854D0/78017<16.;
L?S!f12824E0/016.2616.;1/>325617813;734;14/I/8@18;2=CE19/441C;19/6./816.;1255;362C4;1=28@;H1B7=1542=/6EN1/61:7;0
876157854D:;16.2616.;=;19/441C;18715.28@;1<7=13;734;14/I/8@18;2=CEN1C;52D0;10;4<g;I/:;864E16.;=;19/441C;N1CD61/6
:7;01578</=>16.2616.;1470017<10D84/@.6128:1:2E4/@.61671;J/06/8@1=;0/:;860N1/80/:;1CD/4:/8@0128:124071/81@2=:;8
2=;20N19/4418761C;10/@8/</5286H

?)&nX-m1X'+1)dOX(&*'LU&?1cd(Rdd'1c,&O+&'SL

X01:/05D00;:12C7I;N16.;1I2=/7D01<=7862@;017<16.;18;91<426019/6./816.;10/6;197D4:1C;1/81;J5;0017<1"F>1<=7>16.;
8;2=;0610;80/6/I;19/8:79147526/78019/6./816.70;1CD/4:/8@016.261C25P1786716.;1;J/06/8@152=132=PH1&816;=>017<16.;
=;426/780./319/6.1c=78:;0CD=E1?2=PN16.;15470;061:/06285;1/01233=7J1""1>;6=;012616.;187=6.;=81;8:17<1c475P1-
28:16./01</@D=;1/85=;20;016715470;=1671AF1>;6=;012616.;107D6.;=81;8:17<1c475P1+H1X01<2=1201S=28@;1)72:1/0
5785;=8;:N1/816;=>017<19/8:7916719/8:7910;32=26/781:/06285;0N16.;1:/06285;1C;69;;816.;13=737024128:
n/567=/21G280/7801/01233=7JH1"%>128:16./01=;:D5;0104/@.64E16792=:016.;107D6.17<1c475P1+1201/61C25P017867
-.2>C;=01O28;13=73;=6/;0H1U79;I;=N1/812441/806285;0N10;32=26/781:/06285;0197D4:15786/8D;1671;J5;;:1"F
>;6=;0128:16./01/016.;1:/06285;10;61:7981/816.;1-7D85/4[012:736;:1L?S!f1@D/:285;H1&61/0N15780;]D;864EN
5780/:;=;:1671C;10D<</5/;861671;80D=;16.26121=;20782C4;1=;426/780./31/013=;0;=I;:1<7=1755D3/;=017<124418;2=CE
3=73;=6/;0H1(.;1<7=>N10/6/8@128:1.;/@.617<16.;1:;I;473>;861.2I;1C;;815.28@;:17I;=16/>;10/85;16.;1</=06
/6;=26/781071201671879157>34E19/6.16.;1@D/:285;H

*<</5;=01.2I;1.2:1478@g0628:/8@15785;=8012C7D616.;1=;426/780./31C;69;;816.;1=;2=17<16.;1;206;=81;8:17<1c475P
XN19.;=;16.;=;12=;1.2C/62C4;1=77>19/8:790N128:16.;18;2=;061c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P13=73;=6EH1X46.7D@.16.;=;1/0
D84/P;4E1671C;128E1/00D;17<19/8:7916719/8:791=;426/780./301.;=;N16.;13=7370;:19/8:79019/4418;;:1671C;
52=;<D44E15780/:;=;:H1(.;12334/528601.2I;107D@.61671=;06=/561I/;901:7981/86716.;1>70610;80/6/I;147526/780N1CE
6.;1D0;17<13.E0/5241>;20D=;016713=;I;8617I;=477P/8@N12019;44120152=;<D44E16.7D@.617D616=;;134286/8@H1X46.7D@.
6.;1;J/06/8@14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1.201210/@8/</52861I/0D24128:13.E0/5241/>3256N1/61.2018719/8:790128:16.;
/86=7:D56/7817<10D5.1<;26D=;01:7;01=;]D/=;1266;86/78H1X01>;86/78;:12C7I;N1<D=6.;=197=P18;;:01671C;15786=744;:
6.=7D@.121578:/6/78126625.;:167128E15780;86H

&816;=>017<16.;1=;426/780./31C;69;;816.;13=7370;:1C475P019/6./816.;10/6;16.;>0;4I;01/61/01876;:16.261/81@;8;=24
6.;19/8:79g67g9/8:79128:19/8:79g67gC24578E1:/06285;0197D4:12407157>34E19/6.16.;1@D/:285;157862/8;:1/8
L?S!fH1(.;15470;06137/8617<10;32=26/781C;69;;816971CD/4:/8@01755D=016792=:016.;19;0617<16.;10/6;19.;=;16.;
07D6.;=81;4;I26/7817<1c475P1X128:16.;187=6.;=81;4;I26/7817<1c475P1c12=;1784E1233=7JH1TH%>1232=6H1B/I;1D8/601/8
c475P1X128:1%1/81c475P1c12=;12<<;56;:H1U79;I;=N19./40616./01=;426/780./3197D4:13;=.2301C;16/@.6;=16.281>/@.6
87=>244E1C;15780/:;=;:N16.;18D>C;=17<1>70612<<;56;:1=77>01.201C;;81>/8/>/0;:N19/6.128E1470017<13=/I25E
8791C;/8@1:;0/@8;:17D61CE16.;10/6/8@17<19/8:790H1(.;=;19/441C;1/00D;017<17D6477PN132=6/5D42=4E1<=7>16.;1479;=
4;I;41D8/60N1CD61878;17<16.;12<<;56;:1=77>012=;10/8@4;1203;56128:1/61/0187615780/:;=;:16.2616./01=;426/780./31/0
071377=16.26121=;<D02417<15780;86157D4:1C;1WD06/</;:17816./01@=7D8:1784EH

()X'L?*)(X(&*'1&LL,dL1KU*,L&'SM

X01;J342/8;:12C7I;N16.;10/6;1.201@77:1255;0016713DC4/516=28037=610;=I/5;0128:1/012407147526;:19/6./8121-?oH
(./01>;28016.2616.;12:736;:1,+?12447901<7=121=;:D5;:1>2J/>D>132=P/8@124479285;17<1FHf10325;013;=
:9;44/8@1671C;12334/;:16716./010/6;H1(./01@/I;012104/@.64E1/85=;20;:124479285;17<1VV10325;0120157>32=;:16716.;
9/6.:=2981"F!"105.;>;H1(.;13=7370;:13=7I/0/7817<1VA178g0/6;10325;016.;=;<7=;12557=:019/6.10628:2=:0N
246.7D@.107197D4:121=;:D5;:14;I;417<132=P/8@N17=1281;86/=;4E1`52=g<=;;a1:;I;473>;86N1@/I;816.;10D062/82C4;
47526/78H

X1`?;=>/6gB=;;a12@=;;>;861/01=;]D/=;:16.=7D@.16.;1L!FV1X@=;;>;86N19/6.:=29/8@16.;1=/@.617<1<D6D=;
755D3286017<16.;1:;I;473>;86167178g06=;;6132=P/8@13;=>/601/816.;12=;2128:1;80D=/8@16.2616.;E12=;1<D44E1876/</;:
7<16./013=/7=1671755D3E/8@128E1D8/6H1(./01233=725.1/015780/06;8619/6.16.;1:;I;473>;8617<176.;=10/6;01/816./0132=6
7<16.;1c7=7D@.128:1/018;;:;:1671;80D=;16.2617I;=03/44132=P/8@1:7;018761/>325617816.;1;J/06/8@1=72:018;2=CE167

Page 33



6.;1:;6=/>;8617<1;J/06/8@1=72:1D0;=0H

,+?10628:2=:1?L!T1=;]D/=;012614;2061!1/81"F10325;01671C;19/:;8;:128:1>2=P;:1<7=1:/02C4;:13;734;128:16.;
3=7370;:13=7I/0/7817<16;810D5.1C2E01/816.;1C20;>;861/010D<</5/;861671>;;616./010628:2=:1/818D>;=/52416;=>0H

d4;56=/5152=15.2=@/8@137/86010.7D4:1C;13=7I/:;:1<7=12614;2061!Fb17<16.;132=P/8@10325;0128:121>/8/>D>17<1!A
0D5.137/86012=;1671C;13=7I/:;:1671>;;61O78:781?4281374/5EH

-E54;1?2=P/8@1K);0/:;86/24M

c/5E54;132=P/8@157>3=/0/8@1216762417<1$V10325;01/01/8:/526;:19/6./810;5D=;1067=2@;1=77>019/6./81;25.1C475PN
;80D=/8@121>D5.1C;66;=103=;2:17<13=7I/0/78125=70016.;10/6;16.281/8:/526;:13=;I/7D04EN1671;80D=;1578I;8/;86
255;0016715E54;132=P/8@10325;1<7=1=;0/:;86017<1;25.1C475PH1G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.2612:736;:1374/5E
=;]D/=;0178;1C/5E54;10325;1671C;13=7I/:;:13;=1=;0/:;86/241<42610712016715786=/CD6;16716.;13=7I/0/7817<1=;24
246;=826/I;016716.;1D0;17<16.;13=/I26;152=128:16.;105.;>;1K$T1<4260M1>;;6016./01374/5EH

L;=I/5/8@1K);0/:;86/24M

L9;361326.1:/2@=2>01.2I;1C;;813=7I/:;:10.79/8@16.;16=25P/8@17<142=@;=1I;./54;019/6./8128:12=7D8:16.;10/6;N
578</=>/8@16.26142=@;1=;<D0;1I;./54;0128:1</=;12334/285;019/441C;12C4;16710D55;00<D44E1;86;=16.;1=;0/:;86/2410/6;
255;001=72:N16D=8128:14;2I;1/8121<7=92=:1@;2=H

R./40612:;]D26;1/86;=8241C/81067=2@;1/010.7981<7=1;25.17<16.;1C475P0N16.;1=;I;=0/8@1:/06285;10.7981<7=1=;<D0;
I;./54;01255;00/8@16.;1067=;1<7=1c475P01-128:1+1/012@2/81"Z>N15786=2=E1671c=/6/0.1L628:2=:1cLT$FV1K"FFTM
9./5.1=;57>>;8:0121>2J/>D>1=;I;=0/8@1:/06285;17<1!">H1U79;I;=N16.;1=7D6;1/0106=2/@.6128:10.7D4:1C;
=;426/I;4E14/@.64E16=2<</5P;:H1(.;1-7D85/4[01L2<;=1L6=;;61*<</5;=01K);5E54/8@128:1R206;1(;2>M1.2I;1578</=>;:
6.2616.;=;12=;1>;2801CE19./5.16./01/00D;15281C;17I;=57>;1K;@Q1=;g47526/8@121C/81067=;17=13D66/8@1>282@;>;86
2==28@;>;8601/86713425;MH1(.;0;12==28@;>;86019/4418;;:167157I;=1c475P1c12019;4419.;=;16.;19.;;4/8@
:/06285;1C;69;;816.;1067=;1<7=128:16.;1472:/8@137/861;J5;;:01c=;86[01=;57>>;8:;:1:/06285;17<1!F>H1X0
;J342/8;:N1c=;86[01L2<;=1L6=;;601,8/61.2I;1578</=>;:16.26124419206;15744;56/7812==28@;>;86012=;1255;362C4;N1/8
3=/85/34;N19./5.10.7D4:12I7/:1:/<</5D46/;01/816.;1<D6D=;H

X01C;<7=;N16.;1/8:/526;:1=;I;=0/8@1:/06285;17<1"F>1671244791</=;12334/285;016710628:19/6./81%T>17<12441CD/4:/8@
;86=285;0157>34/;019/6.1=;]D/=;>;860H

L6=;;61O2E7D61K);0/:;86/24M

&61/01;8I/02@;:16.2616.;10325;19/6./816.;1=;0/:;86/241;4;>;8617<16.;1:;I;473>;8619/44173;=26;120121`U7>;k78;a
9/6.1210.2=;:10D=<25;1428:0523;H1X1C475Pg32I;:10D=<25;16=;26>;861/013=7370;:1<7=16.;1I;./5D42=1255;001=7D6;
/86716.;10/6;N19/6.121P;=C17=15.288;4128:1C7442=:01/8:/526;:16710;32=26;16.;152==/2@;92E128:1<77692E0H1(./0
233=725.1/01@;8;=244E1</8;H1(.;152==/2@;92E1/01:=2981201TH"1>;6=;019/:;19/6.1:;4/8;26/781671;25.1;:@;H1(;
0.2=;:10D=<25;19/44106/4418;;:1671;80D=;16.261I;./54;0152813200178;12876.;=1:D;16716.;1=;426/I;4E1./@.14;I;4017<
0;=I/5/8@1286/5/326;:128:16.;1>/8/>D>19/:6.17<1THT1>;6=;0152==/2@;92E19/:6.10.7D4:12447916./01671.233;8H

G7061:77=012:W25;8616716.;1<77692E1.2I;18791C;;812>;8:;:167173;81/86716.;1CD/4:/8@17=1.2I;1C;;810;61C25PN
9/6.16.;1074;1;J5;36/7817<16.;1:77=14;2:/8@1671c475P1-1C/81067=;H1(=28037=626/781*<</5;=019/4410;;P16.;
246;=26/7817<16./01:77=92E167173;81/892=:0N12019/6.12441:;I;473>;860H

X13=7W;56/8@1</=061<477=1C24578E1.20124071C;;810.7981<=7>1,8/61-FA1/81c475P1-19./5.1;85=725.;01I;=E15470;167
6.;1P;=C4/8;17<16.;1255;001=72:N1>2P/8@1/61ID48;=2C4;1671:2>2@;1CE10;=I/5;1I;./54;0H1(./01C24578E18;;:01671C;
2>;8:;:12557=:/8@4EH1(.;1;86=285;1=2>316716.;1D8:;=5=7<6152=132=P1C;4791c475P1-18;;:01671C;12>;8:;:167
%HZ>134D01>2=@/80128:16./01/01;20/4E125./;I2C4;H

(.;1:;0/@817<16.;1WD856/78178671c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P1/0187910.79819/6.1V>1P;=C1=2://128:121=2/0;:162C4;N19/6.
6.;1<7C15786=744;:1;86=285;1@26;010;61!AHT>1<=7>16.;1./@.92E1C7D8:2=EN124417<19./5.1/01255;362C4;H1(=25P/8@
.20124071C;;813=7I/:;:1671:;>7806=26;16.26142=@;1:;4/I;=E1I;./54;0197D4:1C;12C4;16716D=814;<61/867128:17D617<
6.;10/6;19/6.7D617I;==D88/8@16.;173370/8@16=2<</51428;N19./40610/@.64/8;019/44124071C;1</8;H

Page 34



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 33 "1 79

?;:;06=/281255;0016716.;1=;0/:;86/24132=617<16.;1:;I;473>;8619/441C;12I2/42C4;1<=7>1c=78:;0CD=E1R24P1I/2
=2>30N19/6.121!HA>19/:;1<77692E19/6.1@26;01240712I2/42C4;12478@0/:;16.;1I;./5D42=1255;001=72:1<=7>
c=78:;0CD=E1?2=PN19./5.1/01255;362C4;H1(.;13=;I/7D01255;001=7D6;1<=7>1S=28@;1)72:1C;69;;81c475P01X128:
c1.2018791C;;81=;>7I;:1<74479/8@15785;=8012C7D610;5D=/6EN1CD61@/I;816.;176.;=12I2/42C4;1=7D6;0N16./01/012407
255;362C4;H

X01C;<7=;N1<D=6.;=1:;62/4017<10D=<25/8@N14/@.6/8@128:1:=2/82@;1<7=16.;1=;0/:;86/241255;001=72:0128:1<776326.019/44
24071C;1=;]D/=;:120121578:/6/7817<128E1233=7I24H

OX'+L-X?&'S#()ddL#*,(L&+d1L?X-d

(.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@1>;28016.261376;86/241/>325617816.;19;44g;062C4/0.;:1(?*1O78:78
?428;16=;;16716.;1<=78617<16.;10/6;10.7D4:1C;1>/8/>/0;:H1(./01.2012492E01C;;8178;17<16.;1P;E1203/=26/78017<16.;
-7D85/4128:1/019;457>;:H1-78</=>26/7812C7D616.;1/>325617<157806=D56/78N197=P2C/4/6E128:1<D6D=;1>282@;>;86
2==28@;>;86017816.2616=;;19/441C;107D@.61/81:D;157D=0;N1CD61/01/818791;20/;=1671>2P;121520;16.2616.;1I/624/6E17<
6.;16=;;197D4:1C;13=76;56;:H

(.;1-7D85/4[01(=;;1?=76;56/781*<</5;=1.201200;00;:16.;1/>325617<16.;1:;I;473>;8617816=;;017D60/:;16.;10/6;
K32=6/5D42=4E1/81=;2=1@2=:;8017<1c=78:;0CD=E1?2=P1.7D0;0MH1L;56/78016.=7D@.16.;10/6;1.2I;1C;;813=7I/:;:
25=70016.;10/6;1/81218D>C;=17<147526/780N12019;4412012478@1/6014;8@6.H1(./01/01.;43<D4128:1.20124479;:128
D8:;=0628:/8@17<19.261/01.233;8/8@16716.;1;J/06/8@1C7D8:2=E19244016.261C7=:;=16.;152=132=P12616.;1=;2=H

(.;1I;86/426/781=;]D/=;:1<7=16.;13=7370;:1C20;>;86152=132=P1D8:;=16.;1=;0/:;86/241C475P1>;28016.261I;860
8;;:1671C;13=7I/:;:19/6./816.;1428:0523;:10;66/8@12=7D8:16.;18;91CD/4:/8@0H1(./01>;28016.2616.;13=7370;:
6=;26>;8617<16.;0;17D60/:;10325;0N1/816;=>017<16.;1D0;17<157867D=0128:134286/8@1/817=:;=1671>/6/@26;16.;/=
/>32561I/0D244E18;;:01671C;152=;<D44E15780/:;=;:N1CD61240716.;1376;86/24187/0;1@;8;=26;:1<=7>19/6./816.;152=
32=PN128:1;>2826/8@1<=7>16.;1I;86018;;:01671C;1200;00;:H1(.;197=P1D8:;=62P;81CE16.;12334/52861/8:/526;0
6.2616.;1>266;=1/015232C4;17<1C;/8@1:;24619/6.1/81281255;362C4;192E128:16.;1-7D85/4[01d8I/=78>;86241U;246.
*<</5;=1.201578</=>;:16.2613=7C4;>01<=7>187/0;128:17:7D=012=;1D84/P;4E1671C;1213=7C4;>H1&<103;5/</51/00D;01:/:
2=/0;1<=7>1;J5;00/I;187/0;16./0157D4:1C;157I;=;:1CE16.;1d8I/=78>;86241?=76;56/781X561!$$F128:16.;12/=1]D24/6E
9/6./816.;152=132=P/8@12=;21/60;4<10.7D4:1C;157I;=;:1CE16.;1cD/4:/8@1);@D426/780H1(./0197D4:1>;2816.2616.;12/=
6.261;>2826;01<=7>16.;1I;860197D4:1C;1D84/P;4E167157806/6D6;1218D/0285;1<7=13;734;14/I/8@18;2=CEH

X81d5747@E1=;37=61.201C;;813=;32=;:16.261477P012616.;1/>325617<16.;1:;I;473>;861781;J/06/8@1.2C/6260128:
200;0019.;6.;=16.;=;197D4:1C;14/P;4E1671C;128E17<16.;0;1.2C/626016.26197D4:10D337=613=76;56;:17=176.;=9/0;
8762C4;103;5/;0H1(.;1=;37=61<7D8:16.261246.7D@.16.;=;1>2E1C;18;06/8@1C/=:017816.;10/6;N16.;=;197D4:1C;
D84/P;4E1671C;128E1:;6=/>;86241/>32560178132=6/5D42=103;5/;017=1826D=;15780;=I26/7810/6;0H1&8128E1;I;86N16.;
8;;:16710;5D=;1c)ddXG1dJ5;44;86N15786=744;:16.=7D@.16.;14;@2412@=;;>;86N197D4:13=7I/:;17337=6D8/6/;01<7=12
8D>C;=17<1;8.285;>;8601K;@Q1@=;;81=77<0N16=;;#0.=DC134286/8@M16.26197D4:10;=I;1671370/6/I;4E1/>3256178
C/7:/I;=0/6EH

&816;=>017<16.;13=73702401<7=16.;1=;0D=<25/8@17<1S=28@;1)72:1<D=6.;=1:;62/41/01=;]D/=;:1/816;=>017<1>26;=/240N
CD616.;13=/85/34;17<1=2/0/8@16.;152==/2@;92E10D=<25;128:1=;32I/8@1/619/6.1C475P132I/8@1/01255;362C4;H1(.;
<77692E012478@1;/6.;=10/:;17<16.;1=72:12=;154;2=4E10.7981=;62/8;:1074;4E1<7=13;:;06=/281255;00N19./5.1/0128
/>3=7I;>;8617816.;19/6.:=298105.;>;H

+;62/4017<16.;1342E12=;2019/6./81S=28@;1)72:12=;124071=;]D/=;:N19/6.16.;1+;0/@81Y1X55;0010626;>;86
:;05=/C/8@121`342E17<<;=HHH0;619/6./815747D=<D4N15/=5D42=1>76/<01/8132I/8@Ha1(.;0;157D4:1/854D:;1.7305765.17=
082P;01Y142::;=01>2=P/8@017816.;1@=7D8:17=1376;86/244E106;33/8@10678;01;65H1R.26;I;=16.;1:;62/4016.;E12=;
4/P;4E16712::1I/0D241/86;=;0616716.;132I/8@1>26;=/240128:15=;26;121I/0D2414/8P1C;69;;816.;1342E12=;2016716.;1<=786
28:16.;1C25P17<16.;1-D46D=241-;86=;H1B=7>121./@.92E13;=03;56/I;N1201478@1201871>7I/8@1342E1;]D/3>;86
K09/8@0N1=7D8:2C7D601;65HM12=;13=7370;:1/816./012=;2N16./0197D4:1C;1255;362C4;1/813=/85/34;H

(.;1/854D0/7817<10;26/8@1/816./012=;21/01876;:128:19;457>;:128:1/61/01876;:16.26121A>19/:;1;>;=@;85E1255;00
=7D6;1/01=;62/8;:16.=7D@.16.;1;J/06/8@13;:;06=/28/k;:1k78;1<7=16.;1D0;17<1</=;12334/285;0H

(=28037=626/781d8@/8;;=01.2I;1578</=>;:16.261244197=P01671S=28@;1)72:19/441=;]D/=;1233=7I24128:1I;66/8@1CE

Page 35



6.;1(=28037=626/781L;=I/5;128:15.28@;0167132=P/8@10325;0128:1255;0012==28@;>;86019/44124071C;10DCW;5616712
(=2<</51);@D426/781*=:;=H1+;4/I;=E17<16.;197=P01>2E1C;1D8:;=62P;81CE16.;1(=28037=626/781L;=I/5;12616.;
2334/5286[01;J3;80;17=1D8:;=16.;/=10D3;=I/0/7816.=7D@.121L;56/781"fZ1X@=;;>;86N1CD61/81;/6.;=1520;N16.;
97=P019/4418;;:1671320016.=7D@.121:;62/4;:1233=7I2413=75;001<7=157806=D56/78197=P0N19./5.19/4412447913=7370240
671C;1</=>;:1D3H

XBB*)+XcOd1U*,L&'S

X<<7=:2C4;1.7D0/8@197D4:187=>244E1.2I;1C;;8107D@.61<7=121:;I;473>;8617<16./01826D=;H1U79;I;=N16.;
2334/528601.2I;10D334/;:121</8285/241233=2/02419./5.10.79016.2616.;17CW;56/I;17<1:;4/I;=/8@16.;1RS--1.20167
C;17<<g0;612@2/80616.;187=>2412<<7=:2C4;1.7D0/8@1=;]D/=;>;86H1(.;1I/2C/4/6E1/8<7=>26/781/013=7I/:;:1/81697
<7=>019/6.1210D>>2=E16.261/013DC4/5N16.261.201C;;8132=617<16.;1/8<7=>26/7815780D46;:1D378N128:1>7=;1:;62/4;:
/8<7=>26/7816.2616.;12334/5286015780/:;=10.7D4:1C;1P;361578</:;86/24H

n/2C/4/6E1/01>26;=/2416716.;134288/8@13=75;00H1-7>>;=5/244E10;80/6/I;1</8285/241/8<7=>26/7815281C;10DC>/66;:1/8
578</:;85;1CE12812334/5286H1(.;1-7D85/4[01+/=;567=17<1O;@24128:1?=75D=;>;861.201578</=>;:16.2610.;
5780/:;=016.2616./01/0121=;20782C4;1370/6/781<7=16.;1-7D85/4167162P;H

(.;1-7D85/41528162P;12557D8617<16.;1C;8;</6016716.;13DC4/517<16.;13=7I/0/7817<16.;1RS--12@2/80616.;1425P17<
6.;13=7I/0/7817<12<<7=:2C4;1.7D0/8@N1/812557=:285;19/6.187=>24134288/8@1374/5E19.;=;1I/2C/4/6E1:;>7806=26;0
6.26178;17<<g0;6016.;176.;=N1:D;1671I/2C/4/6E1/00D;0H

(.;1SOX1.2I;15780/:;=;:16.;1</8285/241/8<7=>26/78128:1.2I;1578</=>;:16.;/=1I/;916.2612016.;1=;0/:;86/24
:;I;473>;861/01=;]D/=;:1671;82C4;16.;1=;:;I;473>;8617<16.;1-D46D=241-;86=;19./5.1/017<10/@8/</528613DC4/5
C;8;</6N1261871570616716.;1-7D85/4N16.;12334/52861/018761=;]D/=;:16713=7I/:;12<<7=:2C4;1.7D0/8@H

Ld-(&*'1!FV#GXm*)XO1-&O

(.;1-7D85/41.201255;36;:187616710;;P16.;187=>241L;56/781!FV1</8285/2415786=/CD6/7801K9./5.197D4:1;]D26;167
_%A"NFFFN1@/I;816.;15786=/CD6/7817<1_AFFF13;=1C;:=77>MN12010;617D61/816.;12:736;:1L?+H1&61.20162P;816.;1I/;9
6.261/814/@.617<16.;1</8285/241233=2/0241.;=;16.;17I;=2441C;8;</617<10;5D=/8@1/81;J5;0017<1_!F1>/44/7817<197=P0N120
9;4412016.;1I24D;17<16.;1/6;>014/06;:1D8:;=16.;1U;2:017<1(;=>010;617D612616.;1062=617<16./01=;37=6N128:16.;1-&O
5786=/CD6/78132E2C4;16716.;1G2E7=N16.2616.;1325P2@;17<1C;8;</6013=7370;:1/012:;]D26;1/816.;0;15/=5D>06285;0H
&812::/6/7816716./0N1G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.261210/@8/</528613=737=6/7817<16.;187=>241L;56/781!FV132E>;860
97D4:1C;12/>;:1261;:D526/7815786=/CD6/780H1(.;1SOX1.2I;1./@.4/@.6;:16.;1=;426/I;4E147915./4:1E/;4:128:1c=;86
.201213=7@=2>>;1<7=13=/>2=E128:10;578:2=E105.7741;J3280/78H

(.;13=737024197D4:14;2:1671/>3=7I;>;86016710;=I/5;1:;4/I;=EN1201;J342/8;:12C7I;N12019;4412016716.;13DC4/5
=;24>128:1>D46/g<D856/782413DC4/512>;8/6E10325;H1&61/01.73;:16.26124417<16./019/441C;1<7=16.;1C;8;</617<1;J/06/8@N
28:1<D6D=;N1=;0/:;860N12019;441201200/061/816.;1=;@;8;=26/78128:1=;WDI;826/7817<16.;12=;21@;8;=244EH

B7=16.;12I7/:285;17<1:7DC6N178;17<16.;1U;2:017<1(;=>019/4412447916.;1-7D85/41671=;I/;916.;10/6D26/78N
3706g024;0N19./5.197D4:157I;=128E15.28@;1/815/=5D>06285;010/85;16.;1</8285/241233=2/024192017=/@/8244E
3=7:D5;:128:1376;86/244E1=;0D461/81>78/;0157>/8@1C25P16716.;1-7D85/4H

)dBd))XO1(*1(Ud1SOX

*81!A1'7I;>C;=1"F!"N16.;1-7D85/41876/</;:16.;1G2E7=17<1O78:7812C7D616./0134288/8@12334/526/781201C;/8@
=;<;=2C4;1671./>1D8:;=1-26;@7=E1Ad17<16.;1L5.;:D4;16716.;1(7981Y1-7D86=E1?4288/8@1KG2E7=17<1O78:78M
*=:;=1"FFZH1(./01-26;@7=E10626;016.26128E12334/526/7819./5.1:7;0187612557=:19/6.178;17=1>7=;13=7I/0/78017<
6.;1:;I;473>;86134281/81<7=5;1/816.;1=;03;56/I;12=;2128:19./5.13=7370;017I;=1"TFF10]D2=;1>;6=;017<
<477=0325;1<7=121D0;1<244/8@19/6./81218D>C;=17<132=6/5D42=1D0;154200;01K/816./01520;1-42001+!M1.201671C;
=;<;==;:16716.;1G2E7=H

&816./01520;N16.;1374/5E16.2616.;105.;>;1:7;0187612557=:19/6.1/01,+?1374/5E1cd"f19./5.10626;016.2615780;86
9/4418761C;1@/I;8167121CD/4:/8@N17=1246;=26/781/8I74I/8@1:;>74/6/7817<132=617<121CD/4:/8@N1/81215780;=I26/7812=;2N
D84;0016.;1CD/4:/8@N17=132=617<16.;1CD/4:/8@N1370/6/I;4E1:;6=25601<=7>16.;15.2=256;=17=1233;2=285;17<16.;
-780;=I26/781X=;2H1(.;1:;>74/6/781/81]D;06/781/01240716.;10DCW;5617<1210;32=26;1-780;=I26/781X=;21-780;86

Page 36



2334/526/7816.2615281C;1<7D8:1;40;9.;=;17816./01X@;8:2H1(.261=;37=613=7I/:;01>7=;17<121:;62/4;:1200;00>;86
7<16.;1:;>74/6/78197=P13=7370;:H1&816;=>017<16.;1-X-N1201;J342/8;:12C7I;N16.;12334/526/7818;;:01671C;
=;<;==;:17816716.;1'26/78241?4288/8@1-20;97=P1,8/61<7=16.;/=15780/:;=26/78H1O75241XD6.7=/6/;012=;187612C4;167
5780/:;=16.;/=179812334/526/7801<7=1-780;=I26/781X=;21-780;86N12478@19/6.176.;=16E3;017<12334/526/78N128:
246.7D@.1c=;861-7D85/412=;187616.;12334/52861.;=;N16.;15/=5D>06285;017<16.;103;5/</51520;1>;28616.2616.;
WD:@;>;8619201>2:;1671=;<;=16.;1>266;=178N1@/I;816.;1-7D85/4[01/86;=;061/816.;10/6;H1R/6.16.;13=;I/7D0
3=73702401K!"#!!$F1Y1!"#!!$!M19./5.13=7370;:16.;157>34;6;1:;>74/6/7817<16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@16.;1/00D;
9201I;=E154;2=16.261-X-192018;;:;:H1&816./01520;N1/61/014;00107128:N15780;]D;864EN121>266;=1<7=1WD:@;>;86H
(.;13=7370241;<<;56/I;4E1=;62/8016.;17=/@/8241CD/4:/8@N19/6.1784E1210>2441;4;>;8617<1878g7=/@/8241CD/4:/8@1C;/8@
=;>7I;:N1CD616.;1I/;91920162P;81671<7447916.;1=;<;==241=7D6;1201:;>74/6/78197=P0N124C;/617<121426;=19/8@12::;:
/816.;1!$ZF[0120132=617<16.;15D==;8614/C=2=E1:;I;473>;86N19;=;13=7370;:H

&816;=>017<16.;1SOXN1/816.;1;I;8616.261G;>C;=01=;074I;N1/813=/85/34;N1671@=28615780;861.;=;N16.;12334/526/78
97D4:18;;:1671C;1=;<;==;:1C25P16716.;>1261L62@;1"1<74479/8@16.;/=1L62@;1!1=;03780;1:26;:1"F1+;5;>C;=
"F!"H1X01;J342/8;:12C7I;N1/816.2614;66;=16.;E1/8:/526;16.2616.;=;12=;1>28E1370/6/I;016.2616.;E10;;1/816.;
3=7370241K/8132=6/5D42=16.;1D=C281:;0/@8N1.;=/62@;128:157>>D8/6E1C;8;</6017<16.;105.;>;M19/6.10D337=61C;/8@
@/I;81<7=1/6H1U79;I;=N16.;1G2E7=1:7;0187615780/:;=16.2616.;1:;I;473>;861<D44E157>34/;019/6.16.;1O78:781?428H
U;1:7;01<;;416.2619/6.1218D>C;=17<15.28@;01/61`57D4:a1:7107128:1/619/441C;18;5;002=E1671;J342/81.7916.;
-7D85/41.2I;1:;24619/6.16.;1L62@;1!157>>;8601/<16.;1>266;=1/01=;<;==;:1C25PH

(.;1SOX1.2I;1>2:;157>>;86016.261=;]D/=;12::/6/78241/8<7=>26/78#5.28@;012C7D61218D>C;=17<1>266;=0H
*<</5;=01.2I;1=;0378:;:16716.;137/860128:1246.7D@.1/61/013700/C4;16.26121<7=>241=;03780;1<=7>16.;1G2E7=19/44
8761.2I;1C;;81=;5;/I;:1/812:I285;17<16.;1-7>>/66;;1>;;6/8@1KG;>C;=019/441C;1D3:26;:1/<1/61/0M1/610;;>014/P;4E
6.2616.;132=6/5D42=4E1/00D;015281C;1=;074I;:H

(.;157>>;8601/854D:;:16.;1<74479/8@Q

! (.;1/86;=<25;1C;69;;816.;1:;I;473>;86128:1S=28@;1)72:187612010D55;00<D4120157D4:1C;H1X1=;I/0;:13428
/86=7:D5/8@13;:;06=/281@26;01671S=28@;1)72:1<=7>1c475P1c1.201C;;810DC>/66;:128:15780D46;:178H

! +;62/4;:157>>;86012C7D61255;00/C4;167/4;60128:15.28@/8@13425;019/6./81RS--H

! O7526/7817<19.;;45.2/=1255;00/C4;1.7D0/8@128:1:/02C4;:132=P/8@16710;=I;16.261.7D0/8@H

! X18D>C;=17<1./@.92E157>>;8601.2I;1C;;81=2/0;:1/854D:/8@1-2=1-4DC128:1;4;56=/515.2=@/8@137/860N15E54;
32=P/8@10628:2=:0N1`O;@/C4;1O78:78a10/@80N1CD01067312D:/60128:16.;17I;=24414;I;417<152=132=P/8@H

! G;20D=;01671;80D=;16.;1:;>28:1<7=15774/8@19/6./816.;1CD/4:/8@19/441C;1>/8/>/0;:N12478@19/6.1=7D6;17<16.;
3=7370;:1.;2618;697=P17816.;10/6;1=;]D;06;:H

L/85;16.;17=/@/8241=;37=6192019=/66;8N16.;1-7D85/41.201.;2=:1C25P1<=7>1(=28037=61<7=1O78:781K(<OMN19.712=;
32=617<16.;1SOX1<2>/4EN128:16.;E1.2I;1>2:;1218D>C;=17<157>>;8601781.7916.;E1<;;416.2616

(.;1/00D;016.2616.;E1=2/0;:1/816.;/=1L62@;1!1=;03780;1.2I;1C;;812::=;00;:H1X10D>>2=E17<16.;/=157>>;8601/0
201<744790Q

!(.;152= 32=P/8@10325;013=7I/:;:12=;18791/812557=:285;19/6.16.;1O78:781?428H

!!A1d4;56=/51n;./54;1-.2=@/8@1?7/86012=;19;457>;:N1CD613200/I;13=7I/0/781<7=121<D=6.;=1!!10325;018;;:01671C;
3=7I/:;:H1!F1c4D;1c2:@;1:/02C4;:152=132=P/8@10325;012=;1255;362C4;128:1342817<19.;=;16.;0;19/441C;147526;:
/01=;]D;06;:H

!);57>>;8:0120132=617<16.;1(=2I;41?42816.;1:;I;473;=157>>/6016713=7I/:/8@1281/8/6/241E;2=01>;>C;=0./3167
6.;152=154DC1<7=12441<D6D=;1=;0/:;860H11

!BD=6.;=197=P1781C/5E54;132=P/8@10325;01/01=;]D;06;:N1/816;=>017< I/0/67=15E54;132=P/8@10325;128:1062<<132=P/8@
9./5.10.7D4:1C;157I;=;:H1(<O19;457>;016.;13=7I/0/7817<10.79;=128:15.28@/8@1<25/4/6/;01<7=1062<<1D0;128:16./0

Page 37



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 34 "1 79

0.7D4:1C;10;5D=;:16.=7D@.1578:/6/78H

!(<O19;457>;016.;157>>/6>;86167152==E17D612D:/6017<1CD01067301rO[128:1re[147526;:1781c=78:;0CD=E1?2=PN
<74479;:1CE128E18;5;002=E1256/781/817=:;=1671;80D=;16.2616.;1;J/06/8@1CD010673012=;1/814/8;19/6.15D==;86
255;00/C/4/6E10628:2=:0H

!(<O13=;I/7D04E157>>;86;:16.261<D=6.;=197=P19201=;]D/=;:178 C76.16.;1<D441=;0/:;86/24128:197=P3425;1(=2I;4
?4280H1(.;E19;457>;16.;1<D8:/8@17<16=2I;4134281>;20D=;0H

! 21L;=I/5/8@128:1G282@;>;861?4281KLG?M128:1-7806=D56/781O7@/06/501?4281K-O?M10.7D4:1C;10;5D=;:1CE
578:/6/78H

X01;J342/8;:12C7I;16.;1>266;=1:7;018;;:1671C;1=;<;==;:1C25P16716.;1O78:781G2E7=128:1/816.;1;I;8616.261.;1/0
8761026/0</;:19/6.16.;1=;03780;16716.;137/8601=2/0;:1/816.;1SOX1L62@;1!1=;03780;1/61/014/P;4E16.261.;19/441/>3256
7816.;1<7=>16.261./01L62@;1"1=;03780;162P;0H1(.; G2E7=19/441:;5/:;1/<1.;1/015786;861<7=134288/8@13;=>/00/78167
C;1@=286;:17=1/<1.;19/0.;016.;13=7370241671C;1=;<D0;:H1(./01<7=>241200;00>;8619/441876162P;13425;1D86/41c=;86
?4288/8@1-7>>/66;;1.2I;1>2:;16.;/=17981=;074D6/78H

*(Ud)1-*'L&+d)X(&*'L

n&OOXSd1S)dd'1X??O&-X(&*'H

X01;J342/8;:12C7I;N1*<</5;=01@/I;14/664;19;/@.616716.;1;J/06/8@173;812=;21C;69;;816.;14/C=2=E15;86=;128:16.;
475244E14/06;:174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1/8134288/8@16;=>0H1(.;1:/05D00/7817<16.;1=;426/I;1>;=/6017<16.;1=;3=7I/:;:
0325;1/816.;12334/526/7813=7370241/010;617D612C7I;H

';I;=6.;4;00N1G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.26121?DC4/51&8]D/=E1.;2=:1/81<=78617<1281/8:;3;8:;861&803;567=1677P
3425;1420619;;P16715780/:;=16.;12334/526/781671.2I;16.;173;812=;21>;86/78;:12C7I;1=;@/06;=;:120121(798N17=
n/442@;N1S=;;8H1*<</5;=01.2I;107D@.614;@2412:I/5;17816.;1>266;=128:16./01.201578</=>;:16.26N1/816;=>017<
3=75;00N16.;1n/442@;1S=;;812334/526/781/018761215780/:;=26/7816.2610.7D4:1:;<;=15780/:;=26/7817<16.;134288/8@
2334/526/78H1(.;1:;5/0/781671=;074I;1671@=286134288/8@15780;86N17813=73;=134288/8@15780/:;=26/780N10DCW;56167
=;<;==2416716.;1233=73=/26;1C7:EN1:7;0187618;;:1671C;1578:/6/782417816.;17D657>;17<16.;1n/442@;1S=;;81&8]D/=EH

&'(d)&G1X))X'SdGd'(L1B*)1O&c)X)m1,Ld)L

&61/0125P8794;:@;:16.2616.;13;=/7:19.;816.;1-;86=;1/015470;:19/441=;0D461/8121=;:D56/781/816.;10;=I/5;016.2619/44
C;12I2/42C4;178121:2E1671:2E1C20/01D86/416.;18;91<25/4/6/;012=;1D3128:1=D88/8@1/816.;18;91CD/4:/8@H1(./01/0
/8;I/62C4;1/8128E1:;I;473>;8617<16./01826D=;H1U79;I;=N16.;1-7D85/41.2013=;32=;:1218D>C;=17<16;>37=2=E
>;20D=;016.2619/4410;;P1671;80D=;16.261201>28E17<16.;1<D856/78016.2612=;15D==;864E13=7I/:;:12616.;1R/44;0:;8
S=;;81-;86=;15786/8D;1671C;13=7I/:;:19./40616.;1-;86=;1/015470;:H

X16;>37=2=E14;8:/8@14/C=2=E19/441C;13=7I/:;:1/816.;1S=28@;1)72:1288;J17816.;19;0610/:;17<1S=28@;1)72:128:
C;8;</601<=7>134288/8@13;=>/00/781<7=10D5.121D0;H1(.;1O;9/80781-;86=;16716.;19;0617<16.;15D==;8610/6;17816.;
U/@.1)72:19/4412407173;=26;1/81210/>/42=192E1/817=:;=1671;80D=;16.;15786/8D/6E17<10;=I/5;1/816.;12=;2H

&816;=>017<106D:E1<25/4/6/;0N1216762417<1TF12::/6/7824106D:E10325;01.2I;1C;;817=@28/0;:126147526/78012=7D8:16.;
c7=7D@.H

X81/86;=/>106=26;@E1/01/813425;1671;80D=;16.2616.;157D85/410;=I/5;019./5.12=;15D==;864E1:;4/I;=;:1<=7>16.;
RSO-15786/8D;N16.;0;1/854D:;1O/C=2=/;0N1c=;861GD0;D>N1c=;861X=5./I;0128:16.;1-D067>;=1L;=I/5;01-;86=;H
(.;1-7D85/41/012407197=P/8@19/6.15780D46286019.712=;1:;4/I;=/8@1=;@;8;=26/7813=7W;56017816.;1U/@.1)72:167
/8I;06/@26;1736/7801<7=16;>37=2=E10;=I/5;01/815D==;864E1I2528613=73;=6/;017816.;1U/@.1)72:1/817=:;=16713=7I/:;
;I;81>7=;10;=I/5;016716.;157>>D8/6E1K<7=1;J2>34;1216;>37=2=E1O/C=2=E1O2CM19./5.197D4:1C;12C4;16713=7I/:;
2::/6/7824106D:E10325;H

(.;=;12=;1240716.=;;16./=:132=6E1755D3/;=01/816.;1;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@0N1246.7D@.16.;17=/@/8241=;37=6102/:16.;=;19;=;
784E1697H1R./40616.;1-7D85/41:7;018761.2I;1210626D67=E17C4/@26/7813=7I/:;1246;=826/I;12557>>7:26/7816.;
-7D85/41/01200/06/8@16.;>1CE1;J347=/8@1736/7801<7=18;912557>>7:26/78N16./01/854D:;01c=;861&=/0.1X:I/07=E

Page 38



L;=I/5;1Kc&XLM147526;:1/816.;174:1n/567=/2814/C=2=E128:1c=;861X=6/0601);07D=5;1KcX)M147526;:17816.;1@=7D8:
<477=17<16.;1RSO-H1&812::/6/7816716.;0;1697N132=617<16.;1</=061<477=14/C=2=E1/01755D3/;:1CE16.;1dJ5.28@;1S=7D3N12
@7I;=8>;861<D8:;:17=@28/k26/7813=7I/:/8@1&(16=2/8/8@H1(.;1dJ5.28@;1S=7D31.201@7616=2/8/8@15;86=;0125=700
O78:78128:1.2I;1;J3=;00;:1281/86;=;061/8147526/8@16712876.;=147526/781/81c=;861:D=/8@16.;1/86;=/>13;=/7:H

XO(d)X(&*'L1(*1)d+1O&'d1L&(d1c*,'+X)m1X'+1?)dLL1'*(&-d1dq?&)m1+X(d

X01;J342/8;:1/816.;1-780D4626/781L;56/7817<16.;1=;37=6N16.;1-7D85/41D8:;=677P121<D441=;g5780D4626/7817<1244
/86;=;06;:132=6/;01/8<7=>/8@16.;>17<16.;15.28@;16716.;1=;:14/8;1C7D8:2=E12=7D8:16.;12334/526/7810/6;H1X01920
;J342/8;:1/816.;14;66;=16716./=:132=6/;0187176.;=1;4;>;8617<16.;105.;>;1.2:15.28@;:120121=;0D4617<16./0H1X
57>34;6;18;91=7D8:17<15780D4626/78N15780/06/8@17<17I;=1"$FF1/8:/I/:D2414;66;=0N19201D8:;=62P;8128:1!Z10/6;
876/5;01=;g3706;:1/816.;1I/5/8/6E17<16.;10/6;H1(.;1?=;001'76/5;1/816.;1U2==791*C0;=I;=1233;2=;:1781"%1e28D2=E
"F!A1>;28/8@16.2616.;1"!1:2E13;=/7:17<16./01=;g5780D4626/781;J3/=;:1781!%1B;C=D2=E1"F!AN16.;1:2E12<6;=16.;
:26;17<16.;17=/@/8241-7>>/66;;1>;;6/8@H

X016.;134288/8@12334/526/7819/4418;;:1671C;1=;<;==;:16716.;1SOX1<7=15780/:;=26/781K28:16.;1-X-12334/526/78
233;2=/8@1;40;9.;=;17816.;1X@;8:210;8616716.;1'26/78241?4288/8@1-20;97=P1,8/6M16.;1-7D85/41/018761/812
370/6/781671<7=>244E1:;6;=>/8;16.;12334/526/7812616.;1>;;6/8@H1(.;1=;03;56/I;1C7:/;016.2612=;1.2I/8@16.;1>266;=
=;<;==;:1786716.;>19/441C;1>2:;1292=;17<12441=;3=;0;8626/78016.261.2I;1C;;81=;5;/I;:1=/@.61D316716.;16/>;16.26
6.;1?4288/8@1-7>>/66;;1>2P;016.;/=1=;074D6/78H

U&SURXm1&G?X-(L1*B1XO(d)X(&*'L1(*1)d+1O&'d1L&(d1c*,'+X)m

*8;17<16.;137/8601=2/0;:1CE15;=62/8132=6/;01/016.2616.;=;197D4:1C;12102<;6E1/00D;12=/0/8@1<=7>16.;10/6;1C7D8:2=EN
/816.261/61/854D:;01428:16.261/015D==;864E1D0;:1CE16.;1@;8;=2413DC4/5H1B7=1542=/6EN16.;1=;:14/8;1C7D8:2=E17816.;
34288/8@12334/526/781:=29/8@01/018761281/8:/526/7817<19.;=;128E1<D6D=;1.72=:/8@0N1<7=1;J2>34;N19/441C;147526;:
28:N1/81<256N16.;147526/7817<16.;1.72=:/8@012=7D8:16.;157806=D56/7810/6;19/441D8:7DC6;:4E15.28@;1201;25.13.20;
7<16.;1:;I;473>;861/01D8:;=62P;8H

';I;=6.;4;00N16.;1./@.92E102<;6E1/>34/526/78017<128E1<77692E15470D=;017=152==/2@;92E182==79/8@18;5;00/626;:
CE16.;157806=D56/78197=P012=;1=;57@8/0;:1671C;1/>37=6286128:16./01/00D;N12478@19/6.1244176.;=147@/06/5241/00D;0N
9/4418;;:1671C;12::=;00;:16.=7D@.16.;12334/528601-7806=D56/781G;6.7:1L626;>;861K-GLM\16.;13D=370;17<
9./5.1/01671;80D=;16.2616.;=;1/01>/8/>241:/06D=C285;#:/0=D36/7816716.;13DC4/51:D=/8@16.;157806=D56/7813;=/7:H
(=28037=626/781d8@/8;;=01.2I;1578</=>;:16.26128E134288/8@15780;8616.261/01/00D;:16.=7D@.16.;1-GL1<7=
.72=:/8@01;65H197D4:18761C;10D<</5/;861CE1/60;4<1671244791.72=:/8@01671C;1;=;56;:17I;=16.;1<77692E128:16.2616.;
U/@.92E1XD6.7=/6E1.20121:D6E1671;80D=;16.2616.;102<;6E128:1578I;8/;85;17<13;:;06=/2801/01>2/862/8;:16712
=;20782C4;1:;@=;;H

-*'-O,L&*'L

R./4;16./0105.;>;N128:1/6013=;:;5;007=N1.201=2/0;:10/@8/</528615785;=81<=7>107>;10;56/78017<16.;157>>D8/6E
25=700121=28@;17<1/00D;01./@.4/@.6;:1/816./01=;37=6N16.;13=7370241/015780/:;=;:16713=7I/:;16.;1<74479/8@13=/85/324
C;8;</60Q

! (.;=;1.201C;;81210/@8/</528615.28@;16716.;13=73702416.261<7=>;:16.;1C20/017<1!"#!!$F1Y1!"#!!$!
=;0378:/8@16716.;10DC06286/2417CW;56/78016.2619;=;1=2/0;:12616.2616/>;N1/816.2616.;1475244E14/06;:14/C=2=E
CD/4:/8@1/018791=;62/8;:128:1/857=37=26;:1/86716.;105.;>;H1(.;15.28@;124071;80D=;016.;15786/8D;:
I/624/6E17<16.;1/>37=628616=;;16716.;1<=78617<16.;10/6;H

! c=;8614/C=2=/;012=;1P;;816713D=0D;16.;1:;I;473>;86120132=617<16.;/=106=26;@/51=;I/;917<14/C=2=E128:
57>>D8/6E10;=I/5;0H1(.;E1.2I;1./@.4/@.6;:16.;18;;:16713=7@=2>>;16.;1I2=/7D01;4;>;86019/6./816.;18;9
CD/4:/8@1671:;4/I;=16.;13=7W;56N10DCW;56167134288/8@1233=7I241;@Q16;>37=2=E1=;g47526/78N15D067>;=10;=I/5;
=744g7D6N1;65H

! +;0/@81/00D;01.2I;1C;;819/:;4E1=;I/;9;:128:10D337=6;:1CE16.;1SOX128:16.;1-7D85/4[01+;0/@81);I/;9
?28;4H

! (.;1-D46D=241-;86=;197D4:1:;4/I;=121>7:;=81./@.1]D24/6E1CD/4:/8@1/81/6017981=/@.619./5.197D4:10;=I;12012

Page 39



5786=/CD6/781671475241=;@;8;=26/78H1X@2/8N16./0137/861920103;5/</5244E125P8794;:@;:1CE16.;1SOXH

! &816;=>017<16.;1.7D0/8@1;4;>;86N17I;=24416.;13=7I/0/7817<1@77:1]D24/6EN19;44g:;0/@8;:12557>>7:26/78
9./5.1.2016.;18;91C475P010/66/8@1=;20782C4E157><7=62C4E19/6./816.;10/6;128:1/6010D==7D8:/8@0H

X0121=;0D46N1*<</5;=015780/:;=16.2616.;12334/526/7815281C;10D337=6;:N10DCW;561671=;<;==2416716.;1O78:781G2E7=H

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B S=2861-780;8610DCW;561671O;@2412@=;;>;86

K!M (.;13=7370;:1:;I;473>;861/01/81@;8;=2412557=:285;19/6.1374/5/;0157862/8;:1/816.;Qg

! c=;861,8/62=E1+;I;473>;861?4281"FF%
! '??B
! -7D85/4^01LD334;>;862=E1?4288/8@1SD/:285;
! G2E7=01O78:781?428

);4;I2861374/5/;01/816.;1X:736;:1,8/62=E1+;I;473>;861?42812=;16.70;1/816.;1<74479/8@
5.236;=0Qg

! cD/461d8I/=78>;86Q1/816;=>017<16.;13=76;56/78128:1;8.285;>;8617<16.;1;8I/=78>;86
! d8I/=78>;86241?=76;56/78Q1/816;=>017<13=76;56/8@103;5/</51<;26D=;017<16.;1;8I/=78>;86128:

3=76;56/8@16.;13DC4/5
! U7D0/8@Q1/816;=>017<13=76;56/8@1=;0/:;86/2412>;8/6/;0128:1@D/:/8@18;91:;I;473>;86
! (7981-;86=;0128:1L.733/8@Q1/816;=>017<16.;1=28@;128:1255;00/C/4/6E17<10;=I/5;0128:16.;/=

266=256/I;8;00
! (7D=/0>N1d86;=62/8>;86128:16.;1X=60Q16.;18;;:1<7=128:1/>325617<18;9167D=/060128:1I/0/67=

<25/4/6/;0
! (=28037=6Q1/816;=>017<10D062/82C/4/6EN102<;6E128:10;=I/5/8@18;;:0
! -7>>D8/6E1B25/4/6/;0Q1/816;=>017<1>;;6/8@16.;1:;>28:1<7=157>>D8/6E10;=I/5;0
! +;0/@8128:1);@;8;=26/78Q1/816;=>017<1@D/:/8@18;91:;I;473>;86

!G,A+H+G,I](?DIG,IB

K!M (.;1:;I;473>;8616719./5.16./013;=>/00/781=;426;01>D061C;1C;@D818761426;=16.2816.;1;J3/=26/78
7<16.=;;1E;2=01C;@/88/8@17816.;1:26;17<16./013;=>/00/78H

);2078Q11(71578<7=>19/6.16.;1=;]D/=;>;86017<1L;56/781$!17<16.;1(798128:1-7D86=E1?4288/8@
X561!$$FH

K"M (.;1:;I;473>;861.;=;CE13;=>/66;:10.2441C;152==/;:17D61/812557=:285;19/6.16.;1<74479/8@
233=7I;:1:=29/8@128:1:75D>;860Q

1);<H1!!FA%vKdqMvFFF!1FA1l1L/6;1O7526/781?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vKdqMvFFF"1F"1l1L/6;1X447526/781?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vKdqMvFF!F1F"1l1G206;=3428Q1dJ/06/8@1L/6;1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vKdqMvFF!T1F"1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1dJ/06/8@1L/6;1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vKdqMvFF"F1F"1l1);0/:;86/24Q1dJ/06/8@1L/6;1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!FFF1F"1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1dJ/06/8@1S=7D8:1B477=1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!F!F1F"1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1dJ/06/8@1B/=061B477=1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!F"F1F"1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1dJ/06/8@1L;578:1B477=1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!FAF1F"1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1dJ/06/8@1)77<1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv"FFF1F"1l1G206;=3428Q1dJ/06/8@1L6=;;61d4;I26/780
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv"FF!1F"1l1G206;=3428Q1dJ/06/8@1L6=;;61d4;I26/780
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv"FF"1F"1l1G206;=3428Q1dJ/06/8@1L6=;;61d4;I26/780
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv%F!F1F"1l1G206;=3428Q1?=7370;:1+;>74/6/781?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv%F!T1F"1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1+;>74/6/781?428

Page 40



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 3: "1 79

i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv%F"F1F"1l1);0/:;86/24Q1?=7370;:1+;>74/6/781?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMvFF!F1FA1l1G206;=3428Q1?=7370;:1L/6;1?4281S=7D8:1O;I;4
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMvFF!!1FA1l1G206;=3428Q1?=7370;:1L/6;1?4281B/=061B477=1O;I;4
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMvFF!"1FA1l1G206;=3428Q1?=7370;:1L/6;1?4281)77<1O;I;4
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!FFF1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1S=7D8:1B477=1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!FF!1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1S=7D8:1B477=1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!F!F1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1B/=061B477=1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!F!!1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1B/=061B477=1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!F"F1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1L;578:1B477=1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!F"!1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1L;578:1B477=1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!FAF1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1(./=:1B477=1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!FA!1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1(./=:1B477=1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!F%F1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1)77<1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv!F%!1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1)77<1?428
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv"FFF1FA1l1G206;=3428Q1?=7370;:1L6=;;61d4;I26/780
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv"FF!1FA1l1G206;=3428Q1?=7370;:1L6=;;61d4;I26/780
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv"FF"1FA1l1G206;=3428Q1?=7370;:1L6=;;61d4;I26/780
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv"F!!1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1d4;I26/780
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv"F!"1FA1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1d4;I26/780
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMvAFFF1F"1l1G206;=3428Q1?=7370;:1L/6;1L;56/780
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMvAF!F1F"1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1L;56/781XX
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMvAF!!1F"1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1?=7370;:1L;56/781cc
i111);<H1!!FA%vK?OMv%FFF1F"1l1-D46D=241-;86=;Q1+;62/41c2E1L6D:E1g1d2061R/44;0:;81S=;;8
-D46D=241-;86=;1Y1);0/:;86/241+;I;473>;86

(&=$R&3%$21'
i111);<H1"F!"g!FF1?L1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1S)*,'+1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!F!1?)1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1B&)L(1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!F"1?j1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1?)*?*Ld+1Ld-*'+1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!FA1?j1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1?)*?*Ld+1(U&)+1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!F%1??1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1?)*?*Ld+1B*,)(U1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!FT1?G1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1?)*?*Ld+1)**B1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!FV1?U1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1?)*?*Ld+1L()dd(1dOdnX(&*'L
i111);<H1"F!"g!Ff1?U1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-s1X1l1dOdnX(&*'XO1()dX(Gd'(
i111);<H1"F!"g!FZ1?U1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1?)*?*Ld+1dOdnX(&*'L1cO*-s1c
i111);<H1"F!"g!F$1?B1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-s1c1l1dOdnX(&*'XO1()dX(Gd'(
i111);<H1"F!"g!!F1?B1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-sL1-1Y1-1l1dOdnX(&*'XO1()dX(Gd'(
i111);<H1"F!"g!!!1?d1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-sL1-1Y1-1l1dOdnX(&*'XO1()dX(Gd'(
i111);<H1"F!"g!!"1?+1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1L&(d1Ld-(&*'L
i111);<H1"F!"g!!A1?-1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1L&(d1Ld-(&*'L
i111);<H1"F!"g!"F1?S1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-s1X1g1S)*,'+1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!"!1?S1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-s1X1g1B&)L(1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!""1?S1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-s1X1g1Ld-*'+1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!"A1?S1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-s1X1g1(U&)+1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!"%1?S1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-s1X1g1B*,)(U1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!"T1?d1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-s1c1g1S)*,'+1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!"V1?+1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-s1c1g1B&)L(1Y1Ld-*'+1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!"f1?+1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-s1c1l1(U&)+1Y1B*,)(U1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!"Z1?d1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-sL1-1Y1+1l1S)*,'+1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!"$1?+1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-sL1-1Y1+1l1B&)L(1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!AF1?+1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-sL1-1Y1+1l1Ld-*'+1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!A!1?d1g1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1cO*-sL1-1Y1+1l1(U&)+1BO**)1?OX'
i111);<H1"F!"g!%F1?X1l1?*+&,G1c*,'+X)m1RXOO1L(,+m1l1Ld-(&*'1XQX
i111);<H1"F!"g!%!1?X1l1?*+&,G1c*,'+X)m1RXOO1L(,+m1l1Ld-(&*'1cQc
i111);<H1"F!"g!%"1?X1l1?*+&,G1c*,'+X)m1RXOO1L(,+m1l1Ld-(&*'1-Q-
i111);<H1"F!"g!%A1?X1l1?*+&,G1c*,'+X)m1RXOO1L(,+m1l1Ld-(&*'1+Q+
i111);<H1"F!"g!%%1?X1l1?*+&,G1c*,'+X)m1RXOO1L(,+m1l1Ld-(&*'1dQd
i111);<H1"F!"g!%T1?1l1?*+&,G1c*,'+X)m1RXOO1L(,+m1l1Ld-(&*'1BQB
i111);<H1"F!"g!%V1?X1l1?*+&,G1c*,'+X)m1RXOO1L(,+m1l1Ld-(&*'1SQS
i111);<H1"F!"g!%f1?X1l1?*+&,G1c*,'+X)m1RXOO1L(,+m1l1Ld-(&*'1UQU1R/44;0:;8
S=;;81-D46D=241-;86=;1Y1);0/:;86/241+;I;473>;86
i111);<H1"F!"gLsgFfV1?1l1)dL&+d'(&XO1cO*-s1cQ1SX(d+1X--dLL1L(,+m
i111);<H1"F!"gLsgFff1?1l1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1(m?&-XO1!1cd+1l1B,OOm1X--dLL&cOd1,'&(

Page 41



?)*?*LXO
i111);<H1"F!"gLsgFf$1?X1l1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1(m?&-XO1"1cd+1l1B,OOm1X--dLL&cOd1,'&(
?)*?*LXO
i111);<H1"F!"gLsgFfZ1?1l1)dL&+d'(&XOQ1+&LXcOd+1?X)s&'S1X'+1X?X)(Gd'(
XOO*-X(&*'1

E23R=O2)&
i111+=29/8@1);<H1*q%Z$!g?!FTX1Ff1l1L5.;>26/51O28:0523;1SX1?4281
i111+=29/8@1);<H1*q%Z$!g?!FTc1Ff1l1L5.;>26/51O28:0523;1SX1?428
i111+=29/8@1);<H1*q%Z$!g?!FT-1Ff1l1L5.;>26/51O28:0523;1SX1?428

'H"S3'01233$34'I%2%&#&3%=^
i111+;0/@8128:1X55;001L626;>;86\
i111U;=/62@;1L626;>;86\
i111(=28037=61X00;00>;86\
i111);0/:;86/241(=2I;41?428\
i111R7=P3425;1(=2I;41?428\
i111LD062/82C4;1+;0/@8128:1-7806=D56/781L626;>;86\
i111d8;=@E1L626;>;86\
i111*3;=26/78241R206;1G282@;>;861L6=26;@E\
i111?=;4/>/82=E1L/6;1R206;1G282@;>;861?428\
i111B477:1)/0P1X00;00>;86128:1+=2/82@;1L6=26;@E\
i111L/6;1&8I;06/@26/781);37=6\
i111d5747@E1);37=6\
i111X/=1jD24/6E1L5=;;8/8@1X00;00>;86\
i111(=;;1LD=I;E1);37=6\
i111'7/0;1X00;00>;86\1
i111+2E4/@.6N1LD84/@.61Y1*I;=0.2:79/8@1);37=6\
i111L626;>;8617<1-7>>D8/6E1&8I74I;>;86\1
i111?;:;06=/281L2<;6E1L626;>;86\128:
i111+;0/@8128:1X55;001L626;>;861X::;8:D>H

);2078Q11B7=16.;12I7/:285;17<1:7DC6128:1/816.;1/86;=;06017<13=73;=134288/8@H

KAM '71:;I;473>;8610.244162P;13425;N1/854D:/8@128E197=P017<11:;>74/6/78N1D86/4121-7806=D56/78
G;6.7:1L626;>;861.201C;;810DC>/66;:167N128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CEN16.;1O75241?4288/8@
XD6.7=/6EH1(.;1233=7I;:1L626;>;8610.2441C;12:.;=;:16716.=7D@.7D616.;157806=D56/7813;=/7:H
(.;1L626;>;8610.2441/854D:;1:;62/4017<Q

/H11L3;5/</526/7817<157806=D56/78197=P01261;25.13.20;17<16.;1:;I;473>;86

//H11-7806=D56/781O7@/06/501G282@;>;86

///H11-780/:;=26/7817<1;8I/=78>;86241/>32560128:1=;]D/=;:1=;>;:/241>;20D=;01

/IH11d=;56/78128:1>2/86;8285;17<10;5D=/6E1.72=:/8@1/854D:/8@1:;57=26/I;1:/0342E0N19.;=;
233=73=/26;

IH11R.;;4g920./8@1<25/4/6/;0

I/H11?2=P/8@17<1I;./54;017<10/6;173;=26/I;0128:1I/0/67=0

I//H11X==28@;>;8601<7=16.;1472:/8@128:1D8472:/8@17<134286128:1>26;=/240

I///H11L67=2@;17<134286128:1>26;=/2401D0;:1/8157806=D56/8@16.;1:;I;473>;86

/JH11L5.;>;1<7=1=;5E54/8@#:/0370/8@17<19206;1=;0D46/8@1<=7>1:;>74/6/78128:157806=D56/78197=P0

JH11-7>>/6>;8616712:736128:1/>34;>;8616.;1-780/:;=26;1-786=2567=1L5.;>;

);2078Q1(712447916.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1671;J;=5/0;13=73;=15786=7417I;=16.;

Page 42



:;I;473>;861/816.;1/86;=;06017<12>;8/6EH

K%M (.;1:9;44/8@010.244125./;I;121-7:;1O;I;41%1/812557=:285;19/6.16.;1=;]D/=;>;86017<16.;1-7:;
<7=1LD062/82C4;1U7>;0Q1(;5.8/5241SD/:;H1'71:9;44/8@10.2441C;1755D3/;:1D86/4121-;=6/</;:
X00;007=1.201578</=>;:16.2616.;1:9;44/8@1.20125./;I;:1-7:;1O;I;41%128:121</82412334/526/78
.201C;;81>2:;16717C62/8121B/8241-7:;1-;=6/</526;H

);2078Q1&817=:;=16712447916.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1671;J;=5/0;13=73;=15786=7417I;=16.;
:;I;473>;861/816.;1/86;=;06017<1;80D=/8@1210D062/82C4;1<7=>17<1:;I;473>;86H

KTM X441=;0/:;86/241D8/6010.2441C;1:;0/@8;:167125./;I;1:2E6/>;128:18/@.616/>;1/86;=824187/0;14;I;4017<
AF1:c1OX;]H1X16;0610.2441C;152==/;:17D613706g57>34;6/78128:10DC>/66;:16716.;1O75241?4288/8@
XD6.7=/6E1<7=1233=7I241/819=/6/8@N16710.7916.2616.;15=/6;=/21.201C;;81>;6H

);2078Q1&817=:;=1671;80D=;12812:;]D26;1]D24/6E17<1=;0/:;86/241;8I/=78>;86

KVM X44132=P/8@10325;01K/854D:/8@1:/02C4;:132=P/8@1C2E0128:1;4;56=/5152=10325;0MN16D=8/8@12=;20N
472:/8@1C2E0N1255;001=72:0128:1<77692E010.2441C;157806=D56;:128:13;=>28;864E1>2=P;:17D6
3=/7=1671</=061755D326/7817<16.;132=617<16.;1:;I;473>;8616719./5.1/61=;426;01D84;00176.;=9/0;
2@=;;:1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EH

);2078Q1&817=:;=16712447916.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1671;J;=5/0;13=73;=15786=7417I;=16.;
:;I;473>;861/816.;1/86;=;06017<12>;8/6E128:1./@.92E102<;6EH

KfM '71@77:0N1;]D/3>;86N19206;13=7:D560N13244;6017=1>26;=/24010.2441C;1067=;:17=1:;370/6;:1/8128E
73;812=;219/6./816.;10/6;128:16.;1472:/8@12=;201/8:/526;:17816.;1233=7I;:13428010.2441C;
>2/862/8;:1<=;;1<=7>17C06=D56/78128:18761D0;:1<7=1067=2@;13D=370;01K9.;6.;=16;>37=2=E17=
3;=>28;86M1D84;0013=/7=19=/66;81233=7I241.201C;;817C62/8;:1<=7>16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EH
1X441472:/8@128:1D8472:/8@17<1@77:0128:1>26;=/24010.244N19.;=;13=256/52C4;N1C;152==/;:17D6
;86/=;4E19/6./816.;15D=6/42@;17<16.;10/6;H

);2078Q1(71;80D=;16.261>26;=/24017=1I;./54;01292/6/8@17=1C;/8@1472:;:17=1D8472:;:12=;132=P;:
/81:;0/@826;:12=;20128:1:718761/86;=<;=;19/6.16.;1<=;;132002@;17<1I;./54;017=13;:;06=/280
9/6./816.;10/6;128:12478@16.;13DC4/51./@.92E128:1/816.;1/86;=;06017<16.;1I/0D2412>;8/6/;017<16.;
2=;2H

KZM X441=;0/:;86/241D8/6019/6./816.;1:;I;473>;861.;=;CE1233=7I;:10.2441C;1CD/4617D61/8157>34/285;
9/6.1O/<;6/>;1U7>;01L628:2=:0H

);2078Q1&817=:;=1671;80D=;12812:;]D26;1]D24/6E17<1=;0/:;86/241;8I/=78>;86

K$M !Fb17<12441=;0/:;86/241D8/6019/6./816.;1:;I;473>;86N1.;=;CE1233=7I;:N10.2441C;1;20/4E12:2362C4;
<7=19.;;45.2/=1D0;=0N1201:;</8;:1CE16.;1G2E7=[01L?S1K'7I;>C;=1"F!"M1/;Q1:718761=;]D/=;
06=D56D=241246;=26/7801K0D5.1201=;>7I/8@1924401671;842=@;1=77>0M1671>2P;1/610D/62C4;1<7=
9.;;45.2/=1D0;=0H

);2078Q1(71;80D=;121:;I;473>;8616.26197D4:1>;;616.;18;;:017<12441376;86/241D0;=0128:1/8

Page 43



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 37 "1 79

7=:;=167157>34E19/6.16.;13=7I/0/78017<16.;1O78:781?428H

K!FM (.;1@=7D8:1<477=1<=7862@;017<16.;1-D46D=241-;86=;10.2441=;>2/81I/0D244E173;819/6.1I/0/C/4/6E
C;69;;816.;12:W25;86106=;;60128:16.;1/86;=8241D0;126124416/>;0N1D84;00176.;=9/0;12@=;;:1/8
9=/6/8@19/6.16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EH

);2078Q1(71;80D=;121026/0<2567=E1:;I;473>;8616.261>2/862/801256/I;1<=7862@;019/6.
0D==7D8:/8@106=;;60H

K!!M '769/6.0628:/8@16.;13=7I/0/78017<16.;1(798128:1-7D86=E1?4288/8@1K,0;1-4200;0M1*=:;=1!$Zf
K7=1/8128E13=7I/0/781;]D/I24;8616716.261-42001/8128E10626D67=E1/806=D>;861=;I7P/8@128:
=;g;8256/8@16.261*=:;=19/6.17=19/6.7D61>7:/</526/78M128:16.;1(798128:1-7D86=E1?4288/8@
KS;8;=241?;=>/66;:1+;I;473>;86M1*=:;=1!$$T1K7=128E17=:;=1=;I7P/8@128:1=;g;8256/8@16.26
*=:;=19/6.17=19/6.7D61>7:/</526/78M16.;1D0;17<16.;12=;21:;876;:1201t);62/4t17816.;1@=7D8:1<477=
34281.;=;CE1233=7I;:10.2441784E1C;1<7=13D=370;019/6./81,0;1-4200;01X!N1XA17=1X%N1D84;00
76.;=9/0;12@=;;:1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EN13=7I/:/8@16.26128E1;J6=256/78
;]D/3>;861=;]D/=;:1CE16.;1D0;012=;1233=7I;:1CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1/812:I285;17<
6.;1D8/61C;/8@10;=I;:1CE16.;1=;]D/=;:1;J6=2561;]D/3>;861C;/8@1755D3/;:H

);2078Q1(71244791281233=73=/26;14;I;417<1<4;J/C/4/6E1/816.;1D0;17<16./01<477=0325;128:1/816.;
/86;=;06017<12>;8/6EH

K!"M (.;1@=7D8:1<477=157>>;=5/2413=;>/0;01KX!N1XA17=1X%M10.24418761C;1D0;:1;J5;361C;69;;816.;
.7D=017<Q

g1FfFF1.7D=0128:1FFFF1.7D=01G78:2E01671L26D=:2E0

g1F$FF1.7D=0128:1"AFF1.7D=01LD8:2E0128:1c28P1U74/:2E0

);2078Q1(71;80D=;16.2616.;1:;I;473>;861:7;0187613=;WD:/5;16.;1;8W7E>;861CE1=;0/:;86017<
6.;/=13=73;=6/;0H

K!AM (.;1.;26128:1379;=10E06;>01/806244;:10.2441;/6.;=1>;;617=1/>3=7I;1D37816.;1;>/00/780
0628:2=:0128:16;5.8/5241:;62/401:;05=/C;:1/816.;1X/=1jD24/6E1&>32561200;00>;86H1?=/7=16716.;
57>>;85;>;8617<16.;1D0;16.;12334/528610.24413=7I/:;1:;62/4017<16;0601D8:;=62P;817816.;
/806244;:10E06;>01671:;>7806=26;16.2616.;1;>/00/78010628:2=:01.2I;1C;;81>;6128:10.244
>2/862/816.;1D8/616.;=;2<6;=1071201671;80D=;16.2616.;10628:2=:015786/8D;1671C;125./;I;:H

);2078Q1(713=76;5614752412/=1]D24/6E1/812557=:285;19/6.1c=;861,+?1374/5/;01d?A128:1d?%H

K!%M '7197=P010.244157>>;85;17816.;1:;I;473>;861C;<7=;1281X=C7=/5D46D=241G;6.7:1L626;>;861<7=
6.;1:;I;473>;861.201C;;810DC>/66;:167128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@
XD6.7=/6EH1LD5.1:;62/4010.2441/854D:;Q

K/M1X105.;:D4;17<1244197=P016716=;;0178g0/6;1671<25/4/626;16.;1:;I;473>;8617=1;80D=;16.;1.;246.17<
6.;16=;;K0M

K//M1B7=116.70;112=;20116711C;116=;26;:11CE11>;280117<1128E11.2=:11428:0523;1197=P011/854D:/8@
255;001)72:0128:1326.92E0N13=7I/:;Q

! :;62/4;:11:=29/8@K0M117<116.70;112=;20116711C;1107116=;26;:11/854D:/8@11/:;86/</526/78117<

Page 44



=776g3=76;56/781k78;0\

! :;62/40117<1121187g:/@11074D6/7811<7=112=;20119/6./811=776g3=76;56/7811k78;011D0/8@112
5;44D42=1578</8;>;86110E06;>116711/854D:;11211>;6.7:110626;>;8611<7=110D5.1197=P0\

! 1266;8:285;117<11211]D24/</;:1128:11;J3;=/;85;:112=C7=/5D46D=24115780D4628611:D=/8@
0;80/6/I;173;=26/780\

! 197=P01167116=;;0110.7D4:11C;1152==/;:117D611CE112811X=C7=/5D46D=2411X0075/26/7811X33=7I;:
-786=2567=11/8112557=:285;119/6.116.;11426;0611/8:D06=E11@D/:285;11Kc=/6/0.11L628:2=:
A$$ZQ"F!FM\1

(.;197=P010.2441C;157>34;6;:1/812557=:285;19/6.16.;1233=7I;:1:;62/40H1(.;12334/528610.244
@/I;19=/66;81876/5;16716.;147524134288/8@12D6.7=/6E17<10;I;81:2E013=/7=167152==E/8@17D616.;
233=7I;:16=;;197=P0128:128E173;=26/78016.2613=;0;8612132=6/5D42=1=/0P16716=;;0

);2078Q1&817=:;=16712447916.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1671;J;=5/0;13=73;=15786=7417I;=16.;
:;I;473>;861/816.;1/86;=;06017<12>;8/6EH

K!TM '7197=P010.244157>>;85;1<7=1;25.13.20;17<16.;1:;I;473>;861C;<7=;121(=;;1?=76;56/781?428
<7=16.;1:;I;473>;861.201C;;810DC>/66;:167128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;147524134288/8@
2D6.7=/6EH1LD5.1:;62/4010.2441/854D:;1>;6.7:10626;>;860128:13428019./5.Q

K/M12:.;=;16716.;13=/85/34;01;>C7:/;:1/81cLTZAfQ"F!"

K//M11/8:/526;1;J2564E1.79128:19.;816.;1=;62/8;:16=;;0178g0/6;17=17<<g0/6;18;2=16.;10/6;
C7D8:2=/;019/441C;13=76;56;:1:D=/8@16.;157806=D56/78\128:

K///M110.791=776g3=76;56/781k78;0

?=7I/0/78110.24411240711C;11>2:;11<7=110D3;=I/0/78117<116=;;113=76;56/7811CE112110D/62C4E11]D24/</;:
28:1;J3;=/;85;:112=C7=/5D46D=24115780D462861128:11:;62/40110.24411C;11/854D:;:119/6./8116.;116=;;
13=76;56/7810626;>;86H1(.;1:;I;473>;8610.2441C;152==/;:17D6106=/564E1/812557=:285;19/6.16.;
2@=;;:1:;62/40H

);2078Q1(71;80D=;1=;6;86/78128:13=76;56/7817<16=;;017816.;10/6;1/816.;1/86;=;06017<12>;8/6EH

K!VM '71:;I;473>;861K02I;1<7=1:;>74/6/78M10.244162P;13425;1D86/41:;62/401671:;>7806=26;157>34/285;
9/6.16.;1>;20D=;010;617D61/816.;1LD062/82C/4/6E1L6=26;@EN1.;=;CE1233=7I;:N1.2I;1C;;8
0DC>/66;:16716.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EH1*85;1233=7I;:16.;1:;I;473>;8610.2441C;1<D44E
/>34;>;86;:1/814/8;19/6.16.70;1>;20D=;0H

);2078Q1&817=:;=16712447916.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1671;J;=5/0;13=73;=15786=7417I;=16.;
:;I;473>;86H

K!fM ?=/7=16716.;157>>;85;>;8617<16.;1:;I;473>;861.;=;CE1233=7I;:N1210/6;1/8I;06/@26/7810.2441C;
52==/;:17D61CE1281233=73=/26;13;=0781K233=7I;:1CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EM1671:;6;=>/8;
6.;1826D=;128:1;J6;8617<128E157862>/826/7813=;0;86H11(.;1/8I;06/@26/7810.2441C;152==/;:17D61/8
2557=:285;19/6.12105.;>;N19./5.10.2441C;10DC>/66;:167128:1233=7I;:1CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@
XD6.7=/6EN16.261/854D:;016.;1=;0D46017<128E1=;0;2=5.128:12824E0/01D8:;=62P;812019;441201:;62/40
7<1=;>;:/26/781>;20D=;01=;]D/=;:167157862/8#6=;2617=1=;>7I;128E157862>/826/781<7D8:H11(.;

Page 45



=;0D46017<16.;1/8I;06/@26/7810.2441C;10DC>/66;:16716.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E128:128E
=;>;:/26/781>;20D=;01=;]D/=;:1CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E10.2441C;152==/;:17D61/81<D44H

);2078Q1(71;80D=;16.;102<;1:;I;473>;86128:10;5D=;1755D3285E17<16.;10/6;13=7370;:1<7=1D0;
/812557=:285;19/6.1c=;86^01,8/62=E1+;I;473>;861?4281374/5E1d?VH

K!ZM '712C7I;1@=7D8:1:;I;473>;861K02I;11<7=11:;>74/6/78M10.244162P;13425;1D86/41:;62/40128:
02>34;017<16.;1>26;=/2401671C;1D0;:1/816.;157806=D56/7817<124416.;1;J6;=82410D=<25;017<16.;
:;I;473>;861.;=;CE13;=>/66;:1.2I;1C;;810DC>/66;:167128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;1O7524
?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EH1(.;0;1:;0/@81:;62/4010.244132E132=6/5D42=1266;86/7816716.;1WD856/7817<16.;
8;91CD/4:/8@16716.;1475244E14/06;:174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@H1+;I;473>;8610.2441C;152==/;:17D61/8
2557=:285;19/6.16.;1233=7I;:1:;62/40H

);2078Q1(71;80D=;121026/0<2567=E1:;I;473>;8616.261:7;0187613=;WD:/5;16.;12>;8/6E17<16.;
47524/6EN1/81@;8;=24N17=16.;1R/44;0:;81-780;=I26/781X=;2N1/8132=6/5D42=H

K!$M '712C7I;1@=7D8:1:;I;473>;861K02I;1<7=1:;>74/6/78M10.244157>>;85;1D86/41:;62/4017<128E
;J6;=82414/@.6/8@10.244N1/854D:/8@16.;1;J6;=82414/@.6/8@1</J6D=;0128:1214/@.6157867D=134281<7=16.;
428:10D==7D8:/8@16.;1CD/4:/8@10.2441C;10DC>/66;:167128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;1O7524
?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EN13=/7=16716.;157>>;85;>;8617<128E197=P017810/6;128:16.;1233=7I;:1:;62/40
0.2441C;1/>34;>;86;:1/81<D441D84;00176.;=9/0;12@=;;:1/819=/6/8@19/6.16.;1O75241?4288/8@
XD6.7=/6EH

);2078Q1&816.;1/86;=;06017<102<;6E128:16.;12>;8/6/;017<16.;12=;2

K"FM '712C7I;1@=7D8:1:;I;473>;861K02I;1<7=1:;>74/6/78M10.244162P;13425;1D86/41:;62/4017<16.;142E7D6
28:1:;0/@817<16.;15E54;1067=2@;12=;2010.2441C;10DC>/66;:167128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;
O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E13=/7=16716.;157>>;85;>;8617<197=P17810/6;H11(.;1:;62/4010.2441/854D:;
6.;1578</@D=26/78128:142E7D617<128E10D5.12=;20N128:1:;62/4017<16.;15E54;1067=2@;1</J6D=;0H
(.;=;2<6;=16.;1:;I;473>;8610.24418761C;1755D3/;:1D86/416.;15E54;132=P/8@10325;01.2I;1C;;8
42/:17D61/81<D4412557=:285;19/6.16.;1:;62/401201233=7I;:128:16.;0;1<25/4/6/;010.2441C;
3;=>28;864E1=;62/8;:H

);2078Q11(71;80D=;1026/0<2567=E1<25/4/6/;01<7=15E54/060H

K"!M '71342861>25./8;=E17=1;]D/3>;8610.2441C;1/806244;:1;J6;=8244E17816.;1CD/4:/8@1D84;001:;62/4017<
6.;1;]D/3>;86N16.;1;J3;56;:187/0;14;I;401671C;1@;8;=26;:128:128E1>;20D=;01671>/6/@26;
2@2/80616.;1;J6;=82416=280>/00/7817<16.26187/0;N1.2I;1C;;810DC>/66;:167128:12@=;;:1/819=/6/8@
CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1D84;0012@=;;:176.;=9/0;1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@
XD6.7=/6EH1(.;=;2<6;=16.;134286#;]D/3>;8610.2441C;1/806244;:1/812557=:285;19/6.16.;1233=7I;:
:;62/40128:1>2/862/8;:1/812557=:285;19/6.16.;1=;4;I2861>28D<256D=;=^01@D/:285;

(.;187/0;14;I;41<=7>16./0134286167@;6.;=19/6.128E120075/26;:1:D56/8@N10.2441C;1>2/862/8;:12612
4;I;41!F1:c1KXM17=1@=;26;=1C;47916.;1>;20D=;:1C25P@=7D8:g87/0;14;I;412616.;18;2=;06
87/0;g0;80/6/I;13=;>/0;0H1(.;1>;6.7:17<1200;00>;8610.7D4:1C;152==/;:17D61/812557=:285;
9/6.1cL%!%"Q!$$f1t)26/8@1/8:D06=/24187/0;12<<;56/8@1>/J;:1=;0/:;86/24128:1/8:D06=/2412=;20tH1

L.7D4:16.;13=;:/56;:187/0;14;I;401;J5;;:16.70;103;5/</;:1/816./01578:/6/78N12105.;>;17<
/80D426/78197=P01671>/6/@26;16.;187/0;10.2441C;10DC>/66;:167128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;
O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E128:10.24416.;81C;1<D44E1/>34;>;86;:H

Page 46



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 39 "1 79

);2078Q1&817=:;=1671;80D=;12:;]D26;1/80D426/78128:187/0;1>/6/@26/781>;20D=;0128:167
02<;@D2=:16.;12>;8/6/;017<12:W7/8/8@1755D3/;=0128:1<D6D=;1755D3/;=0H

K""M (.;1-D46D=241-;86=;10.244125./;I;121c)ddXG1dJ5;44;861)26/8@H1?=/7=1671755D326/78N12
c)ddXG13706g57806=D56/781=;I/;910.2441C;10DC>/66;:16716.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1671I;=/<E
:;4/I;=E17<16./0103;5/</526/78H11

);2078Q1&817=:;=16712447916.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1671;J;=5/0;13=73;=15786=7417I;=16.;
:;I;473>;861/816.;1/86;=;06017<1;80D=/8@1210D062/82C4;1<7=>17<1:;I;473>;86H

K"AM (.;1:;I;473>;8610.24418761C;1755D3/;:1D84;00121:;62/4;:152=132=P1>282@;>;86134281.201C;;8
0DC>/66;:167128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EH11(.;1>282@;>;8613428
0.2441/854D:;16.;1>;2801CE19./5.16.;132=P/8@10325;019/441C;12447526;:N10;5D=;:128:1;8<7=5;:
C;69;;816.;1I2=/7D01D0;=017<16.;10/6;128:16.;1233=7I;:1342810.2441C;1/>34;>;86;:1/81<D441<7=
6.;14/<;17<16.;1:;I;473>;86H11(.;152=132=P10.2441C;1D0;:1784E1<7=16.;13D=370;010;617D619/6./816.;
233=7I;:13428128:10.24418761C;1D0;:1<7=128E176.;=13D=370;0H

);2078Q1(71;80D=;121026/0<2567=E1<7=>17<1:;I;473>;86H1

K"%M ?=/7=1671</=061755D326/7817<16.;1:;I;473>;86N12157>34;6/781=;37=6128:15;=6/</526/7817<157>34;6/78
0.2441C;13=7I/:;:16716.;1?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EN10626/8@16.2616.;1=;>;:/26/78105.;>;1.201C;;81<D44E
52==/;:17D6128:16.;10/6;1/010D/62C4;1<7=1;8:1D0;1KD84;001/61.201C;;813=;I/7D04E1578</=>;:1CE16.;
?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E16.261871=;>;:/26/781>;20D=;012=;1=;]D/=;:MH1

);2078Q1(71;80D=;16.;102<;1:;I;473>;86128:10;5D=;1755D3285E17<16.;10/6;13=7370;:1<7=1D0;
/812557=:285;19/6.1c=;86^01,8/62=E1+;I;473>;861?4281374/5E1d?VH

K"TM (.;1:;I;473>;861.;=;CE1233=7I;:10.24418761C;1755D3/;:1D84;001:;62/4017<1;J6;=8241--(n
52>;=201671C;1D0;:17810/6;12=;10DC>/66;:167128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@
XD6.7=/6EH1*85;1233=7I;:16.;1233=7I;:1:;62/4010.2441C;1/>34;>;86;:1/81<D44128:13;=>28;864E
>2/862/8;:H

);2078Q1&816.;1/86;=;06017<102<;6EN12>;8/6E128:1578I;8/;85;H

K"VM X1>282@;>;861342810.2441C;13=;32=;:1/81=;03;5617<16.;18;91c=78:;0CD=E1R24P12=;2128:16./0
0.2441C;10DC>/66;:167N128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CEN16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EN13=/7=1671</=06
755D326/7817<16.;1-D46D=241-;86=;H1

);2078Q1&817=:;=16712447916.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1671;J;=5/0;13=73;=15786=7417I;=16.;
:;I;473>;86H

K"fM (.;1:;I;473>;861.;=;CE1233=7I;:10.2441876157>>;85;1K02I;1<7=1:;>74/6/78197=P0M1D84;0012
05.;>;1<7=16.;1428:0523;197=P0128:16=;26>;8617<16.;10D==7D8:/8@017<16.;13=7370;:
:;I;473>;86N1/854D:/8@16.;18;91c=78:;0CD=E1R24PN1.201C;;810DC>/66;:167N128:1233=7I;:1/8
9=/6/8@1CEN16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EH11(.;1233=7I;:1:;62/4010.2441C;1<D44E1/>34;>;86;:13=/7=
671</=061755D326/7817<16.;1:;I;473>;8617=1/812557=:285;19/6.1213=7@=2>>;12@=;;:1/819=/6/8@

Page 47



9/6.16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EH11LD5.12105.;>;10.2441/854D:;Qg

K2M12134286/8@13428N1/854D:/8@1K/854D:/8@103;5/;0N13428610/k;0128:134286/8@1:;80/6/;0M\

KCM13=7370;:192440128:1<;85;0N1/8:/526/8@1>26;=/240128:1.;/@.60\

K5M128E13=7370;:157867D=0128:1@=7D8:14;I;40N1/854D:/8@12=;2012=7D8:16.;152=132=P1I;860\

K:M12=;2017<1.2=:1428:0523;197=P0128:13=7370;:1>26;=/240\

K;M124410;26/8@N1342E1;]D/3>;86128:176.;=1<D=8/6D=;N1/854D:/8@16.;13=7370;:1342E187:;0H

K<M1:;62/4017<16.;13=7370;:12==28@;>;8601<7=16.;1>2/86;8285;17<16.;1428:0523;197=P0H

X8E134286/8@16.261/0132=617<16.;1233=7I;:105.;>;16.26N19/6./81213;=/7:17<1</I;1E;2=012<6;=
34286/8@N1/01=;>7I;:N1:/;017=1C;57>;010;=/7D04E1:2>2@;:17=1:/0;20;:N10.2441C;1=;3425;:1/816.;
8;J6134286/8@10;207819/6.176.;=017<1210/>/42=10/k;128:103;5/;0128:1/816.;102>;1370/6/780N
D84;0016.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1</=061@/I;019=/66;815780;86167128E1I2=/26/78H

);2078Q1(71;80D=;121026/0<2567=E1233;2=285;128:10;66/8@1<7=16.;13=7370;:1:;I;473>;86128:
671;80D=;16.261/61;8.285;016.;1I/0D2412>;8/6E17<16.;12=;2H

K"ZM &817=:;=1671>/6/@26;16.;13700/C/4/6E17<18D>;=7D01026;44/6;1:/0.;01C;/8@1/806244;:17816.;1CD/4:/8@0
.;=;CE1233=7I;:N1:;62/4017<12157>>D82416;4;I/0/7810E06;>#026;44/6;1:/0.13=7I/0/7810.2441C;
0DC>/66;:167N128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CEN16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EH1(.;1233=7I;:1:;62/40
0.2441C;1<D44E1/>34;>;86;:H

);2078Q1&816.;1/86;=;06017<16.;1I/0D241233;2=285;17<16.;1:;I;473>;86N1/8132=6/5D42=N128:16.;
47524/6E1/81@;8;=24H

K"$M (.;1:;I;473>;861.;=;CE1233=7I;:10.2441876157>>;85;1K02I;1<7=1:;>74/6/78197=P0M1D84;0012
8D>C;=17<12::/6/78241:;62/401.2I;1C;;810DC>/66;:167N128:1233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CEN16.;1O7524
?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EH1*85;1233=7I;:N16.;0;1:;62/401>D061C;1<D44E1/>34;>;86;:128:13;=>28;864E
>2/862/8;:Q

K2M1:77=1671c475P1-1C/81067=;167173;81/892=:0\

KCM1=;:;0/@817<1C24578E1671D8/61-*A1/81c475P1-1671;80D=;12:;]D26;154;2=285;1<7=1I;./54;01D0/8@
255;001=72:\

K5M1<D=6.;=1:;62/4017<16.;107D6.;=81;4;I26/7817<1c475P1X1671/857=37=26;13.E0/5241>;20D=;0167
>/6/@26;128E17I;=477P/8@16718;2=CE1=;0/:;86/2413=73;=6/;0\

K:M12441342801671c475P1c1671C;12>;8:;:1/817=:;=1671/857=37=26;16.;1246;=26/78016716.;1S=28@;
)72:1C7D8:2=E16=;26>;861K/854D0/7817<13;:;06=/281@26;0M\

K;M1=;<D0;1067=2@;1<25/4/6/;0128:15744;56/7812==28@;>;860H

);2078Q1&817=:;=1671;80D=;121026/0<2567=E1<7=>17<1:;I;473>;86128:1/817=:;=16712447916.;1O7524
?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6E1671;J;=5/0;13=73;=15786=7417I;=16.;1:;I;473>;86H

KAFM (.;1:;I;473>;861.;=;CE1233=7I;:10.2441876157>>;85;1K02I;1<7=1:;>74/6/78M1D84;0012
:=2/82@;106=26;@EN1:;62/4/8@178128:#7=17<<10/6;1:=2/82@;197=P01.201C;;810DC>/66;:167128:
233=7I;:1/819=/6/8@1CE16.;1O75241?4288/8@1XD6.7=/6EH1(.;1:;I;473>;8610.24418761C;1755D3/;:

Page 48



D86/416.;1233=7I;:1:;62/401.2I;1C;;81/>34;>;86;:1/81<D44H

);2078Q1(71;80D=;121026/0<2567=E1<7=>17<1:;I;473>;86H

KA!M ?=/7=16716.;157>>;85;>;8617<16.;1:;I;473>;861K02I;1<7=1:;>74/6/78197=P0M16.;12334/52860
0.24410DC>/61:;62/401<7=1233=7I2417<121I;86/426/78105.;>;1<7=16.;1:;I;473>;861:;0/@8;:167
3=76;561<D6D=;1=;0/:;8601<=7>16.;1;<<;56017<1377=12/=1]D24/6EH1(.;1I;86/426/7810E06;>10.2441C;
/806244;:N128:1>2/862/8;:N1/812557=:285;19/6.16.;1233=7I;:1:;62/40H

);2078Q1(713=76;5616.;12>;8/6E17<1=;0/:;86017<16.;1:;I;473>;86H

KA"M ?=/7=16716.;157>>;85;>;861K02I;1<7=1:;>74/6/78M17<16.;1:;I;473>;861.;=;CE1233=7I;:16.;
2334/528610.24413=7I/:;1281X/=1jD24/6E1&>32561X00;00>;861:;>7806=26/8@16.;1;<<;5617<16.;
3=7370;:1.;26128:1379;=10E06;>01<7=16.;1:;I;473>;8619/441C;19/6./81255;362C4;14/>/60H

);2078Q1(713=76;5614752412/=1]D24/6E1/812557=:285;19/6.1c=;861,+?1374/5/;01d?A128:1d?%H

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

K!M (.;13=7I/0/78017<1(.;1?2=6E1R2441;65H1X561!$$V1>2E1C;12334/52C4;128:1=;426;0167197=P178128
;J/06/8@1924410.2=;:19/6.12876.;=13=73;=6E\1CD/4:/8@17816.;1C7D8:2=E19/6.1218;/@.C7D=/8@
3=73;=6E\17=1;J52I26/8@18;2=1218;/@.C7D=/8@1CD/4:/8@H1X81;J3428267=E1C77P4;610;66/8@17D61E7D=
7C4/@26/78015281C;17C62/8;:1<=7>16.;1-7>>D8/6/;0128:1O75241S7I;=8>;8619;C0/6;
999H57>>D8/6/;0H@7IHDP

K"M R.7;I;=152==/;017D616.;197=P01/01=;>/8:;:17<16.;/=17C4/@26/78167157>34E1/81<D4419/6.10VF17<16.;
-786=7417<1?744D6/781X561!$f%128:16.;1c=/6/0.1L628:2=:1-7:;017<13=256/5;1T""ZQ!$$f1?2=601!167
%19./5.10626;016.261-7806=D56/78#=;<D=C/0.>;86128:1:;>74/6/78197=P0128:1285/442=E173;=26/780
9./5.12=;12D:/C4;12616.;10/6;1C7D8:2=E10.2441C;152==/;:17D61784E1C;69;;816.;1.7D=017<Q1G78:2E
671B=/:2E1FZQFF1671!ZQFFN1L26D=:2E1FZQFF1671!AQFF128:12618716/>;1781LD8:2E017=1c28P
U74/:2E0H

KAM (.;12334/52861/01/8<7=>;:16.26N1<7=16.;12I7/:285;17<1:7DC6N16./013;=>/00/781:7;018761@/I;
5780;861<7=128E10.73<=78617=12:I;=6/0;>;86017816.;1CD/4:/8@19./5.197D4:1=;]D/=;1<7=>24
233=7I241/816.;/=17981=/@.6H

K%M (.;12334/52861/012:I/0;:16.2616./01520;1/014/2C4;167132E16.;1-7>>D8/6E1&8<=206=D56D=;1O;IE1K-&OM
28:16.;14/2C4;132=6E#32=6/;010.7D4:1578625616.;1L!FV#-&O17<</5;=1X8@D01L2D8:;=0
K28@D0H02D8:;=0wC=;86H@7IHDPN1F"F1Z$Af1T"AfM1<7=1<D=6.;=1/8<7=>26/781781.79167132E1-&O128:
6.;/=1:D6/;01D8:;=16.;1-&O1);@D426/780H1X10;32=26;1O/2C/4/6E1'76/5;1.201C;;81/00D;:16714/2C4;
32=6E#32=6/;017=16.70;19/6.121>26;=/241/86;=;061/816.;1428:19./5.157862/801@=;26;=1:;62/4H

(.;12334/52861/012:I/0;:16.2616./01520;1/010DCW;561671210;56/781!FV14;@2412@=;;>;86128:16.;
:;I;473;=10.7D4:1578625616.;1L!FV#-&O17<</5;=1X8@D01L2D8:;=0
K28@D0H02D8:;=0wC=;86H@7IHDPN1F"F1Z$Af1T"AfM1<7=1<D=6.;=1/8<7=>26/781781.79167132E128E
</8285/2415786=/CD6/780128:1.7916712::=;00128E1878g</8285/2417C4/@26/780H

KTM (.;12334/52861/01/8<7=>;:16.2616.;E10.7D4:157862561(.2>;01R26;=1+;I;473;=1L;=I/5;0N1G234;
O7:@;N1+;8.2>1R2EN1)/5P>28097=6.N1R+A1$Lj1/817=:;=1671:/05D0016.;1:;I;473>;86H

X8E13;=07819/0./8@1671/803;5616.;12C7I;1323;=010.7D4:157862561X8:E1c26;0N1(.;1?4288/8@1L;=I/5;N1c=;86
U7D0;N1A%$1U/@.1)72:N1R;>C4;EN1G/::4;0;JN1UX$1VcoN1(;4H1'7H1F"F1Z$Af T""Z

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 3 "1 34

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
5.6<

!2=&',"- !"#"$"%

&'()*+,-(&*'

(./012334/526/7819201:;<;==;:1<=7>16.;1?4288/8@1-7>>/66;;1>;;6/8@17<1!A1B;C=D2=E1"F!A1/817=:;=16712447916.;
5780D4626/7813;=/7:17816.;12334/526/781671C;157>34;6;:1C;<7=;16.;1>266;=19201<7=>244E15780/:;=;:1CE
G;>C;=0H1B7=1542=/6E16.;1=;4;I28613=;001876/5;1;J3/=;:1781!K1B;C=D2=E1"F!AH

(.;1=;37=61.201C;;815.28@;:10/85;1/61233;2=;:1/816.;12@;8:21<7=16.;1!A1B;C=D2=E1"F!A1>;;6/8@103;5/</5244E
/816;=>017<1D3:26/8@128E15780D4626/781=;03780;016.261.2I;1C;;81=;5;/I;:1L/854D:/8@157>>;8601<=7>
-7D85/447=01M8;::78128:1?798;ENO16.;1<477=10325;1</@D=;01<7=16.;18;91CD/4:/8@O16.;1426;061=;03780;1<=7>1(<P
28:12>;8:/8@16.;1=;57>>;8:26/781/817=:;=167162Q;12557D8617<16.;1:;<;==24H

Agenda Item 3

Page 51



01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

M/6;12::=;00RS/44;0:;81T=;;81P/C=2=E1-;86=;O1$%1U/@.1)72:O1P78:78O1'S!F1"MB

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

(./01>231/01/8:/526/I;1784EH

Page 52



(?!?+@?AB "1'7I;>C;=O1"F!"

CD(AB S/44;0:;81T=;;8

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB S/44;0:;81-780D4626/I;1B7=D>

EG!DH+G,B S/44;0:;81T=;;81P/C=2=E1-;86=;O1$%1U/@.1)72:O1P78:78O1'S!F1"MB

0(G0GIDEB -780;=I26/781V=;215780;861<7=132=6/241:;>74/6/78197=Q016716.;1=;2=17<16.;174:
4/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1671<25/4/626;1/6014/8Q16716.;13=7370;:1S/44;0:;81T=;;81-D46D=24
-;86=;

D00E+!D,HB T244/<7=:1(=E1?P-

!G,HD!HB ,)M

0ED,',GJIB
M;;1578:/6/781"H

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
(.;1-7>>/66;;1=;074I;16712@=;;1/813=/85/34;1671@=28615780;=I26/7812=;215780;86O10DCW;56167128E1:/=;56/781CE
6.; '26/78241?4288/8@1-20;97=Q1,8/6O16.;1M;5=;62=E17<1M626;1.2I/8@15780/:;=;:16.;1>266;=O1671=;<D0;16.;
2334/526/78H

?L+IH+,F
(.;1S/44;0:;81T=;;814/C=2=E15;86=;1/0147526;:17816.;107D6.;=810/:;17<1S/44;0:;81U/@.1)72:1/>>;:/26;4E167
6.;19;0617<16.;1WD856/7819/6.1X=78:;0CD=E1?2=QH1(716.;19;0617<16.;10/6;1/01T=28@;1)72:19./5.1/0
3;:;06=/28/0;:1261/60187=6.;=81;8:H

(.;1I;=E187=6.;=810;56/7817<16.;10/6;1<244019/6./816.;1S/44;0:;81T=;;81-780;=I26/781V=;2O19/6.16.;1C7D8:2=E17<
6.;1V=;21<244/8@1C;69;;816.;174:1:;625.;:14/C=2=E128:16.;18;9;=14/C=2=E1-;86=;H1(.;1:;625.;:174:14/C=2=E
CD/4:/8@1/0121475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@H

(.;1;J/06/8@1>2/814/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@19201CD/461/816.;1>/:Y!$ZF[0128:1/015780/:;=;:1671.2I;1I;=E1<;91=;:;;>/8@
<;26D=;01/816;=>017<1/601;J6;=8241233;2=285;128:1=;426/780./319/6.19.261/012=7D8:H

(.;=;1/012142=@;152=132=Q16716.;107D6.17<16.;10/6;16.2613=7I/:;01216762417<1\A132=Q/8@10325;0O1I;./5D42=1255;00
6719./5.1/01@2/8;:17<<1X=78:;0CD=E1?2=QH1(.;1;J/06/8@152=132=Q1/013=7I/:;:1<7=1I/0/67=016716.;14/C=2=E15;86=;128:
>282@;:1CE1210E06;>17<1/00D/8@13;=>/6019/6./816.;15;86=;H

0(G0GIDE
M;;12C7I;H

M+IHG(N
ZK#!AAK

?4288/8@13;=>/00/7819201@=286;:1<7=16.;18;91S/44;0:;81T=;;814/C=2=E15;86=;1/81!$ZKH1&6173;8;:1/81!$Z$128:
6.;157>34;J17=/@/8244E1/854D:;:1215/8;>2O12812=60157>34;JO152<;#=;62/410325;128:121C77Q0.73O12019;4412016.;
4/C=2=E1/60;4<H1B7=16.;1/8<7=>26/7817<1G;>C;=0O16.;1S/44;0:;81T=;;81-780;=I26/781V=;2192018761:;0/@826;:
D86/41!$$A128:O15780;]D;864EO16.;17=/@/8241233=7I2419201@=286;:19/6.7D61.2I/8@167162Q;1/86712557D8616.;1374/5E
/00D;016.2612=;1=;4;I2861879128:19./5.12=;1:/05D00;:1C;479H

!"#!!$F

(./0134288/8@12334/526/7813=7370;:1:;>74/0./8@12441CD/4:/8@017816.;10/6;128:16.;1;=;56/7817<1218;915D46D=24
5;86=;O152<;128:1=;62/410325;O12478@19/6.1$"1=;0/:;86/241<4260H1(.;12334/526/78192019/6.:=2981781A1^D4E1"F!"

Page 53



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 4 "1 34

3=/7=167121:;5/0/781C;/8@1>2:;1781/6H

!"#!!$!

(./01-780;=I26/781V=;21-780;8612334/526/7813=7370;:1:;>74/0./8@16.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@H1&6192012407
9/6.:=2981781A1^D4E1"F!"H

!"#!"AK

(./0134288/8@12334/526/7816715.28@;16.;1D0;17<16.;1@=7D8:1<477=17<16.;1X=;8612=5./I;1261"1T=28@;1)72:16712
6;>37=2=E14;8:/8@14/C=2=E19201@=286;:13;=>/00/781781"1^28D2=E1"F!AH

!"#"$"K

(./01342888/8@12334/526/781/854D:;016.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;17=/@/82414/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@12616.;187=6.;=8123;J17<16.;10/6;O
9/6.1218;91<7D=Y067=;E1-D46D=241-;86=;1CD/4:/8@126625.;:16716.;1=;2=128:16.;1;=;56/7817<1$%1<426017816.;1;J/06/8@
52=132=QH1V1=;37=61/86716./01520;1233;2=01;40;9.;=;17816./01V@;8:2H

0GE+!N'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
'26/78241?4288/8@1?74/5E1 11

(.;1'26/78241?4288/8@1?74/5E1B=2>;97=Q1L'??BN192013DC4/0.;:1781"\1G2=5.1"F!"128:1=;3425;01?4288/8@
?74/5E1TD/:285;128:1?4288/8@1?74/5E1M626;>;86019/6.1/>>;:/26;1;<<;56H1&601/854D:;01213=;0D>36/781/81<2I7D=
7<10D062/82C4;1:;I;473>;861/81C76.134281>2Q/8@128:1:;5/0/781>2Q/8@H1&61/015780/:;=;:16.2616.;102I;:1374/5/;0
=;<;==;:1671/816.;12:736;:1,+?128:1-7=;1M6=26;@E12=;1/81578<7=>/6E19/6.16.;1'??B128:12=;106/441=;4;I286H1(.;
'??B10626;016.261@77:1]D24/6E1:;0/@8128:121@77:10628:2=:17<12>;8/6E1<7=1;J/06/8@128:1<D6D=;1755D3286017<
428:128:1CD/4:/8@012=;1=;]D/=;:H1*<132=6/5D42=1=;<;=;85;16716./01-V-12334/526/78O16.;1'??B17D64/8;01374/5/;01<7=
6.;1./067=/51;8I/=78>;86128:1.;=/62@;1200;60H1&61;>3.20/0;016.;1/>37=6285;17<1C;/8@12C4;1671200;0016.;
0/@8/</5285;17<1.;=/62@;1200;6016.261>2E1C;12<<;56;:1CE121:;I;473>;86H

V557=:/8@4EO16.;1374/5/;0157862/8;:19/6./816.;12:736;:1M?T[0O1P78:781X7=7D@.17<1X=;861,8/62=E1+;I;473>;86
?4281"FFK128:1-7=;1M6=26;@E1"F!F152==E15780/:;=2C4;19;/@.61/816.;1:;6;=>/826/7817<134288/8@12334/526/780
28:1233;240H

V:736;:1X=;861,+?

X_"K1 P75244E1P/06;:1XD/4:/8@0H1(.;103;5/2415.2=256;=17<1CD/4:/8@017816.;14752414/0619/441C;13=76;56;:128:
;8.285;:H
X_"`1 V46;=26/7801a1_J6;80/7801671XD/4:/8@01/81-780;=I26/781V=;20H1(.;E10.7D4:1=;62/816.;17=/@/824
:;0/@8128:1>26;=/24017=19.;=;187613=256/52C4;1C;10E>326.;6/516716.;17=/@/8241:;0/@8H
X_"\1 +;>74/6/781a1T231M/6;01/81-780;=I26/781V=;20H1(./01374/5E1/01;J328:;:1781/816.;1b);>2=Q0b
0;56/781C;479H

IOIHD+,DP+E+HN'DII?II>?,H
'7612334/52C4;H

!G,IOEHDH+G,
G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.26O1201;J342/8;:12C7I;O1213=7370241<7=1210/>/42=1<7=>17<1:;I;473>;86192019/6.:=298
;2=4E142061E;2=H1V46.7D@.1871<7=>241:;5/0/7819201>2:;12616.2616/>;16.;=;1920121@77:1:;2417<15785;=812C7D6
6.;1<7=>17<1:;I;473>;86128:O120121=;0D46O1210D>>2=E17<16.;1/8/6/2412334/526/781/010;617D61C;479H

?=;I/7D01-780D4626/781L!"#!!$F1a1!"#!!$!N

*I;=1\%F1/8:/I/:D2417CW;56/78016716.;13=73702419;=;1=;5;/I;:1/81;2=4E1"F!"128:169713;6/6/7801/857=37=26/8@
0;I;=2416.7D028:10/@826D=;019;=;1240710DC>/66;:H1(.;1>2/81<75D017<16.;13;6/6/7801920173370/6/7816716.;
:;>74/6/7817<16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@128:15244;:17816.;1-7D85/416713=;I;8616.261:;>74/6/78H

V10D>>2=E17<16.;15786;8617<16.;1>2/817CW;56/7801/010;61:7981C;479R

! !1c1470017<17=/@/8241475244E14/06;:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@H

Page 54



! "1c1=;:D56/781/81<25/4/6/;0128:1470017<132=6/5D42=1D0;016.261;J/06;:19/6./816.;1CD/4:/8@H
! AY111470017<173;813DC4/510325;H
! K1c152=132=Q/8@1/00D;0H
! %H1c1470017<16.;1;J/06/8@152=132=QH
! %1Y11/>325617<1.7D0/8@1;4;>;8617813;734;14/I/8@18;2=CEH
! `1c1/>325617816=;;1671U/@.1)72:1<=7862@;
! \1c1:;0/@817<16.;18;91:;I;473>;86128:1/>325617816.;1S/44;0:;81-780;=I26/781V=;2H

-780D4626/781781-D==;861V334/526/781L!"#"$"K1a1!"#"$"%N

V01<2=12016./015D==;8612334/526/781/015785;=8;:1216762417<1"$`K15780D4626/7814;66;=019;=;10;8617D61781Z
'7I;>C;=1"F!"H1(./01W7/8614;66;=1>2:;1=;<;=;85;1671C76.16./01-780;=I26/781V=;21-780;8612334/526/78O1CD612407
6.;134288/8@12334/526/78O121=;37=61/86719./5.1233;2=01;40;9.;=;17816./01V@;8:2H

B7=1542=/6EO124416.70;19.71.2:10DC>/66;:121<7=>241=;03780;16716.;1</=0619/6.:=298105.;>;19;=;124071876/</;:17<
6./010;578:10DC>/00/78H

V16762417<1!Z10/6;1876/5;01L9./5.1/854D:;:1$1=;426/8@16716.;1-780;=I26/781V=;21-780;8612334/526/78N19;=;
3706;:1261I2=/7D0147526/78012=7D8:16.;12334/526/7810/6;12:I;=6/0/8@16.;13=737024120121+;32=6D=;16716.;
+;I;473>;861?428128:12<<;56/8@121-780;=I26/781V=;21781!A1'7I;>C;=1"F!"H1&812::/6/78O121?=;001'76/5;1920
3DC4/0.;:1781!%1'7I;>C;=1"F!"H

V1<D=6.;=1542=/</526/7814;66;=192010;8617D6167124416./=:132=6/;019.719;=;1;/6.;=17816.;17=/@/82415780D4626/7814/0617=
9.719;=;8[617816.2614/06O1CD61.2:19=/66;81/810DC0;]D;864EO1781"\1+;5;>C;=1"F!"1;J342/8/8@16.2616.;1=;:14/8;
2334/526/7810/6;1.2:1C;;812>;8:;:167157==;564E1/854D:;1428:16716.;187=6.17<1T=28@;1)72:19/6./816.;10/6;O
=26.;=16.281C;/8@10.79810;32=26;4E1201C;/8@1./@.92E197=Q01=;426/8@16716.;1:;I;473>;86H1V1<D=6.;=1!Z10/6;
876/5;019;=;13706;:1/816.;147524/6E1781!Z1^28D2=E1"F!A128:121?=;001'76/5;1233;2=;:1781"K1^28D2=E1"F!AH
(.;=;192018715.28@;O1261244O16716.;1<7=>17<16.;1:;I;473>;8613=7370;:O19./5.1=;>2/8;:1D85.28@;:O128:16.;
4;66;=10/>34E107D@.61671542=/<E16.;1]D;06/7817<16.;12334/526/7810/6;19./5.19201/:;86/</;:1/8121:/<<;=;86192E1/816.;
7=/@/82410DC>/00/78H

&81=;03780;167157>>;8601<=7>16.;1TPV1L;J328:;:1D3781/816.;1d);>2=Q0e10;56/78N169718;913;:;06=/281@26;0
.2I;1C;;81/86=7:D5;:16716.;1X475Q1X1C7D8:2=E1671T=28@;1)72:H1(.70;1=;0/:;86014/I/8@17816.;173370/6;10/:;17<
T=28@;1)72:16716.;0;18;91@26;019;=;1=;Y5780D46;:12C7D616.;15.28@;1781"K1^28D2=E1"F!AH

);3=;0;8626/7801);5;/I;:

&816;=>017<15780/:;=/8@1=;3=;0;8626/78017816.;13=7370241/61/018;5;002=E16710;617D6124416.70;1=;5;/I;:1<7=16.;
02Q;17<157>34;6;8;00H1V46.7D@.1!"#"$"K1=;426;016716.;134288/8@12334/526/78128:1!"#"$"%16716.;1-780;=I26/78
V=;21-780;86O16.;157>>;8601=;5;/I;:12=;1/815;=62/81520;018761784E12C7D612103;5/</512334/526/781L/;R
57>>;860157D4:1.2I;1C;;81>2:;12C7D616.;1=;:;I;473>;8613=737024017816.;1-780;=I26/781V=;21-780;86
2334/526/781=;<;=;85;N128:10712441=;3=;0;8626/78012=;14/06;:1/81<D441C;479H

!"#"$"K

-7>>;8601L6./01736/781/01@/I;8178Y4/8;N1A!
MD337=61\A
*CW;56/7801A"A

!"#"$"%

-7>>;8601A
MD337=61F
*CW;56/7801%K

*X^_-(&*'M

(.;13=/85/3241/00D;016.261.2I;1C;;81=2/0;:12=;10;617D61C;479R

! !H1(.;1:;I;473>;86197D4:1.2I;121:;6=/>;86241/>325617816.;1S/44;0:;81-780;=I26/781V=;2H1(.;18;9
4/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@19/4417I;=Y:7>/826;16.;12=;2H

! "H1(.;18;91CD/4:/8@197D4:1470;16.;10;80;17<173;88;0016792=:016.;1<=78617<16.;10/6;16.2616.;1;J/06/8@
CD/4:/8@13=7I/:;01<7=H

Page 55



! AH1(.;1470017<16.;173;810325;16716.;1<=78617<16.;1;J/06/8@14/C=2=E1/01D8255;362C4;1/81/60;4<H1&61/019;441D0;:
CE16.;157>>D8/6EH1(.;13=7370;:173;810325;1/01./::;812=7D8:16.;1C25Q17<16.;18;914/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@
28:19/4418761C;19;457>/8@H

! KH1P70017<152=132=Q16716.;1=;2=H
! %H1(.;1=;0/:;86/241;4;>;86197D4:13=7I/:;1<7=1./@.Y:;80/6E12557>>7:26/781/8128124=;2:E

7I;=Y373D426;:12=;2H
! `H1P70017<1C77Q0.73H
! \H1(.;1<25/4/6/;01/816.;18;91CD/4:/8@19/441C;14;00#97=0;16.2819.261/012I2/42C4;12613=;0;86H1_J/06/8@

CD/4:/8@10.7D4:1C;1=;<D=C/0.;:O18761:;>74/0.;:H
! ZH1(.;105.;>;10.7D4:1/857=37=26;12<<7=:2C4;1.7D0/8@H
! $H1'71266;>3616715780D4616.;157>>D8/6E17816.;1<D6D=;17<16.;10/6;H1(.;1>76/I;017<16.;1-7D85/412=;

]D;06/78;:128:16.;13=7370241C;8;</6016.;1-7D85/4128:16.;12334/5286019/6.1871C;8;</616716.;
57>>D8/6EH

! !FH1(.;1:;I;473>;8619/44152D0;16=2<</513=7C4;>01/816.;12=;2H
! !!H1(71Q875Q121CD/4:/8@1:7981784E1"%1E;2=012<6;=1/619201CD/461/01219206;17<1>78;EH
! !"H1(.;1:;I;473>;86197D4:1.2I;1281D8255;362C4;1/>325617816.;1;J/06/8@1=;0/:;8601C;52D0;17<1/60

.;/@.6128:1/60147526/78H1-;=62/81=;0/:;8601.2I;121d)/@.616714/@.6e13=76;56;:1CE1429O1246.7D@.120
G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.;0;12=;18761>26;=/24134288/8@15780/:;=26/780H

! !AHO1(.;1=;0/:;86/241;4;>;8617<16.;13=7370241/017I;=1:;80;H1(771>28E1<426012=;1C;/8@13=7370;:H
! !KH1(.;15.28@;016714/C=2=E10;=I/5;016.2616.;1-7D85/41.201D8:;=62Q;81=;5;864E1>;2816.2616.;18;9

4/C=2=E1.;=;1>D061256D244E1C;142=@;=167157>3;8026;H
! !%H1'715780/:;=26/781/01C;/8@1@/I;816716.;15D>D426/I;1/>325617<16.;1:;I;473>;8601/81S/44;0:;81T=;;8

7810;=I/5;0128:1/8<=206=D56D=;H
! !`H1P25Q17<15786/8D/6E17<1<25/4/6/;01<7=19.;816.;1:;I;473>;861/0162Q/8@13425;H
! !\H1(.;1]D24/6E128:107D=5;17<14;66;=010D337=6/8@16.;1:;I;473>;8612=;1]D;06/78;:H
! !ZH1(.;1I24/:26/7817<16.;12334/526/78128:16.;15780D4626/781D8:;=62Q;81781/612=;1]D;=/;:H
! !$H1(.;1-7D85/41/01@/I/8@1428:1292E1671213=/I26;1:;I;473;=H
! "FH1(.;197=Q0O128:16.;1>288;=1/819./5.16.;E19/441C;152==/;:17D61L;@R10/6;1.72=:/8@0N19/4413=;0;8612

:28@;=16716.;1@;8;=2413DC4/5H
! "!H1U;246.1=/0Q01<=7>1;4;56=/5/6E10DCY0626/78H
! ""H1(71:;>74/0.1;I;81210>244132=617<16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@197D4:1:;06=7E12132=617<1S/44;0:;8f0

./067=EH

M,??*)(

(.;1<74479/8@137/8601.2I;1C;;81>2:;R

! !H1?=73702419/4413=7I/:;1218;914/C=2=E19/6.1/>3=7I;:1<25/4/6/;0H
! "H1(.;1:;I;473>;8618791Q;;3016.;1475244E14/06;:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@19./5.1/019;457>;:H
! AH1(.;1:;0/@817<16.;1CD/4:/8@1/01/>3=7I;:H
! KH1(.;1:;I;473>;8619/441.;431671=;@;8;=26;1S/44;0:;8H
! %H1(.;1;J/06/8@1<25/4/6/;01L;@R1*8;1M6731M.7310;=I/5;0N1:7187613=7I/:;16.;14;I;417<15D067>;=10;=I/5;

8;;:;:1<7=16.;1<D6D=;H
! `H1(.;1;J/06/8@173;810325;16716.;1<=78617<16.;14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1/0187612019;457>/8@1201/6157D4:1C;H
! \H1(.;18;91CD/4:/8@19/441C;1I;=E10D062/82C4;128:1;8I/=78>;86244E1<=/;8:4EH

B7=16.;1/8<7=>26/7817<1G;>C;=0O12142=@;18D>C;=17<16.;10D337=6/8@14;66;=019;=;10DC>/66;:16716.;1-7D85/41I/2
6.;12@;8601256/8@1<7=16.;12334/52861781!K1^28D2=E1"F!AH1(.;14;66;=012=;1/810;>/Y6;>3426;1<7=>O1/81071<2=120
>D5.17<16.;16;J61/016.;102>;1/81;25.10DC>/00/78H1V4414;66;=01=;5;/I;:1=2/0/8@1>26;=/24134288/8@15780/:;=26/780
28:176.;=1/00D;01.2I;1C;;810D>>2=/0;:1/816./010;56/7817<16.;1=;37=6128:16.;134288/8@15780/:;=26/78012=;
:/05D00;:1>7=;1<D44E1/816.;1=;37=61C;479H

);3=;0;8626/7801<=7>1-7D85/447=0

S2=:1-7D85/447=01^78;0128:1UD86;=1.2I;19=/66;81/810D337=6/8@16.;12334/526/78H1-7D85/447=1^78;010626;016.26
0.;1<;;4016.26 S/44;0:;81:;0;=I;0121./@.;=13=7</4;15;86=;19/6.1@77:1<25/4/6/;0H1?4;20;:12616.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;
74:14/C=2=EH1M.;1<;;4016.2616.;1=;CD/4615;86=;19/441C;121CD0E128:1I/C=28613425;O19/6.1C;66;=10;=I/5;0O1/854D:/8@
>7=;1-D067>;=1M;=I/5;1:;0Q019./5.12=;1>D5.18;;:;:H1-7D85/447=1UD86;=10626;016.2619./40610.;1D8:;=0628:0
6.;17CW;56/78016716.;13=7370240O10.;1;8:7=0;016.;0;1I/;90128:19/0.;016710D337=616.;105.;>;H

S2=:1-7D85/447=1M8;::781.2019=/66;8167102E16.2619./4;1.; !"#$$%&'(&)#'(*')+$&,'-.&-.$&'/$!&01&#$/$2$+0)'("
-.$&+'3#!#4&'(&*0(56(*-'0(&,'-.&!&#$%'/$(-'!+&/$2$+0)7$(-8&.$&'%&*0(*$#$($/&,'-.&-.$&/$%'"(&,.'*.&%.06+/&-#6+4
#$1+$*-&-.$&+0*!+&*.!#!*-$#&01&-.$&!#$!&!(/&*07)+$7$(-%&-.$&!#*.'-$*-6#$&01&-.$&.'%-0#'*!+&+'3#!#49&:$&'%&!+%0

Page 56



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& 9 "1 34

*0(*$#($/&!306-&*!#&)!#;'("&'(&-.$&!#$!9

-7D85/447=1^2>;01?798;E1.2019=/66;81671578</=>10D337=61<7=16.;12334/526/78H1(.;13=7370;:1:;I;473>;86
0.7D4:1;8.285;16.;1;J/06/8@15D46D=241<25/4/6/;0O1/>3=7I;16.;1;8I/=78>;86241]D24/6E17<16.;1CD/4:/8@128:1>;;6O128:
;8.285;O16.;1D0;017<16.;1CD/4:/8@1/816.;1/>>;:/26;12=;2H1U;124071=2/0;01215785;=812C7D61<D6D=;10D=<25;1926;=
<477:/8@128:16.;=;1/0121:=2/82@;1578:/6/781L8D>C;=1AFN16.2619/441.73;<D44E12::=;0016./0137/86H

-7D85/447=1M.291.2019=/66;81/81;J342/8/8@16.2610.;1/0173370;:16716.;134288/8@12334/526/78O17816.;1@=7D8:016.26
/619/441.2I;1281D8255;362C4;1/>32561781.;=1=;0/:;860H

G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.261/817=:;=1671@/I;16.;>16.;1C;0617337=6D8/6E17<1233=;5/26/8@16.;1I/;901;J3=;00;:1/8
=;426/7816716.;15D==;86105.;>;121573E17<124416.;1=;3=;0;8626/7801.2I;1C;;81>2:;12I2/42C4;1<7=1?4288/8@
-7>>/66;;1G;>C;=012616.;1(7981U244H

);3=;0;8626/7801<=7>1G?01 11

M2=2.1(;26.;=1G?1.2019=/66;81/817CW;56/8@16716.;1:;I;473>;8617816.;1@=7D8:017<1470017<173;810325;O
/8233=73=/26;1=;0/:;86/241:;I;473>;86O16.;1470017<16.;1C77Q0.73128:1X=;861&=/0.1V:I/07=E1M;=I/5;O12019;44120
6.;1/86;=/>12==28@;>;86016.2619/441C;13D61/813425;19./406128E18;914/C=2=E1/01C;/8@1CD/46H

_g(_)'VP1-*'M,P(V(&*'M

h&-(*)&V'1M*-&_(i

(.;1M75/;6E19;457>;016.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@H1(.;E12=;1=;200D=;:16.2616.;1I24D;17<16.;
CD/4:/8@1.201</8244E1C;;81=;57@8/0;:H1(.;13=7370241>D061/854D:;1<D441=;067=26/7817<16.;1;J6;=/7=17<16.;1CD/4:/8@O
/854D:/8@1=;/80;=6/7817<1<=7861:77=128:12D6.;86/515747D=105.;>;H

_'TP&MU1U_)&(VT_

'717CW;56/781=2/0;:H

(?>D(QI
(./012334/526/7810;;Q015780;861<7=16.;132=6/241:;>74/6/7817<16.;1=;2=132=617<16.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1/817=:;=167
<25/4/626;1/6014/8Q16716.;18;91S/44;0:;81T=;;81-D46D=241-;86=;H

G;>C;=019/441C;1292=;16.261?74/5E1X_"\17<16.;12:736;:1X=;861,+?10626;016.2615780;8619/441876187=>244E1C;
@/I;81<7=16.;1:;>74/6/7817<121CD/4:/8@1/8121-780;=I26/781V=;2O17=1:;>74/6/7817<132=617<16.;1CD/4:/8@O1D84;0016.26
CD/4:/8@1370/6/I;4E1:;6=25601<=7>16.;15.2=256;=17=1233;2=285;17<16.;12=;2H11&61@7;0178167102E16.2619.;=;
:;>74/6/781/015780/:;=;:1671C;1255;362C4;O1=;3425;>;861CD/4:/8@010.7D4:1C;10;;812012106/>D4D01671/>2@/826/I;
./@.1]D24/6E1:;0/@8128:12817337=6D8/6E1671;8.285;16.;12=;2H

(.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@1/0121475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@O12019;441201C;/8@1/816.;1S/44;0:;81-780;=I26/781V=;2H1V
3=;I/7D013=7370241L!"#!!$!N17816.;10/6;1;8I/02@;:1:;>74/0./8@16.;1CD/4:/8@1/8167624/6EO1CD6192019/6.:=29813=/7=
671<7=>241:;6;=>/826/78O1/817=:;=16712447915780/:;=26/7817<1281233=725.16.26124479;:16.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;174:
4/C=2=EH1*CI/7D04EO17816.;1C20/016.2616.;1CD/4:/8@1/01475244E14/06;:O16.;=;1/0128125Q8794;:@;>;8616.261/61.201>;=/6
28:O16.;=;<7=;O15288761C;102/:1671:;6=2561<=7>16.;15.2=256;=17=1233;2=285;17<16.;1-780;=I26/781V=;2H

&81C=72:1374/5E16;=>0O16.;=;<7=;O16.;105.;>;1:7;0187612557=:19/6.1/01,+?1374/5E1X_"\H1P75241VD6.7=/6/;012=;
87612C4;16715780/:;=16.;/=179812334/526/7801<7=1-780;=I26/781V=;21-780;86O12478@19/6.176.;=16E3;017<
2334/526/78O128:1246.7D@.1X=;861-7D85/412=;187616.;12334/52861.;=;O16.;15/=5D>06285;017<16.;103;5/</51520;
>;28616.2616.;1WD:@;>;8619201>2:;1671=;<;=16.;1>266;=178H1S/6.16.;13=;I/7D013=73702401L!"#!!$F1a1!"#!!$!N
9./5.13=7370;:16.;157>34;6;1:;>74/6/7817<16.;1475244E14/06;:1CD/4:/8@16.;1/00D;19201I;=E154;2=16.261-V-1920
8;;:;:H1&816./01520;O1/61/014;00107128:O15780;]D;864EO121>266;=1<7=1WD:@;>;86H1(.;13=7370241;<<;56/I;4E1=;62/80
6.;17=/@/8241CD/4:/8@O19/6.1784E1210>2441;4;>;8617<1878Y7=/@/8241CD/4:/8@1C;/8@1=;>7I;:O1CD616.;1I/;91920162Q;8
671<7447916.;1=;<;==241=7D6;1201:;>74/6/78197=Q0O124C;/617<121426;=19/8@O19;=;13=7370;:H1*<</5;=01.2I;O16.;=;<7=;O
62Q;816.;1I/;916.261/610.7D4:1C;1=;<;==;:16716.;1M;5=;62=E17<1M626;1<7=121:;5/0/7817819.;6.;=15780;8610.7D4:1C;
@=286;:O17=1876O1@/I;816.;1-7D85/4[01/86;=;061/816.;10/6;H

(.;1'??B1>2Q;01/6154;2=16.2619.;81:;6;=>/8/8@12334/526/7801P75241VD6.7=/6/;018;;:1671D8:;=0628:16.;

Page 57



0/@8/</5285;17<128E1.;=/62@;1200;616.261>2E1C;12<<;56;:1CE16.;1:;I;473>;86H1BD=6.;=>7=;O1P75241VD6.7=/6/;0
0.7D4:12557D861<7=16.;1:;0/=2C/4/6E17<10D062/8/8@128:1;8.285/8@16.;10/@8/</5285;17<1.;=/62@;1200;60128:13D66/8@
6.;>1671I/2C4;1D0;015780/06;8619/6.16.;/=15780;=I26/78O16.;1370/6/I;15786=/CD6/7816.2615780;=I26/7817<1.;=/62@;
200;6015281>2Q;16710D062/82C4;157>>D8/6/;0O1/854D:/8@16.;/=1;5787>/51I/2C/4/6EH1';91:;I;473>;8610.7D4:
>2Q;121370/6/I;15786=/CD6/7816714752415.2=256;=128:1:/06/856/I;8;00H

&81=;03;5617<16./0O121=;37=61/86716.;1=;:;I;473>;8617<16.;10/6;1233;2=01;40;9.;=;17816./01V@;8:2128:10;6017D6
6.2616.;1=;6;86/7817<16.;174:14/C=2=E1/01879121Q;E1;4;>;8617<16.;1:;0/@81233=725.H1P/8Q/8@16.;174:14/C=2=E19/6.
6.;18;91ST--19/441C;121@42j;:147CCEO124/@8/8@19/6.16.;1;2I;017<16.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@128:1<D856/78/8@12016.;
>2/81;86=285;128:157>>D8/6E1@244;=E1<7=16.;18;914/C=2=EH1*9/8@16716.;125Q8794;:@;:1I24D;17<16.;174:14/C=2=E
CD/4:/8@O121./067=/51CD/4:/8@1233=2/0241.201C;;8152==/;:17D61671244791281D8:;=0628:/8@17<16.;1/>325617<16.;
3=73702417816.;1CD/4:/8@H1(.;1233=2/024157854D:;016.261246.7D@.16.;1CD/4:/8@1.201281/>37=62861=74;19/6./816.;
9/:;=106=;;60523;19./5.1.2014;:1/61671C;15780/:;=;:17<14752410/@8/</5285;16./01:7;018761;J6;8:1671826/7824
4;I;4017<1/86;=;06H

&816;=>017<15780/:;=/8@16./010626D0O1G;>C;=010.7D4:1C;1>2:;1292=;16.261/81;2=4E1"F!"O1_8@4/0.1U;=/62@;O
:D=/8@16.;16/>;19.;8176.;=1246;=826/I;1233=725.;016716.;1:;I;473>;8617<16.;10/6;19;=;1C;/8@15780/:;=;:O
=;5;/I;:121=;]D;061<=7>O1/61/01D8:;=0677:O121475241=;0/:;86O1671:;0/@826;16.;1*4:1P/C=2=E1201214/06;:1CD/4:/8@H
(./01=;]D;0619201=;W;56;:12616.;/=1&8/6/241V00;00>;861062@;1L!`1G2E1"F!"N128:16.;1I/;901;J3=;00;:1/816.26
=;37=612=;17<1=;4;I285;O1201<2=12016./01-780;=I26/781V=;21-780;8612334/526/781/015785;=8;:128:O1/8132=6/5D42=O
6.;15780/:;=26/7817<16.;17I;=2441]D24/6E17<16.;1<2C=/517<16.;1;J/06/8@1CD/4:/8@H

(.;1./067=E17<16.;1CD/4:/8@1/01=;<;==;:1671/81218D>C;=17<147526/78019/6./816./01V@;8:2O1CD61671=;Y578</=>16.;
370/6/78O1_8@4/0.1U;=/62@;102E16.2616.;14/C=2=E19201CD/461/81!Z$K1CE1213=256/5;16.26103;5/24/0;:1/813DC4/5
CD/4:/8@0H1&81!$FK16.;19/8@019;=;1=2/0;:16716971067=;E0128:16.;E19;=;1:;>74/0.;:1/816.;1426;1!$ZF[019.;816.;
3=;0;8614/C=2=E19201CD/46H

&816.;/=1G2E1"F!"1:;5/0/78O1_8@4/0.1U;=/62@;10;617D616.;15=/6;=/216.2612=;1D0;:1671200;0019.;6.;=O17=1876O
4/C=2=/;010.7D4:1C;14/06;:H11'/8;6;;86.15;86D=E14/C=2=/;0O10D5.12016./0O18;;:1671C;1;J6;=8244E14/664;1246;=;:128:
.2I;12106=78@12=5./6;56D=24157>370/6/781671C;14/06;:H

S/44;0:;81T=;;814/C=2=E19201/854D:;:1/8121P78:78Y9/:;10D=I;E17<1!Z!13=;Y!$!K13DC4/514/C=2=/;0152==/;:17D61CE
_8@4/0.1U;=/62@;1/81!$$"O19./5.1/:;86/</;:1"A1CD/4:/8@017<1376;86/24103;5/241/86;=;06H1S/44;0:;81T=;;8O19./4;
876;:1201C;/8@1d7<107>;1/86;=;06e1920187612>78@16.;1CD/4:/8@010.7=64/06;:H1_8@4/0.1U;=/62@;1:7;0102E16.2616.;
74:14/C=2=E1/0178;17<16.;1>7061:/06/856/I;1CD/4:/8@01/816.;12=;2128:16.261/61:7;01256120121<7524137/861/816.;
06=;;60523;128:1-780;=I26/781V=;2H1*<</5;=015780/:;=16.2616./019/4415786/8D;1671C;16.;1520;19/6.16./015D==;86
05.;>;O19/6.16.;1I2061>2W7=/6E17<16.;174:14/C=2=E18791C;/8@1=;62/8;:128:1/601=74;19/6./816.;14752412=;21;8.285;:
CE19.261/013=7370;:1671.233;812=7D8:1/6H

(.;1:;5/0/78187616714/0616.;1CD/4:/8@19201C;52D0;1/6192015780/:;=;:1671<2441C;47916.;10628:2=:1<7=14/06/8@1<7=
6.=;;1=;20780H1(.;E12=;1=;3;26;:1/81<D441C;479R

dV=5./6;56D=241/86;=;06R12017=/@/8244E15785;/I;:128:1CD/4616./019201281/>2@/826/I;1:;0/@819./5.1;J347/6;:16.;
57=8;=10/6;1671C;0612:I2862@;O12;06.;6/5244E128:1<D856/78244EH1(.;1=2/0/8@17<16.;19/8@01/81!$FKO1246.7D@.
0;2>4;004E1;J;5D6;:O1D8:;=>/8;:16.;1C24285;17<16.;157>370/6/78128:1/61/016.;=;<7=;12=@D2C4;19.;6.;=16.;
CD/4:/8@197D4:1C;14/062C4;1.2:16.;19/8@010D=I/I;:H1(.;12=5./6;56D=241]D24/6E17<16.;10D=I/I/8@1<=7862@;1/01@77:O
CD6187610D<</5/;864E10712016717D69;/@.16.;1246;=26/780128:14700;016.261.2I;162Q;813425;17I;=244H

&862568;00R16.;1470017<16.;1;86=285;1:;6=25601<=7>16.;1;4;I26/78O19./4;16.;1=;>7I2417<16.;19/8@01.2014;<616.;
CD/4:/8@19/6.1216=D8526;:1233;2=285;H

&86;=/7=0R1I;=E1<;91</66/8@017=1:;57=26/I;1<;26D=;01233;2=16710D=I/I;H1(.;14/C=2=E192018762C4;1<7=1/60134288/8@O
28:16.;1470017<16.;19/8@0157862/8/8@16.;1>2/81=;2:/8@1=77>01.2015780/:;=2C4E1=;:D5;:16./01542/>1671/86;=;06eH

B7=16.;1/8<7=>26/7817<1G;>C;=0O1_8@4/0.1U;=/62@;1.2I;124071C;;815780D46;:12C7D616./015D==;8612334/526/78
28:O132=6/5D42=4E1@/I;819.261/010;617D612C7I;O1/61/0187610D=3=/0/8@16.2616.;E1:7187617CW;561671/6H1(.;E1.2I;
578</=>;:16.2616.;E12=;134;20;:1671876;16.2616.;1<7=>;=1S/44;0:;81T=;;81P/C=2=E1/01=;62/8;:19/6./816./015D==;86
3=737024128:16.2616.;E1:7187619/0.167157>>;861/81:;62/41781/6H1(.;E1:7102E16.261/816.;1;I;8617<16.;1-7D85/4
C;/8@1>/8:;:1671@=28615780;86O16.;E1<;;416.26132=6/5D42=1266;86/7810.7D4:1C;1@/I;816716.;1]D24/6E128:
233;2=285;17<1>26;=/240128:197D4:1=;]D;0616.26132=6/5D42=15780/:;=26/781/01@/I;816716.;1WD856/78019/6.16.;
=;62/8;:1<7=>;=1P/C=2=EH1_8@4/0.1U;=/62@;1.2I;1578</=>;:16.2616.;E1:7187619/0.1671C;15780D46;:12@2/817816.;
3=737024H

Page 58



*<</5;=01;8:7=0;16.;1I/;9017<1_8@4/0.1U;=/62@;H1&816;=>017<16.;1TPV16.;/=1I/;9017816.;13=737024012=;10;617D6
/81<D441/816.;1=;37=617812334/526/781!"#"$"K1CD616.;E12=;15780/:;=;:13;=6/8;8616716./01-V-12334/526/78128:12=;O
6.;=;<7=;O1=;3;26;:1.;=;H

&816;=>017<16.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@16.;E102ER

:*')#"'(;+<()(")(=&)>?(=-;+>')+//@?#+(?"')1";)(=&)<?(&AAAAAAAAA(=&)/;"/"<+@)?'#";/";+(&<)/+;()"1)(=&)";?,?'+@)@?B;+;C
B$?@-?',)+'-);&$<&<)?()1";)?(<)";?,?'+@)/$;/"<&D)+<)(=&)&'(;+'#&)(")(=&)@?B;+;CA)E=?<)<#=&%&)/;&<&;F&<)(=&
=&;?(+,&)+<<&()+'-)+@@"><)(=&);&,&'&;+(?"')"1)(=&)@?B;+;C)+'-)(=&)>?-&;)<?(&)+'-)(=&);&<(";+(?"')+'-);&G$<&)"1
(=&)=?<(";?#)B$?@-?',)?<)<(;"',@C)<$//";(&-)+'-)>&@#"%&-AH

V01<2=1201D=C281:;0/@81/00D;012=;15785;=8;:R

:E=&)/;"/"<&-)-&F&@"/%&'()=+<)(=&)/"(&'(?+@)(")=+F&)+)(;+'<1";%+(?F&)?%/+#()?')(=&)+;&+)+'-)(=&)#$;;&'(
-&<?,')<$##&<<1$@@C)%+I?%?<&<)(=&)/"(&'(?+@)"1)(=&)<?(&D)+--<)(")(=&)/$B@?#);&+@%)'&(>";J)?')(=&)+;&+)+'-
/;"F?-&<)+')?%/;&<<?F&)'&>)#$@($;+@)#&'(;&)>?(=)+)<(;"',)/;&<&'#&)"')(=&)K?,=)."+-HA

:E=&)/;"/"<+@)>"$@-)/;"F?-&)+)/"<?(?F&)+;#=?(&#($;+@)#"'(;+<()(")?(<)<&((?',A)E=&)#$;;&'()36LMN<)B$?@-?',)?<)+
/"";)/+<(?#=&)(=+()-&(;+#(<)1;"%)(=&)#=+;+#(&;)"1)(=&)#"'<&;F+(?"')+;&+)+'-)(=&)<$;;"$'-?',)(">'<#+/&A)E=&
'&>)B$?@-?',)#;&+(&<)+)<(;"',)?-&'(?(C)(=+()#@&+;@C)<?,'/"<(<)(=&)#?F?#)1$'#(?"')"1)(=&)B$?@-?',)+'-)+@<")#?F?#
/;?-&)?')(=&)B$?@-?',A)E=&)#@&+;)+'-)B"@-)+;(?#$@+(?"')"1)(=&)&@&F+(?"'<)#+/($;&<)(=&)<&@1G#"'1?-&'()</?;?()"1)(=&
+;&+<)";?,?'+@)O->+;-?+')#=+;+#(&;)+'-)>"$@-)<?,'/"<()?(<);&P$F&'+(?"'HA

S.2616.;0;1;J6;=8241C7:/;012=;1578</=>/8@1/016.261246.7D@.106/441342E/8@1281;J6=;>;4E1/>37=62861=74;1/8
S/44;0:;81T=;;8O16.;174:14/C=2=E192010DC06286/244E1=;:D5;:1/812=5./6;56D=241I24D;1<74479/8@197=Q016.2619;=;
D8:;=62Q;81671/61/816.;1!$ZFf0H1(.;134288/8@12334/526/7813=737024124479016.;1CD/4:/8@1671C;1=;62/8;:O128:1/60
=74;1256D244E1;8.285;:19/6./816.;19/:;=1=;@;8;=26/7813=73702401/81210D062/82C4;192EH

&816;=>017<16.;197=Q016.2612=;1=;]D/=;:16712447916.;13=7370240167162Q;13425;O16.;1=;0;2=5.1>;86/78;:12C7I;
.201578</=>;:16.2616.;1*4:14/C=2=EO1201;J/06012613=;0;86O1/01210>24413=737=6/7817<19.261920121>D5.142=@;=14/C=2=E
CD/461/81!Z$KH1(./017=/@/8241CD/4:/8@192015.28@;:10/@8/</52864E1/816.;1426;1!$ZFf019.;812142=@;12>7D8617<16.;
7=/@/8241<2C=/519201=;>7I;:12616.;16/>;16.;1;J/06/8@14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@19201CD/46H1+;62/4;:197=Q1.201C;;8
D8:;=62Q;81/817=:;=1671578</=>16.2616.;1784E137=6/7817<16.;17=/@/8241*4:14/C=2=E16.261/0106/4410628:/8@1/01233=7JH
"%k17<16.;1;J/06/8@1U/@.1)72:1<252:;128:16.;=;1/01210/>/42=4E10>24412>7D8617<1/86;=824197=Q01=;62/8;:H1(.;
0/:;128:1=;2=1;4;I26/78017<16.;1CD/4:/8@16.261;J/0612616.;1>7>;86O1246.7D@.1CD/461/8121<2/=4E10D55;00<D41266;>36
671>265.16.;17=/@/8241CD/4:/8@O19;=;1256D244E1CD/461201=;5;864E12016.;1!$ZK134288/8@1233=7I24H

V01;J342/8;:1;40;9.;=;O16.;1Q;E15.28@;16716.;1233=725.16716.;1:;I;473>;8617<16.;10/6;12=70;12=7D8:16.;
=;6;86/7817<16.;1>2W7=/6E17<16.;174:14/C=2=E1<252:;H1(.;1./067=/51CD/4:/8@1233=2/0241.2013=7I/:;:121@D/:;16716.;
;4;>;86016.2615786=/CD6;16716.;10/@8/</5285;17<16.;1CD/4:/8@O1>70618762C4E16.;187=6.;=81;4;I26/780H1(.;1>2W7=/6E
7<16.;1;J6;=8241<252:;1.2018791C;;81=;62/8;:1/816./0105.;>;19/6.15780;861C;;81=;]D/=;:1<7=16.;1:;>74/6/7817<
6.;10>2441062/=520;12=;216716.;1=;2=17<16.;1CD/4:/8@H1S7=Q019/44162Q;13425;19/6./816.;174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@167
=;>7I;16.;1;J/06/8@1062/=520;O12478@19/6.1/86;=824192440128:1<477=0O1/817=:;=16715=;26;16.;142=@;O173;810325;
6.2619/441<7=>1281/>37=6286132=617<16.;18;914/C=2=E15;86=;H1B7=1542=/6EO187134288/8@15780;861/01=;]D/=;:1<7=16.;0;
/86;=824197=Q012016.;1CD/4:/8@1/0187614/06;:H

(2Q/8@12441>266;=01/86712557D86O1/61/015780/:;=;:16.2616.;10>2441;4;>;8617<16.;1;J/06/8@174:14/C=2=E1CD/4:/8@16.26
/01671C;1:;>74/0.;:1.;=;O19.;815780/:;=;:1/816.;15786;J617<16.;13.20/8@12824E0/017<16.;1./067=/51:;I;473>;86
7<16.;10/6;O1:7;018761;8.285;16.;15.2=256;=17=1233;2=285;17<16./0132=617<16.;1S/44;0:;81-780;=I26/781V=;2
0D5.16.261/610.7D4:1C;1=;62/8;:H1V0121=;0D46O16.;=;1/018717CW;56/781/813=/85/34;16716.;/=1=;>7I24H1&8:;;:O120
;J342/8;:1/816.;1=;37=61;40;9.;=;17816.;1V@;8:21477Q/8@12616.;1=;:;I;473>;8617<16.;10/6;O128:125Q8794;:@;:
CE16.;1TPVO1/61/015780/:;=;:16.26121=;:;I;473>;8617<16.;10/6;197D4:1=;0D461/8121I/0D241/>3=7I;>;861/816./0
3=7>/8;861679815;86=;147526/78O13=7I/:/8@1<7=121./@.1]D24/6EO1246.7D@.154;2=4E1>7:;=8O1=;3425;>;861CD/4:/8@H

U79;I;=O16.;1:;>74/6/7817<16.;1CD/4:/8@010.7D4:18761C;124479;:1/816.;12C0;85;17<1281255;362C4;1=;3425;>;86
05.;>;128:16./010.7D4:1C;1>2:;121578:/6/7817<128E1233=7I24H1BD=6.;=>7=;O1201;J342/8;:1;40;9.;=;O16.;
:;5/0/781671@=2861-780;=I26/781V=;21-780;8615288761C;1>2:;1CE16.;1-7D85/41/816./01520;H1(.;=;<7=;O16.;
-7>>/66;;19/4418;;:16715780/:;=1/<16.;E19/0.1671=;074I;16712@=;;1/813=/85/34;1671@=28615780;=I26/7812=;2
5780;86128:1/<16.;E1:716./019/441C;10DCW;56167128E1:/=;56/781CE16.; '26/78241?4288/8@1-20;97=Q1,8/6O19/6.16.;
M;5=;62=E17<1M626;15780/:;=/8@1/<1.;19/0.;01671=;<D0;16.;12334/526/78H

Page 59



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454647 8+,& Q "1 34

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B T=2861-780;86

(?DIG,'7G('F(D,H+,F

L!N (.;13=7370;:1:;I;473>;861/01/81@;8;=2412557=:285;19/6.1374/5/;0157862/8;:1/816.;RY

! X=;861,8/62=E1+;I;473>;861?4281"FFK
! -7=;1M6=26;@EH
! P78:781?428H

);4;I2861374/5/;01/816.;1V:736;:1,8/62=E1+;I;473>;861?42812=;16.70;1/816.;1<74479/8@
5.236;=0RY

! XD/461_8I/=78>;86R1/816;=>017<16.;13=76;56/78128:1;8.285;>;8617<16.;1;8I/=78>;86

!G,A+H+G,IR(?DIG,IB

L!N (.;197=Q016719./5.16./015780;861=;426;01>D061C;1C;@D818761426;=16.2816.;1;J3/=26/7817<16.=;;
E;2=01C;@/88/8@19/6.16.;1:26;17<16./015780;86H

);2078R1(71578<7=>19/6.16.;1=;]D/=;>;86017<1M;56/781!Z17<16.;1?4288/8@1LP/06;:1XD/4:/8@0128:
-780;=I26/781V=;20N1V561!$$FH

L"N (.;1:;I;473>;861.;=;CE13;=>/66;:10.2441C;152==/;:17D61/812557=:285;19/6.16.;1<74479/8@
233=7I;:1:=29/8@128:1:75D>;860R

1);<H1!!FAKlL_gNlFFF!1FA1c1M/6;1P7526/781?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL_gNlFFF"1F"1c1M/6;1V447526/781?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL_gNlFF!F1F"1c1G206;=3428R1_J/06/8@1M/6;1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL_gNlFF!%1F"1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1_J/06/8@1M/6;1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL_gNlFF"F1F"1c1);0/:;86/24R1_J/06/8@1M/6;1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!FFF1F"1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1_J/06/8@1T=7D8:1B477=1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!F!F1F"1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1_J/06/8@1B/=061B477=1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!F"F1F"1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1_J/06/8@1M;578:1B477=1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!FAF1F"1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1_J/06/8@1)77<1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl"FFF1F"1c1G206;=3428R1_J/06/8@1M6=;;61_4;I26/780
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl"FF!1F"1c1G206;=3428R1_J/06/8@1M6=;;61_4;I26/780
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl"FF"1F"1c1G206;=3428R1_J/06/8@1M6=;;61_4;I26/780
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNlKF!F1F"1c1G206;=3428R1?=7370;:1+;>74/6/781?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNlKF!%1F"1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1+;>74/6/781?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNlKF"F1F"1c1);0/:;86/24R1?=7370;:1+;>74/6/781?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNlFF!F1FA1c1G206;=3428R1?=7370;:1M/6;1?4281T=7D8:1P;I;4
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNlFF!!1FA1c1G206;=3428R1?=7370;:1M/6;1?4281B/=061B477=1P;I;4
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNlFF!"1FA1c1G206;=3428R1?=7370;:1M/6;1?4281)77<1P;I;4
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!FFF1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1T=7D8:1B477=1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!FF!1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1T=7D8:1B477=1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!F!F1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1B/=061B477=1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!F!!1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1B/=061B477=1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!F"F1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1M;578:1B477=1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!F"!1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1M;578:1B477=1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!FAF1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1(./=:1B477=1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!FA!1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1(./=:1B477=1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!FKF1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1)77<1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl!FK!1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1)77<1?428
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl"FFF1FA1c1G206;=3428R1?=7370;:1M6=;;61_4;I26/780
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl"FF!1FA1c1G206;=3428R1?=7370;:1M6=;;61_4;I26/780
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl"FF"1FA1c1G206;=3428R1?=7370;:1M6=;;61_4;I26/780
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl"F!!1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1_4;I26/780
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNl"F!"1FA1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1_4;I26/780
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNlAFFF1F"1c1G206;=3428R1?=7370;:1M/6;1M;56/780
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNlAF!F1F"1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1M;56/781VV

Page 60



m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNlAF!!1F"1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1?=7370;:1M;56/781XX
m111);<H1!!FAKlL?PNlKFFF1F"1c1-D46D=241-;86=;R1+;62/41X2E1M6D:E1Y1_2061S/44;0:;81T=;;8
-D46D=241-;86=;1a1);0/:;86/241+;I;473>;86

);0/:;86/241
m111);<H1"F!"Y!FF1?M1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1T)*,'+1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!F!1?)1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1B&)M(1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!F"1?n1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1?)*?*M_+1M_-*'+1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!FA1?n1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1?)*?*M_+1(U&)+1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!FK1??1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1?)*?*M_+1B*,)(U1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!F%1?G1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1?)*?*M_+1)**B1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!F`1?U1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1?)*?*M_+1M()__(1_P_hV(&*'M
m111);<H1"F!"Y!F\1?U1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-o1V1c1_P_hV(&*'VP1()_V(G_'(
m111);<H1"F!"Y!FZ1?U1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1?)*?*M_+1_P_hV(&*'M1XP*-o1X
m111);<H1"F!"Y!F$1?B1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-o1X1c1_P_hV(&*'VP1()_V(G_'(
m111);<H1"F!"Y!!F1?B1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-oM1-1a1-1c1_P_hV(&*'VP1()_V(G_'(
m111);<H1"F!"Y!!!1?_1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-oM1-1a1-1c1_P_hV(&*'VP1()_V(G_'(
m111);<H1"F!"Y!!"1?+1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1M&(_1M_-(&*'M
m111);<H1"F!"Y!!A1?-1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1M&(_1M_-(&*'M
m111);<H1"F!"Y!"F1?T1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-o1V1Y1T)*,'+1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!"!1?T1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-o1V1Y1B&)M(1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!""1?T1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-o1V1Y1M_-*'+1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!"A1?T1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-o1V1Y1(U&)+1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!"K1?T1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-o1V1Y1B*,)(U1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!"%1?_1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-o1X1Y1T)*,'+1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!"`1?+1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-o1X1Y1B&)M(1a1M_-*'+1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!"\1?+1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-o1X1c1(U&)+1a1B*,)(U1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!"Z1?_1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-oM1-1a1+1c1T)*,'+1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!"$1?+1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-oM1-1a1+1c1B&)M(1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!AF1?+1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-oM1-1a1+1c1M_-*'+1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!A!1?_1Y1)_M&+_'(&VPR1XP*-oM1-1a1+1c1(U&)+1BP**)1?PV'
m111);<H1"F!"Y!KF1?V1c1?*+&,G1X*,'+V)i1SVPP1M(,+i1c1M_-(&*'1VRV
m111);<H1"F!"Y!K!1?V1c1?*+&,G1X*,'+V)i1SVPP1M(,+i1c1M_-(&*'1XRX
m111);<H1"F!"Y!K"1?V1c1?*+&,G1X*,'+V)i1SVPP1M(,+i1c1M_-(&*'1-R-
m111);<H1"F!"Y!KA1?V1c1?*+&,G1X*,'+V)i1SVPP1M(,+i1c1M_-(&*'1+R+
m111);<H1"F!"Y!KK1?V1c1?*+&,G1X*,'+V)i1SVPP1M(,+i1c1M_-(&*'1_R_
m111);<H1"F!"Y!K%1?1c1?*+&,G1X*,'+V)i1SVPP1M(,+i1c1M_-(&*'1BRB
m111);<H1"F!"Y!K`1?V1c1?*+&,G1X*,'+V)i1SVPP1M(,+i1c1M_-(&*'1TRT
m111);<H1"F!"Y!K\1?V1c1?*+&,G1X*,'+V)i1SVPP1M(,+i1c1M_-(&*'1URU1S/44;0:;8
T=;;81-D46D=241-;86=;1a1);0/:;86/241+;I;473>;86
m111);<H1"F!"YMoYF\`1?1c1)_M&+_'(&VP1XP*-o1XR1TV(_+1V--_MM1M(,+i
m111);<H1"F!"YMoYF\\1?1c1)_M&+_'(&VPR1(i?&-VP1!1X_+1c1B,PPi1V--_MM&XP_1,'&(
?)*?*MVP
m111);<H1"F!"YMoYF\$1?V1c1)_M&+_'(&VPR1(i?&-VP1"1X_+1c1B,PPi1V--_MM&XP_1,'&(
?)*?*MVP
m111);<H1"F!"YMoYF\Z1?1c1)_M&+_'(&VPR1+&MVXP_+1?V)o&'T1V'+1V?V)(G_'(
VPP*-V(&*'1

P28:0523;
m111+=29/8@1);<H1*gKZ$!Y?!F%V1F\1c1M5.;>26/51P28:0523;1TV1?4281
m111+=29/8@1);<H1*gKZ$!Y?!F%X1F\1c1M5.;>26/51P28:0523;1TV1?428
m111+=29/8@1);<H1*gKZ$!Y?!F%-1F\1c1M5.;>26/51P28:0523;1TV1?428

);2078R11B7=16.;12I7/:285;17<1:7DC6128:1/816.;1/86;=;06017<13=73;=134288/8@H

LAN (.;1:;>74/6/78197=Q01.;=;CE1233=7I;:10.24418761C;124479;:1/816.;12C0;85;17<1281255;362C4;
=;3425;>;86105.;>;H

);2078R1&816.;1/86;=;0617<16.;1I/0D2412>;8/6E128:15.2=256;=17<16.;1-780;=I26/781V=;2O1/8
@;8;=24O128:16./01CD/4:/8@O1/8132=6/5D42=H

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

Page 61



'78;1M3;5/</;:

V8E13;=07819/0./8@1671/803;5616.;12C7I;1323;=010.7D4:157862561V8:E1X26;0O1(.;1?4288/8@1M;=I/5;O1X=;86
U7D0;O1AK$1U/@.1)72:O1S;>C4;EO1G/::4;0;JO1UV$1`XpO1(;4H1'7H1F"F1Z$A\ %""Z

Page 62


	Agenda
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	2 Willesden Green Library Centre (Ref. 12/2924)
	3 Willesden Green Library Centre (Ref. 12/2925)

